
 
Supervisor Jason Negri   Clerk Mike Dolan   Treasurer Jennifer Daniels   Trustees Chuck Menzies, Patricia Hughes, Nick Miller, Joanna Hardesty 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, December 16, 2025 at 7:00 PM 
Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 

ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. 12-2-2025 Work-Study Minutes 
2. 12-2-2025 Regular Minutes 
3. DPW Monthly Report - November 2025 
4. Approved MUC Meeting Minutes - November 11th, 2025 
5. Public Safety Department Monthly Report, November 2025 
6. Bills List(s) 12.16.2025 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

7. Administrative Policy & Procedure Manual (APPM) - 2nd Reading & Adoption 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

8. Public Safety Awards 
9. Police Officer Hiring 
10. Firefighter Badge Presentations 
11. Park Ranger Hiring 
12. Public Safety SOP 
13. Sale of Police Property 
14. Breach of Peace Ordinance - Second Reading 
15. Police Special Revenue Fund Deficit Elimination Plan 
16. Fireworks Ordinance - Second Reading 
17. 2026 Summer Tax Collection Agreements. 
18. Roth Sewer Refund Recommendation - 10636 Pine Bluff Avenue 
19. Jones Sewer Connection Invoice Request - 6845 Hamburg Road 
20. General Fund, Fund Balance Policy 1
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ADJOURNMENT 
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Work-Study - December 2, 2025 
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Supervisor Jason Negri   Clerk Mike Dolan   Treasurer Jennifer Daniels   Trustees Chuck Menzies, Patricia Hughes, Nick Miller, Joanna Hardesty 

TOWNSHIP BOARD WORK-STUDY SESSION 

Tuesday, December 02, 2025 at 12:30 PM 
Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER 

Negri called the meeting to order at 12:30 pm  

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 

ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD 

PRESENT 
 Jason Negri 
 Mike Dolan 
 Jennifer Daniels 
 Joanna Hardesty 
 Patricia Hughes 
 Chuck Menzies 

ABSENT 
 Nick Miller 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

A call was made with no response.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

None 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by  Dolan, Seconded by  Menzies, to approve the agenda as amended moving Fireworks Ordinance to 
the top and APPM - FOIA to the bottom of the order. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies 
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Work-Study - December 2, 2025 
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UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

1. Fireworks ordinance REVISED 
 
Discussion was had about the Revised Fireworks Ordinance - No Action was taken 
A First Reading is Scheduled for Tuesday, December 16, 2025 at 7:00 pm 
 
Clerk Dolan suggested the addition of another Call to the Public here & Supervisor Negri 
concurred  
 
Additional - Call to the Public  
 
Karen Centofanti, 9232 Regency Blvd, stated her support for the revised version of the 
Fireworks Ordinance 
 
Ronnie Sosin, 9410 Maple Run Ct, stated his support for the revised version of the Fireworks 
Ordinance 
 
Maureen Zadorski, 7917 Howard St, stated her support for the revised version of the Fireworks 
Ordinance 
 

2. APPM - Social Media 
 
Discussion was held regarding the APPM - Social Media Policy  
 

3. APPM – Ordinances 
 
Discussion was held regarding the APPM – Ordinances 
 

4. APPM - Township Cable Channel 
 
Discussion was held regarding the APPM - Township Cable Channel  
 

5. Building Upgrades 
 
Discussion was held regarding Building Upgrades 
 

6. APPM – FOIA 
 
Discussion was held regarding the APPM - FOIA 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

 

7. Building and Grounds Staffing 
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Work-Study - December 2, 2025 
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Discussion was held regarding the Building and Grounds Staffing 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

A call was made with no response 

BOARD COMMENTS 

None.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by  Menzies, Seconded by  Hughes, to adjourn. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies 

 
Meeting Adjourned at 2:16 pm  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
   

    
__________________________         _______________________________ 
Courtney Paton     Mike Dolan 
Recording Secretary     Township Clerk  
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Regular Meeting – December 2, 2025 
 

 
Supervisor Jason Negri   Clerk Mike Dolan   Treasurer Jennifer Daniels   Trustees Chuck Menzies, Patricia Hughes, Nick Miller, Joanna Hardesty 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, December 02, 2025 at 2:30 PM 
Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER 

Negri called the meeting to order at 2:30 

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 

ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD 

PRESENT 
 Jason Negri 
 Mike Dolan 
 Jennifer Daniels 
 Joanna Hardesty 
 Patricia Hughes 
 Chuck Menzies 
 Nick Miller 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

 A call was made with no response.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion made by  Menzies, Seconded by  Hardesty, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 

1. 11-12-2025 Special Meeting Minutes 
2. 11-18-2025 Work-Study Meeting Minutes 
3. 11-18-2025 Regular Meeting Minutes 
4. Bills List(s) 12.02.2025 
5. Public Information: Draft 2026 Livingston County Master Plan (63-day review period) 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by  Dolan, Seconded by  Hardesty, to approve the Agenda as amended with moving of Breach of Peace 
Ordinance to the top of the Current Business and the addition of Building Improvements to the end of the order. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 6
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Regular Meeting – December 2, 2025 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

6. Plante & Moran - Audit Report 
 

Martin Olejnick and Steven Pochini, from Plante & Moran presented the Audit Report 
Motion made by  Dolan, Seconded by  Menzies, to receive, accept and make available the 24/25 
Audit Report. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 
 

7. Hamburg Fireworks Ordinance 
 

Motion made by  Dolan, Seconded by  Miller, to recognize this as the 1st reading of the 
proposed Hamburg Fireworks Ordinance as revised, with adoption at the next Regular Board 
Meeting. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 
 

8. Administrative Policies & Procedures 
 

Motion made by  Hardesty, Seconded by  Negri, to table to the next regular meeting for 
adoption. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

 

9. Breach of Peace ordinance revisions 
 

Motion made by  Dolan, Seconded by  Miller, to approve the first reading of the revised Breach 
of Peace Ordinance. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 
 

10. Annual Firefighter Physicals 
 

Motion made by  Hardesty, Seconded by  Daniels, to approve the hiring of Bio-Care, Inc. of Holt, 
MI to perform annual Firefighter physicals, as outlined in their attached quote, at Fire Station 12 
for a price of $16,785.00.  
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 
 

11. Aquatic Plant Herbicide Treatment Contractor Renewal for Hamburg Aquatic Weed Control SAD 
 

Motion made by  Negri, Seconded by  Hardesty, to approve the new 2026-2028 aquatic plant 
herbicide (chemical treatment only) contract with Aqua-Weed Control, Inc. as recommended by 
the Township consultant Laughlin of Progressive AE and authorize the Supervisor to sign the 
Agreement. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 
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Regular Meeting – December 2, 2025 
 

 
12. Amendment to Final Site Plan PMSP25-0001 The Crossing at Lakelands Trail  
 

Motion made by  Negri, Seconded by  Hughes, to approve the final amendment to Final Site Plan 
PMSP25-0001 as presented. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 
Voting Nay:  Hardesty 
 

13. Gym Membership Reimbursement 
 

Motion made by  Daniels, Seconded by  Miller, to reimburse all full-time non-bargaining 
employees up to $100.00 per month per family for gym memberships and make the appropriate 
changes to 3.15 of the Administrative Policies & Procedures Manual to reflect this addition. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Menzies,  Miller 
Voting Nay:  Hughes 
 

14. Library Shared Maintenance Agreement 
 

Motion made by  Negri, Seconded by  Hardesty, to approve the Library Shared Maintenance 
Agreement with an effective date of January 1, 2026. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 
 

15. Agreement with AFF – revised 
 

Motion made by  Dolan, Seconded by  Negri, to approve the Supervisor to sign the Revised 
Agreement with AFF . 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 
 

16. Township of Excellence 
 

Discussion Only - No Action  
 

17. 2026 Committee Meeting Schedule 
 

Motion made by  Dolan, Seconded by  Hardesty, to approve, receive and publish the  2026 
Committee Meeting Schedule. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 
 

18. Road Millage renewal language 
 

Road Millage renewal language took place - No Action.  
 
           19.     Building Improvements 
 

Discussion Only - No Action.  
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Regular Meeting – December 2, 2025 
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

A call was made with no response.  

BOARD COMMENTS 

Negri stated that Christmas in the Village is next week December 12 & 13  

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by  Miller, Seconded by  Menzies, to adjourn. 
Voting Yea:  Negri,  Dolan,  Daniels,  Hardesty,  Hughes,  Menzies,  Miller 

 
Meeting Adjourned at 3:58 pm  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
   

    
__________________________         _______________________________ 
Courtney Paton     Mike Dolan 
Recording Secretary     Township Clerk  
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10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI 48139 
Phone:  810.231.1000 ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
www.hamburg.mi.us 

 
 

 

EXCERPT FROM HAMBURG TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL 
UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

 
To the attention of: Jason B. Negri, Supervisor 

Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
 

Re: DPW Monthly Report – November 2025 Statistics 
 

Please be apprised of this excerpt from the [X]Unapproved  [_]Approved Minutes of the Meeting 
of the Hamburg Township Sewer Committee: 

 
Date of Meeting: December 9th, 2025 

 
Sewer Committee Members Present:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels   

Sewer Committee Members Absent:  None 

Text of Motion:  MOTION BY NEGRI, SECONDED BY MENZIES TO NOTE THE 
DPW MONTHLY REPORT AS RECEIVED AND TO BE FILED AND 
TO ALSO FORWARD A COPY TO THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AS AN 
AGENDA ITEM FOR THEIR REVIEW. 

Ayes:   Negri, Menzies, Daniels     Absent: None    Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
State of Michigan } 
County of Livingston } 
Township of Hamburg} 

 
I, BRITTANY K. CAMPBELL, Hamburg Township Utilities Coordinator and recording 

secretary to the Municipal Utilities Committee, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct excerpt of the Minutes of the aforementioned Regular/Special Meeting of the Hamburg 
Township Municipal Utilities Committee. 

 
 

  Date:   December 9th, 2025   
BRITTANY  K. CAMPBELL  
HAMBURG TOWNSHIP UTILITIES COORDINATOR 
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To:       Municipal Utilities Committee  
From:  Tony Randazzo 
Date:    12-04-2025 
Re:  DPW Monthly Report 
 
 
 
 
 

1. The daily testing at the wastewater treatment plant was in compliance for the month of 
November. 

 
2. Pipe replacement was completed at Hamburg Pump Station. This had to be done due to 

the corrosion caused by hydrogen sulfide which made holes appear in the pipe. The job 
ended up being more involved than originally planned due to a valve failure and 
additional pipe replacement because of the extensive corrosion.  
 

3. We received the PFAS results for twenty more wells in the Buck Lake area. There was 
one exceedance for PFOA, and eight other wells showed low levels of different PFAS 
analytes. Eleven wells were non detect for all twenty-five analytes. 
 

 
 
      
 

 
 
 
 

 

10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 

Phone:  810.231.1000  ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
www.hamburg.mi.us 
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Hamburg Township Monthly Field Report  

November 2025 

Ryan Ward  

 

Grinder Calls: 52 Total / 47 OT  

Plant Calls: 0 OT  

Station Calls: 1 Hamburg/ 1 Portage  

Pump Rebuilds: 38 Hamburg / 0 Portage / 0 Highland / 8 Scrapped 

Miss Digs: 153 Hamburg / 28 Portage  

Startups: 1 

Deactivations/Reactivations: 0 

Replacements: 0 

Grinder Stations in Stock: 16 simplex / 2 duplex 

Grinder Locations: 1  

Grinder Pump Cores in Stock: 22 + 2 for Duplex 

WWTP Average Influent Flow: 280826 Gallons  

 

Field Jobs for the Month: This month we have completed our normal 
monthly checks along with monitoring well sampling. Hamburg 
station has had multiple issues with one of the bypass valves not 
working. The inlet pipe from Winans station was so deteriorated it 
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could not support a plug to block flow and the discharge piping/ guide 
rails for the pump were so bad it was turned into an emergency job to 
replace all piping by Midwest Power Systems. Comprehensive 
Contracting replaced the bypass valve and Winans station inlet pipe. 
A new influent flow meter was installed in the Hamburg plant by Kerr 
Pump.  
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  EXCERPT FROM HAMBURG TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL 

UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
  
To the attention of: Jason B. Negri, Supervisor 
   Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
            
Re:   Approved Municipal Utilities Committee Minutes 
                
Please be apprised of this excerpt from the [X]Unapproved  [_]Approved Minutes of the Meeting 
of the Hamburg Township Sewer Committee: 
 
Date of Meeting: December 9th, 2025 
 
Sewer Committee Members Present:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels  
 
Sewer Committee Members Absent:  None 
 
Text of Motion: MOTION BY MENZIES, SECONDED BY DANIELS TO APPROVE 

THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 11th, 2025, MUNICIPAL 
UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING AS PRESENTED. 

  Ayes: Negri, Menzies, Daniels      Absent: None     Nays:  None          
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
State of Michigan } 
County of Livingston  } 
Township of Hamburg} 
 
 I, BRITTANY K. CAMPBELL, Hamburg Township Utilities Coordinator and recording 
secretary to the Municipal Utilities Committee, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct excerpt of the Minutes of the aforementioned Regular/Special Meeting of the Hamburg 
Township Municipal Utilities Committee. 
 
 
               Date:    December 9th, 2025  
    BRITTANY K. CAMPBELL 
    HAMBURG TOWNSHIP UTILITIES COORDINATOR 

10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
Phone:  810.231.1000  ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
www.hamburg.mi.us 
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 11th, 2025 – 2:30 P.M. 
10405 MERRILL ROAD, HAMBURG, MI 48139 

 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order by Negri at 2:31 p.m. 
 

  Roll Call of the Committee: 
 Present:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels,    
 Absent:  None     

Also Present: Tony Randazzo, Brittany Campbell and Ryan Ward   
 
 
2. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

Negri opened the call to the public and seeing no response, closed the call to the public.   
 
 
3. CORRESPONDENCE 

There was no correspondence to be addressed at this meeting. 
 
 

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
MOTION BY MENZIES, SECONDED BY NEGRI TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED. 

  Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels             Absent: None         Nays:  None         
 Motion passed. 
 
 

 Unfinished Business: 
A. PFAS/PFOS Discussion 
B. Manhole Inspection Program 
C. 200 Series Grinder Pump Replacements 

Current Business: 
A. DPW Monthly Report – October 2025 Statistics 
B. 2026 MUC Meeting Schedule                       
C. Ozog Direct Sewer Connection Agreement – 7384 Rexford Ct.         
D. Mayes-Bila Direct Sewer Connection Agreement – Pebble Creek Dr.  
 

 
  

    
   

 
 

Page 1 
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Hamburg Twp. Municipal Utilities Committee 
Regular Meeting  
November 11th, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

MOTION BY MENZIES, SECONDED BY DANIELS TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE 
OCTOBER 14th, 2025, MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING AS PRESENTED. 

  Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels             Absent: None         Nays:  None         
 Motion passed. 
 
 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. PFAS/PFOS Discussion.     
MOTION BY MENZIES, SECONDED BY DANIELS TO TABLE ALL UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
UNTIL NEW INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE. 

  Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels             Absent: None         Nays:  None         
 Motion passed. 
 

F. Manhole Inspection Program.  
MOTION BY MENZIES, SECONDED BY DANIELS TO TABLE ALL UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
UNTIL NEW INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE. 

  Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels             Absent: None         Nays:  None         
 Motion passed. 
 

F. 200 Series Grinder Pump Replacements.    
MOTION BY MENZIES, SECONDED BY DANIELS TO TABLE ALL UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
UNTIL NEW INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE. 

  Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels             Absent: None         Nays:  None         
 Motion passed. 
 
 
7.  CURRENT BUSINESS    
  
A. DPW Monthly Report – October 2025 Statistics.  Randazzo noted that the wastewater 
treatment plant was in compliance for the entire month of October.  The Township should 
receive PFAS reports by the end of this week for seven (7) additional homes that were tested.  
Randazzo has submitted a reimbursement request for the testing fees.  The DPW staff have 
finished building the enclosure for the Rustic Pump Station to muffle the sound from the 
blower used for odor mitigation.  It will also keep the equipment out of the weather as well.  
Randazzo reported that he received a bid for $50,000.00 to make repairs to the Hamburg Pump 
Station that has holes in the ductile iron piping. The new piping will be high-density 
polyethylene (HDPE) that should last longer.  Menzies asked what caused the holes in the 
ductile iron pipe and Randazzo noted that it was from the hydrogen sulfide gases.  Repairs 
should only take 3-4 days and hopefully will be completed by next Tuesday.  
 
 
 

Page 2 
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Hamburg Twp. Municipal Utilities Committee 
Regular Meeting  
November 11th, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 
 Randazzo noted that they will also be replacing a butterfly valve that should not have 
been installed underground with a new gate valve.  This work should be around $10,000.00 to 
complete.  Ward noted that there is also a hole in the piping at the Winans Pump Station that 
should be able to be repaired by the DPW staff and C & E Construction Co. using HDPE pipe.   
 
 Randazzo also stated that the influent flow meter was replaced at the wastewater 
treatment plant today.  The old unit was 27 years old and original to the plant.  Ward stated 
that the DPW has a rebuilt circuit board ready to use if the totalizers in the other two meters at 
the plant were to fail.  Lastly, Randazzo stated that the Township received all the grinder pump 
parts recently ordered for repairs and that the DPW staff is continuing to evaluate parts from 
an alternative supplier for the parts that are being discontinued by E-One.   
 
 MOTION BY MENZIES, SECONDED BY DANIELS TO NOTE THE DPW MONTHLY REPORT AS 
 RECEIVED AND TO BE FILED AND TO ALSO FORWARD A COPY TO THE TOWNSHIP BOARD 
 AS AN AGENDA ITEM FOR THEIR REVIEW. 
  Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels             Absent: None          Nays:  None         
 Motion passed. 
  
   
B. 2026 MUC Meeting Schedule. Campbell presented the proposed 2026 meeting schedule 
to the Committee noting that the meetings shall be held on the second Tuesday of the month 
beginning at 2:30 p.m. unless changed in advance by the Committee.  The meeting date for 
January has been corrected from January 8th to January 13th, 2026.  Campbell will post the new 
meeting schedule to the Township website for public information.    
 

MOTION BY NEGRI, SUPPORTED BY DANIELS TO ADOPT THE 2026 MEETING SCHEDULE, 
WITH THE CORRECTION TO THE DATE IN JANUARY, WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT 
MEETINGS CAN BE RE-SCHEDULED BASED ON COMMITTEE MEMBER AVAILABILITY OR 
CANCELLED AT THE DISCRETION OF THE UTILITIES COORDINATOR, SUPERVISOR AND 
UTILITIES DIRECTOR. 

  Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels             Absent: None          Nays:  None         
 Motion passed.  
   

 
C. Ozog Direct Sewer Connection Agreement – 7384 Rexford Ct.    

MOTION BY NEGRI, SECONDED BY MENZIES TO APPROVE THE OZOG AGREEMENT FOR 
SEWER CONNECTION AS PRESENTED, AS ALL OF THE ESTIMATED SEWER AND WATER 
FEES WERE PAID UP-FRONT IN CASH 

  Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels             Absent: None          Nays:  None         
 Motion passed.  
 
 

 
Page 3 
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Hamburg Twp. Municipal Utilities Committee 
Regular Meeting  
November 11th, 2025 
Page 4 
 
 
D. Mayes-Bila Direct Sewer Connection Agreement – Pebble Creek Dr.     

MOTION BY MENZIES, SECONDED BY DANIELS TO APPROVE THE MAYES-BILA 
AGREEMENT FOR SEWER CONNECTION AS PRESENTED, AS ALL OF THE ESTIMATED 
SEWER FEES WERE PAID UP-FRONT IN CASH. 

  Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels             Absent: None         Nays:  None         
 Motion passed.  

 
  
8. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

Seeing no requests to address the Sewer Committee, Negri closed the call to the public.   
 
 
9. INFORMATIONAL/EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL 

There was no information and/or educational material available for this meeting. 
 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION BY NEGRI, SECONDED BY MENZIES TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.  

  Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels             Absent: None         Nays:  None         
 Motion passed. 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:48 p.m.  
 
 
 
The foregoing is considered to be a true and accurate record of all items discussed. If any 
discrepancies or inconsistencies are noted, please contact the writer immediately. 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

       
Brittany K. Campbell 
Hamburg Twp. Utilities/Special Projects Coordinator 
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Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

MONTHLY REPORT 
 

November, 2025 

 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT 

 FF Thomas Pawley and FF Chris Birk conducted smoke detector installations at a 

residence on November 3, 2025.  

 FF Thomas Pawley and FF Chris Birk conducted smoke detector installations at a 

residence on November 5, 2025.  

 The Station 11 Duty Crew participated in a Fire Drill at Country Elementary School on 

November 6, 2025. 

 FF Thomas Pawley and FF Chris Birk conducted smoke detector installations at a 

residence on November 10, 2025.  

 FF Thomas Pawley and FF Chris Birk conducted smoke detector installations at a 

residence on November 12, 2025.  

 FF Thomas Pawley and FF Chris Birk conducted smoke detector installations at a 

residence on November 14, 2025.  

 FF Thomas Pawley and FF Chris Birk conducted smoke detector installations at a 

residence on November 18, 2025.  

 Lt. Matthew Duhaime and Officer Kim Leeds participated in the annual “Cram the 

Cruiser” food drive at Kroger on November 22, 2025. 

 

PERSONNEL 

 Christopher Moran was hired as a full-time police officer effective November 4, 2025. 

 Officer Sean Hogan retired from the department after 10 years of service effective 

November 17, 2025. 

 

TRAINING 

 

POLICE  

 Sgt. Daniel Bromley attended Dive Team training on November 2, 2025. 

 Officer Abbey Huck attended Speed Measurement Operator training at Oakland 

Community College on November 5, 2025 and November 6, 2025. 

 Officer Kelly Kozowicz attended Field Training Officer training November 10, 2025 – 

November 14, 2025 in Green Oak Township. 

 Sgt. Anthony Wallace and Sgt. Steve Locke attended SWAT training on November 12, 

2025. 
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Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

MONTHLY REPORT 
 

FIRE 

 Monthly department-wide training topics for November: Policy Review, Rapid 

Intervention Training (RIT), 5-minute Drills, Self-extrication/Survival and Vector 

Training.  

 AFFs Blake Kasprzak, Caitlin Van Steenis and Larry Ward completed Pump Operator 

School this month completing their OJT program. 

 Sgt. Matt Urbanowicz and FF Daniel Hill attended Dive Team training on November 13, 

2025. 

 

POLICE OPERATIONS 

MONTHLY ARREST SUMMARY 

11/02/25 – 8:12 pm: 

A 34-year-old male Chelsea resident was arrested at M-36 & Oneida Way on two outstanding 

warrants out of Washtenaw County for Failure to Appear-Assault and Failure to Pay-Child 

Support.  He was lodged in the Livingston County Jail. 

 

11/03/25 – 7:56 am: 

A 39-year-old male Howell resident was arrested at Chilson Road & Bishop Lake Road on a 

warrant out of the City of Brighton for Retail Fraud-2nd Degree.  He was lodged in the 

Livingston County Jail. 

 

11/06/25 – 9:41 pm: 

A 52-year-old female Township resident was arrested at Merrill Road & the Lakelands Trail on 

a warrant out of the City of Howell for Failure to Appear-Bond Violation.  She was lodged in 

the Livingston County Jail.    

 

11/11/25 – 9:32 pm: 

A 52-year-old male Roseville resident was arrested at M-36 & Westhaven Court for Driving 

While License Suspended.  His vehicle was impounded and he was cited and released. 

 

11/14/25 – 9:52 pm: 

A 37-year-old male Township resident was arrested at Winans Lake Road & Kestrel Ridge Road 

for Operating While Intoxicated.  His vehicle was impounded and he was lodged in the 

Livingston County Jail. 

 

11/16/25 – 7:52 pm: 

A 33-year-old male Township resident was arrested at his home for Domestic Assault & Battery 

and Resisting a Police Officer.  He was lodged in the Livingston County Jail. 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

MONTHLY REPORT 
 

11/21/25 – 12:37 am: 

A 68-year-old male Township resident was arrested at M-36 & McGregor Road for Operating 

While Intoxicated.  He was lodged in the Livingston County Jail.  The vehicle was released to a 

valid driver. 

 

11/25/25 – 11:37 pm: 

A 33-year-old male Howell resident was arrested at Legacy Lane & Swarthout Road for 

Operating While Intoxicated.  He was lodged in the Livingston County Jail.  The vehicle was 

released to a valid driver. 

 

11/29/25 – 3:51 pm: 

A 33-year-old male Whitmore Lake resident was arrested at Village Center Drive near M-36 for 

Operating While Intoxicated.  His vehicle was impounded and he was lodged in the Livingston 

County Jail. 

Police Calls for Service Summary, November 2025 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE # CALLS FOR SERVICE #

 911 HANG UP 1 LARCENY 4

ALARM 21 LITTERING/DUMPING 0

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 13 LIQUOR INVESTIGATION/ZERO TOLERANCE 0

AREA CHECK 414 LOST/FOUND PROPERTY 3

ARRESTS 14 MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION PROPERTY 2

ASSAULTS 0 MISSING PERSON/RUN-A-WAY 1

ASSIST EMS 105 NOISE COMPLAINTS 4

ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT 25 ORDINANCE INVESTIGATIONS 4

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 22 OVERDOSE/INGESTION 1

ATV COMPLAINT 0 PERSONAL PROTECTION ORDER VIOL 0

BOATING COMPLAINTS 1 RETAIL FRAUD 1

BREAKING & ENTERING 0 SCHOOL PATROLS/GROUNDS CHECK 150

BUILDING/PROPERTY/VACATION CHECK 87 SHOTS FIRED/WEAPONS OFFENSE 1

CHASE/PURSUIT 0 SOLICITOR COMPLAINT 1

CHILD OR ADULT ABBUSE/NEGLECT 0 STALKING 0

CIVIL COMPLAINT 6 STOLEN / RECOVERED PROPERTY 2

COMMUNITY POLICING 20 SUBDIVISION PATROL/RESIDENTIAL CHECKS 454

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT 0 SUICIDAL SUBJECT/MENTAL/PSYCH 10

DEATH INVESTIGATIONS 1 SUSPICIOUS-PERSON/VEH/SITUATION 22

DEPT HUMAN SERVICES REFERRALS 3 TRAFFIC CITATIONS ISSUED 43

DISTURBANCE/TROUBLE 8 TRAFFIC/PARKING COMPLAINT 18

DOMESTIC - PHYSICAL/VERBAL 10 TRAFFIC CRASH - PDA/PIA 36

DRUGS / VIOL CONTROLED SUB ACT 4 TRAFFIC DETAIL 171

FIREWORKS COMPLAINT 0 TRAFFIC STOP 171

FRAUD/EMBESSLEMENT 4 TRAFFIC VIO/ARREST 7

GENERAL NON-CRIMINAL 143 TRESSPASSING/LOITERING 2

INDECENT EXPOSURE 0 VEHICLE UDAA/STOLEN VEHICLE 0

INTIMIDATION THREATS/HARASSMENT 3 WATER RESCUE INCIDENTS 0

JUVENILE COMPLAINT 3 WARRANT: ATTEMPT/SEARCH/ARREST 2

KIDNAPPING 0 WELFARE CHECK 10

TOTAL 2028
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

MONTHLY REPORT 
 

GENERAL POLICE INFORMATION: 

Marine Patrol: Marine patrols have ceased for the season. 

Lakelands Trail Patrol: Regular patrols on the Lakelands Trail continued this month. No 

reported incidents. 

Red Barrel:   32 pounds of prescription drugs were removed from the red barrel  

                                                in front of the police station on November 13, 2025. 

 

FIRE OPERATIONS 

MONTHLY INCDENT SUMMARY: 

 

 

INCIDENT COUNT 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS 

EMS 62 

FIRE 65 

 

 

 

TOTAL 172 

 
MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL 

Fires 6  3.49% 

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 62 36.05% 

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 6   3.49% 

Service Call 65 37.79% 

Good Intent Call 9   5.23% 

False Alarm & False Call 24             13.95% 

TOTAL 172 100% 

 

November, 2025 Total Runs by District 

North West 17              9.88% 

North East 24 13.95% 

South West 57            33.14% 

Southeast 70  40.70% 

Mutual Aid 4   2.33% 

Totals 172 100.00% 

Multiple Calls 22    12.79% 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

MONTHLY REPORT 
 

 

Comparative Statistics ‐ 2024 vs 2025 by Month 
 

 November, 2024 November, 2025 % Change 

Fire 4 6    50.0%     Increase 

Medical 70 62    11.4%     Decrease 

Hazardous Condition 11 6    45.5%     Decrease 

Service 40 65     62.5%    Increase 

Good Intent 6 9     50.0%    Increase 

False Alarm / Cancel 20 24      20.0%   Increase 

Totals 151 172      13.9%  Increase 

Mutual Aid 8 4      50.0%   Decrease 

                                                                             

 

 

Year-to-Date Comparative Statistics ‐ 2024 vs 2025 
 

 2024 2025 % Change 

Fire 32 46    43.8%     Increase 

Medical 745 885    18.8%     Increase 

Hazardous Condition 106 83    21.7%     Decrease 

Service 575 555      3.5%     Decrease 

Good Intent 79 63    20.3%     Decrease 

False Alarm / Cancel 209 197       5.7%    Decrease 

Totals 1746 1829       4.8%    Increase 

Mutual Aid 74 87      17.6%    Increase 

 

FIRE PREVENTION INFORMATION: 

 

Inspections: There were 26 commercial building inspections conducted during the month of 

November bringing the total for 2025 to 129. 

Site Plan Reviews: One plan review was completed during the month of November. 
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Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 1/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
69.73 Y12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816912/04/2025

69.73 N12/16/20255637 E M-3683007
B&G 2018 FORD F-150 47281 OIL CHANGEGEN7096512/09/2025A&J'S QUICK LUBEA&J QUICKL

69.73 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-265.000-932.000

69.73 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
4.00 Y12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    ATLANTA GA, 30384-487511/20/2025
4.00 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 40487582932

DPW OIL FILTERGEN2749-53236712/04/2025ADVANCE AUTO PARTSADVANCAUTO

4.00 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-527.000-752.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
27.99 Y12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    ATLANTA GA, 30384-487511/20/2025

27.99 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 40487582933
DPW OIL 5W30 FULL SYNGEN2749-53236812/04/2025ADVANCE AUTO PARTSADVANCAUTO

27.99 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-527.000-752.000

31.99 VENDOR TOTAL:
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Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 2/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
412.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HAMBURG MI, 4813911/30/2025
412.00 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 35482883

CRYSTAL DRIVE SALT/PLOWING 11/30/25GEN0052412/02/2025ALAN'S ASPHALT MAINTENANCE, INC.ALANSASH01

412.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT274-000.000-802.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
105.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HAMBURG MI, 4813911/30/2025
105.00 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 35482884

PLOWING DOWNING DRIVE 11/30/25GEN0053112/02/2025ALAN'S ASPHALT MAINTENANCE, INC.ALANSASH01

105.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT278-000.000-802.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
215.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HAMBURG MI, 4813911/30/2025
215.00 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 35482885

EDGE LAKE/BURTON PLOWING 11/30/2025GEN0053212/02/2025ALAN'S ASPHALT MAINTENANCE, INC.ALANSASH01

215.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT277-000.000-802.000

732.00 VENDOR TOTAL:
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Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 3/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
20,995.76 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    SAINT PAUL MN, 5516412/04/2025
20,995.76 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 6453582934

457GEN1204202512/04/2025ALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONSALERUSRETR

20,995.76 DEFERRED COMPENSATION/457101-000.000-231.500

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
21,244.70 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    SAINT PAUL MN, 5516412/04/2025
21,244.70 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 6453582935

401AGEN1204202512/08/2025ALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONSALERUSRETR

1,461.84 RETIREMENT - LIBRARY101-000.000-073.003
465.24 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-171.000-716.000

1,171.55 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-201.000-716.000
447.05 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-262.000-716.000
824.38 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-215.000-716.000
598.23 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-228.000-716.000
658.92 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-253.000-716.000
624.13 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-265.000-716.000
678.98 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-702.000-716.000
218.90 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-751.000-716.000
370.35 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-820.000-716.000

5,442.79 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION206-000.000-716.000
5,361.88 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION207-000.000-716.000
2,920.46 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION590-527.000-716.000

21,244.70 

42,240.46 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
350.46 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    WHITMORE LAKE MI, 4818912/01/2025
350.46 N2025087312/16/20258345 MAIN ST82965

FD - CELLULAR ALARM MONITORING 01/01/26-06/30/26 #1254 GEN43878812/08/2025ALLSTAR ALARM, LLCALLSTRALR1

350.46 350.46 CELLULAR ALARM MONITORING206-000.000-930.003
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Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 4/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

350.46 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
795.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    NORTHVILLE MI, 4816812/04/2025
795.00 N2025088212/16/202541820 SIX MILE RD., #10482936

PD PSYCH ASSESSMENT & EVAL FOR PO CANDIDATE POETGEN1204202512/08/2025ALPHA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES, P.C.ALPHAPSYCH

795.00 795.00  PSYCH EXAM AND EVAL207-000.000-967.000

795.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
220.14 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CHICAGO IL, 60677-700712/01/2025
220.14 N12/16/20257718 SOLUTION CENTER82937

CONTRACT BASE CHARGE 12/05-11/04/2025GEN300115612/08/2025APPLIED INNOVATIONAMERICAN02

220.14 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT101-275.000-752.000

220.14 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
309.95 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BRIGHTON MI, 4811612/02/2025
309.95 N2025087112/16/20259981 E. GRAND RIVER82938

PD WINDSHIELD GREEN TINT CAR 3381 2019 JEEP CHEROKEE 12813GEN16835812/08/2025AUTO ONE OF BRIGHTONAUTOONE01

309.95 309.95 WINDSHIELD TINT 3381207-000.000-932.000

309.95 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
728.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    TAYLOR MI, 4818012/01/2025
728.00 N12/16/202512555 UNIVERSAL DR.82939

LITES @MIS 8 PASSENGERSGEN12D1.489912/08/2025BIANCO TOURSBIANCOTR01

728.00 SENIOR CENTER TRIP DEPOSITS101-000.000-239.500
27
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Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 5/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

728.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
99.59 Y12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BRIGHTON MI, 48114-938311/20/2025

99.59 N12/16/2025BUSINESS IMAGING GROUP - BIG PDQ
7475 GRAND RIVER RD

82877
LOGO ENVELOPES NO DEPARTMENTGEN29361012/01/2025BIG PDQBUSINESS02

99.59 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT101-275.000-752.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
138.50 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BRIGHTON MI, 48114-938312/08/2025

138.50 N12/16/2025BUSINESS IMAGING GROUP - BIG PDQ
7475 GRAND RIVER RD

83029
P&R POSTER 24 X 36 MOUNTED ON FOAMCOREGEN29385512/10/2025BIG PDQBUSINESS02

138.50 GRANT MATCH101-751.000-975.300

238.09 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
4,355.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BRIGHTON MI, 4811611/21/2025
4,355.00 N12/16/20258111 HAMMEL ROAD82886

RIVERSIDE, CENTURY, LAGOON & RADIAL GRADE ROADS 11/20/25GEN2024-53412/02/2025BOB MYERS EXCAVATING INCMYERSEXC01

4,355.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT279-000.000-802.000

4,355.00 VENDOR TOTAL:
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Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 6/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,051.21 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CHICAGO IL, 60673-123512/01/2025
1,051.21 N2025087512/16/202523537 NETWORK PLACE82940

FD - SCENE SUPPLIES #86010954GEN8601095412/08/2025BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLCBOUNDTREE1

30.54 30.54 DISP SUCTION CANISTER206-000.000-754.000
211.74 211.74 I-GEL O2 RESUS PACK, SM ADULT206-000.000-754.000
211.74 211.74 I-GEL 02 RESUS PACK, MED ADULT206-000.000-754.000
211.74 211.74 I-GEL 02 RESUS PACK, LG ADULT206-000.000-754.000
385.45 385.45 CARDIAC SCIENCE G5 ADULT ELECTRODES INTE206-000.000-754.000

1,051.21 1,051.21 

1,051.21 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
3,177.36 N12/04/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BRIGHTON MI, 4811612/04/2025

3,177.36 N12/04/2025FINANCE OFFICE
125 S CHURCH ST

82982
TAX DISTRIBUTION TAXES COLLECTED 11/16/25-11/30/25GEN1204202512/04/2025BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOLSBRIGHTON10

3,090.40 DUE TO BRIGHTON SCH OPERATING TAX703-000.000-225.201
86.96 DUE TO BRIGHTON SCH OPERATING TAX703-000.000-225.201

3,177.36 

3,177.36 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
350.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BATH MI, 4880810/22/2025
350.00 N12/16/202514965 ABBEY LANE82887

S700 TERMINAL-STRIPEGENINV-116012/02/2025BS&A SOFTWARE INC.BSASOFTW01

350.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT101-229.000-980.000

350.00 VENDOR TOTAL:
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Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 7/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
18,593.70 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HIGHLAND MI, 4835712/03/2025
18,593.70 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 135982941

GRINDER PUMP INSTALL 10640 PINE BLUFFGEN311912/08/2025C & E CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.C&ECONTR01

18,593.70 10636 PINE BLUFF AVE 1527402023590-000.000-198.098

18,593.70 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
86.45 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PITTSBURGH PA, 15251-208512/01/2025

86.45 N12/16/2025PO BOX 22308582942
TWP 12/01/25-12/31/25GEN0544740112012512/08/2025CHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCHARTERC01

86.45 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET101-275.000-853.000

86.45 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
6,400.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    MANHATTAN KS, 6650212/10/2025
6,400.00 N12/16/2025302 S 4TH STREET, STE 50083022

AGENDA & MEETING MGMT ESSEN. PREMIUM 02/01/2026-01/31/2027GEN35804712/10/2025CIVICPLUS, LLCCIVICPLUS

6,400.00 ENGINEERING/PROFESSIONAL SERV101-101.000-946.000

6,400.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
357.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    LANSING MI, 4890611/21/2025
357.00 N2025086412/16/202516753 INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY82888

PD HOLSTERS FOR NEW HIRESGEN02451412/02/2025CMP DISTRIBUTORS, INC.CMPDIST02

337.00 337.00 SAFARILAND 6360-3832-481207-000.000-768.000
20.00 20.00 S&H207-000.000-768.000

357.00 357.00 30
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Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 8/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

357.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
139.96 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BRIGHTON MI, 4811412/04/2025
139.96 N2025088112/16/20256480 GRAND RIVER AVE.82943

PD BATTERY FOR DODGE RAMGEN448477BRI12/08/2025COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE, INC.COMPLETE01

139.96 139.96 CAR BATTERY207-000.000-932.000

139.96 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
149.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    GREGORY MI, 4813712/08/2025
149.00 N2025088812/16/2025179 KUHN ST82966

FD - STA 11 PEST CONTROL #69533GEN6953312/08/2025CREATURE CONTROLCREATURECO

149.00 149.00 STA 11 PEST CONTROL206-000.000-930.003

149.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
45.94 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    WIXOM MI, 4839312/05/2025

45.94 N2025088912/16/2025D/B/A CULLIGAN OF ANN ARBOR/DETROIT
46902 LIBERTY DRIVE

83003
PD WATER BOTTLE(5) DELIVERY AND DEPOSIT TICKET 1017555 AUTOPAYGEN101755512/09/2025CRH OHIO LTDCULLIGAN01

45.94 45.94 5 BOTTLES PLUS DEPOSIT & TRANSPORT FEE207-000.000-801.000

45.94 VENDOR TOTAL:
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Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 9/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
850.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HOWELL MI, 4884311/09/2025
850.00 N2025084312/16/20255977 BRIGHTON PINES CT.82944

PD MOTOROLA APX6500 RADIOGEN4856812/08/2025CRUISERS, INC.CRUISERS01

850.00 850.00 MOTOROLA 527CUZ5974207-000.000-932.000

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
190.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HOWELL MI, 4884312/02/2025
190.00 N2025087912/16/20255977 BRIGHTON PINES CT.82945

PD DIAGNOSTICS & REPAIR FOR INOPERABLE UNIT-40563GEN4861312/08/2025CRUISERS, INC.CRUISERS01

190.00 190.00 REPLACED CABLE & RADIO COMPONENTS207-000.000-932.000

1,040.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
661.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 Y0.0000  /  /    LAKELAND MI, 4814312/09/2025

661.00 N12/16/20259854 ZUKEY DR
PO BOX 513

83020
REFUND OVERAGE IN ZUKEY & REDDING SAD ESCROW -PROJECT COMPLETEGEN1209202512/10/2025DAVID A. ABRAMSONMISC REFUN

661.00 ZUKEY & REDDING DRIVE RD IM SAD101-000.000-279.985

661.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
845.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    MANCHESTER MI, 4815810/24/2025
845.00 N2025066912/16/2025P.O. BOX 81583002

PD FTO TRAINING OCT 20TH  - STOEHERGEN401112/09/2025DEWOLF & ASSOCIATESDEWOLFDAN1

845.00 845.00 FTO TRAINING207-000.000-853.000

845.00 VENDOR TOTAL:
32
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Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 10/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
278.72 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    TROY MI, 4808312/12/2025

278.72 N2025088412/16/2025675 E. BIG BEAVER
SUITE 105

82946
PD SPEAKER MICS GEN969212/08/2025DIGICOM GLOBAL INC.DIGICGLOBL

278.72 278.72 KMC-0M SPEAKER MIC & AUDIO JACKS207-000.000-980.000

278.72 VENDOR TOTAL:

33

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 11/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
163.12 N12/15/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025
163.12 N12/15/2025PO BOX 74078682948

9100 086 3102 0 11332 ALGONQUIN 10/24-11/21/25GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

163.12 STREET LIGHTING282-000.000-926.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
5,992.50 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025
5,992.50 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682949

9100 086 3078 2 6400 E M-36 10/24-11/21/25GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

5,992.50 ELECTRIC590-537.000-920.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
505.64 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025
505.64 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682950

9100 095 9768 3 10407 MERRILL 10/24-11/21/25GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

505.64 ELECTRIC101-820.000-920.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,067.68 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025
1,067.68 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682951

9100 086 3167 3 10405 MERRILL 10/24-11/21/25GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

1,067.68 ELECTRIC101-265.000-920.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
246.69 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025
246.69 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682952

9100 139 0346 3 10675 MERRILL 10/24-11/21/25GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

246.69 ELECTRIC101-265.000-920.000 34

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 12/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,053.67 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025
1,053.67 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682953

9200 190 0961 1 9464 KRESS RD 10/24-11/21/2025GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

1,053.67 ELECTRIC590-527.000-920.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
40.77 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025

40.77 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682954
9100 160 2734 4 3490 E M-36 10/24-11/21/25GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

40.77 ELECTRIC101-800.000-920.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,333.31 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025
1,333.31 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682955

9100 160 2711 2 10409 MERRILL 10/24-11/21/25GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

1,333.31 ELECTRIC207-000.000-920.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
473.61 N12/15/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/20/2025
473.61 N12/15/2025PO BOX 74078682956

9100 081 1657 6 10090 HAMBURG RD 10/23-11/20/2025GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

473.61 ELECTRIC590-527.000-920.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
686.60 N12/15/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/20/2025
686.60 N12/15/2025PO BOX 74078682957

9100 086 3063 4 8520 HAMBURG RD 10/23-11/20/25GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

35

Item 6.



AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
54.44 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025

54.44 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682892
9100 081 1689 9 10750 MERRILL RD 10/24-11/21/2025GEN1201202512/02/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 13/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

686.60 ELECTRIC590-527.000-920.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
227.31 N12/15/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/20/2025
227.31 N12/15/2025PO BOX 74078682958

9100 141 9399 9 6414 WINANS DR 10/23-11/20/25GEN1201202512/08/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

227.31 ELECTRIC590-527.000-920.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,126.43 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025
1,126.43 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682889

9100 086 3133 5 3666 E M-36 10/24-11/21/25GEN1201202512/02/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

1,126.43 ELECTRIC206-000.000-920.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
18.05 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025

18.05 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682890
9100 086 3118 6 10991 HAMBURG RD 10/24-11/21/25GEN1201202512/02/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

18.05 SIREN ELECTRIC USAGE206-000.000-920.100

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
73.28 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025

73.28 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682891
9100 081 1673 3 10446 MERRILL RD 10/24-11/21/25GEN1201202512/02/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

73.28 ELECTRIC101-751.000-920.000

36

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 14/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
54.44 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078611/21/2025

54.44 N12/16/2025PO BOX 74078682892
9100 081 1689 9 10750 MERRILL RD 10/24-11/21/2025GEN1201202512/02/2025DTE ENERGYDTEENRGY01

54.44 ELECTRIC101-751.000-920.000

13,063.10 VENDOR TOTAL:

37

Item 6.



AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
26,840.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PLYMOUTH MI, 4817012/08/2025

26,840.00 N12/16/2025905 PENNIMAN
P.O. BOX 6161

83012
DPW REPLACEMENT BD MOD250/ MOTOR WINDINGGEN29951412/09/2025DUBOIS-COOPERDUBOISCOOP

Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 15/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
57,000.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PLYMOUTH MI, 4817012/08/2025

57,000.00 N12/16/2025905 PENNIMAN
P.O. BOX 6161

83013
DPW 240V EXTREME CORE/ PUMPS (20)GEN29899312/09/2025DUBOIS-COOPERDUBOISCOOP

57,000.00 GRINDER PUMP CORES590-527.000-751.200

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,167.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PLYMOUTH MI, 4817012/08/2025

1,167.00 N12/16/2025905 PENNIMAN
P.O. BOX 6161

83010
DPQ VALVE ASSEMBLY/ BOLTS FOR TANK/ SUPPORT PLATEGEN29915612/09/2025DUBOIS-COOPERDUBOISCOOP

1,167.00 GRINDER PUMP PARTS590-527.000-751.100

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
18,690.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PLYMOUTH MI, 4817012/08/2025

18,690.00 N12/16/2025905 PENNIMAN
P.O. BOX 6161

83011
DPQ SEAL PKG ASM/ MOTOR CONTROLLER BD/GROMMET/O RING/STATORGEN29931512/09/2025DUBOIS-COOPERDUBOISCOOP

18,690.00 GRINDER PUMP PARTS590-527.000-751.100

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
3,878.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PLYMOUTH MI, 4817012/08/2025

3,878.00 N12/16/2025905 PENNIMAN
P.O. BOX 6161

83009
EQD INSERT FEMALE/EQD INSERT MALE/ COVER SHROUDGEN29937112/09/2025DUBOIS-COOPERDUBOISCOOP

3,878.00 GRINDER PUMP PARTS590-527.000-751.100

38

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 16/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
26,840.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PLYMOUTH MI, 4817012/08/2025

26,840.00 N12/16/2025905 PENNIMAN
P.O. BOX 6161

83012
DPW REPLACEMENT BD MOD250/ MOTOR WINDINGGEN29951412/09/2025DUBOIS-COOPERDUBOISCOOP

26,840.00 GRINDER PUMP PARTS590-527.000-751.100

107,575.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
199.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    KATY TX, 7745012/01/2025
199.00 N12/16/202521946 ROYAL MONTREAL DR. STE. 10082902

MEMBERSHIP DUES C. PATON GENCASH-10234912/02/2025ELECTION CENTERELECTIONCE

199.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-262.000-910.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
199.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    KATY TX, 7745012/01/2025
199.00 N12/16/202521946 ROYAL MONTREAL DR. STE. 10082903

MEMBERSHIP DUES M DOLANGENCASH-10485912/02/2025ELECTION CENTERELECTIONCE

199.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-262.000-910.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
199.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    KATY TX, 7745012/01/2025
199.00 N12/16/202521946 ROYAL MONTREAL DR. STE. 10082904

MEMBERSHIP DUES M KUZNERGENCASH-10503912/02/2025ELECTION CENTERELECTIONCE

199.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-262.000-910.000

597.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

39

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 17/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
40.00 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    FARMINGTON HILLS MI, 4833512/02/2025

40.00 N12/16/202523953 RESEARCH DR.82960
ONSITE SHRED (1) 65 GAL TOTERGEN7139312/08/2025ELECTROCYCLE, INC.ELECTROCYC

40.00 SUNDRY101-275.000-955.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
53.00 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    FARMINGTON HILLS MI, 4833512/02/2025

53.00 N12/16/202523953 RESEARCH DR.82959
ONSITE DOC DESTRUCTION (2) 95 GAL TOTERSGEN7140612/08/2025ELECTROCYCLE, INC.ELECTROCYC

53.00 SUNDRY101-275.000-955.000

93.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
178.90 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    DETROIT MI, 48227-210712/01/2025
178.90 N12/16/2025PO BOX 77210782961

DPW SMOTHBLR 226GENS106597202.00112/08/2025ETNA SUPPLYETNASUPP01

178.90 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-527.000-752.000

178.90 VENDOR TOTAL:

40

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 18/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
647.82 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    SOUTH LYON MI, 4817810/15/2025
647.82 N2025086012/16/202525840 JOHNS ROAD82905

FD - ENG 12 REPAIR #1399GEN139912/02/2025FIREWRENCH OF MICHIGANJUNGCHRS01

647.82 647.82 ENG 12 REPAIR206-000.000-932.000

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
4,023.29 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    SOUTH LYON MI, 4817810/22/2025
4,023.29 N2025085912/16/202525840 JOHNS ROAD82906

FD - ENG 12 ACTUATOR REPAIR #1404GEN140412/02/2025FIREWRENCH OF MICHIGANJUNGCHRS01

4,023.29 4,023.29 ENG 12 ACTUATOR REPAIR206-000.000-932.000

4,671.11 VENDOR TOTAL:

41

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 19/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
8,259.82 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    SAINT LOUIS MO, 63179-040812/05/2025

8,259.82 N12/16/2025CARDMEMBER SERVICES
PO BOX 790408

82962
11/06/25-12/05/25GEN1205202512/08/2025FLAGSTAR BANK, FSBFLAGSTRBNK

2,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-275.000-932.000
1,497.77 CHRISTMAS IN THE VILLAGE101-751.000-943.001

737.48 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT101-265.000-752.000
296.78 IMPROVEMENTS101-820.000-937.000
296.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT590-527.000-910.000

1,282.45 SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS101-000.000-239.000
202.89 SPECIAL PROJECTS206-000.000-967.000
202.89 SPECIAL PROJECTS207-000.000-967.000
202.88 CHRISTMAS IN THE VILLAGE101-751.000-943.001
149.90 SENIOR PROGRAMS101-820.000-804.000
149.21 SUNDRY101-215.000-955.000
319.13 SUNDRY101-262.000-955.000
101.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION101-702.000-958.000
165.98 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT206-000.000-752.000
155.46 SENIOR CENTER LUNCH PROGRAM101-000.000-239.700

8,259.82 

8,259.82 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
391.43 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CINCINNATI OH, 45263-049111/30/2025
391.43 N12/16/2025PO BOX 63049182985

11/01/25-11/30/25GEN000744131712/09/2025GANNETT MICHIGAN LOCALIQGANNETMI02

204.70 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING101-101.000-900.000
186.73 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING101-101.000-900.000

391.43 

391.43 VENDOR TOTAL:

42

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 20/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
33.75 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816912/08/2025

33.75 N2025087812/16/20251295 E. M-3682967
PD REPAIRS 2019 DODGE CHARGER-BALANCE NOT COVERED BY INSURANCEGEN50837112/08/2025GENESIS CDJR OF PINCKNEY LLCGEBESISCDJ

33.75 33.75 BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE & DEDUCTIBLE207-000.000-932.000

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
94.30 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816911/19/2025

94.30 N2025084512/16/20251295 E. M-3682968
PD VEH MAINTENANCE-OIL & FILTER CHG 2020 RAM 59223GEN50924312/08/2025GENESIS CDJR OF PINCKNEY LLCGEBESISCDJ

94.30 94.30 VEHICLE MAINT207-000.000-932.000

128.05 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
872.46 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PALATINE IL, 60038-000112/08/2025
872.46 N12/16/2025DEPT. 82684901083015

DPW TEST BALL PLUG GEN973527677712/09/2025GRAINGERGRAINGER01

872.46 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-527.000-752.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
176.89 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PALATINE IL, 60038-000112/08/2025
176.89 N12/16/2025DEPT. 82684901083014

DPW LIFT LINE, 20 FTGEN973584320412/09/2025GRAINGERGRAINGER01

176.89 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-527.000-752.000

1,049.35 VENDOR TOTAL:

43

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 21/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
200.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BRIGHTON MI, 4811612/01/2025

200.00 N12/16/2025COMMERCE
218 E. GRAND RIVER

82907
FOUNDER LEVEL MEMBERSHIP 01/2026-12/2026GEN1395112/02/2025GREATER BRIGHTON AREA CHAMBER OF BRGHTCHMBR

200.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION101-101.000-958.000

200.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,560.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    DEXTER MI, 4813012/09/2025
1,560.00 N12/16/20258260 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD83018

TWP BALANCE REMAINGING FOR TRANSMISSION REPLACEMENT 14 FORD EXPLORER 75193GEN6276312/09/2025HAAS TRANSMISSION SERVICE, INCHAAS TRANS

1,560.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-275.000-932.000

1,560.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
151.64 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CHICAGO IL, 6069312/04/2025
151.64 N12/16/20252207 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE82969

WWTP NITRATE/NITRITEGEN1478057212/08/2025HACH COMPANY, AMERICAN SIGMA &HACHCOMP01

151.64 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-537.000-752.000

151.64 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
824.37 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI, 48302-017912/01/2025

824.37 N12/16/20251750 S TELEGRAPH RD
SUITE 202

83025
S WIETECHA-24-03379 REVIEW FILE, PROF SERVGEN2340212/10/2025HALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES, PCHALLAHAN&A

824.37 SUNDRY101-257.000-955.000 44

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 22/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

824.37 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
182.08 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /       , 12/01/2025
182.08 N12/16/202582970

WTAX 4715-23-306-108GEN1201202512/08/2025HAMBURG TOWNSHIP TREASURERHAMBURGT02

182.08 SUNDRY101-275.000-955.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
91.25 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /       , 12/01/2025

91.25 N12/16/202582971
WTAX 4715-13-305-058GEN1201202512/08/2025HAMBURG TOWNSHIP TREASURERHAMBURGT02

91.25 SUNDRY101-275.000-955.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
125.63 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /       , 12/01/2025
125.63 N12/16/202582972

WTAX 4715-13-305-061GEN1201202512/08/2025HAMBURG TOWNSHIP TREASURERHAMBURGT02

125.63 SUNDRY101-275.000-955.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
553.57 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /       , 12/01/2025
553.57 N12/16/202582973

WTAX 4715-25-101-088GEN1201202512/08/2025HAMBURG TOWNSHIP TREASURERHAMBURGT02

553.57 SUNDRY101-275.000-955.000

952.53 VENDOR TOTAL:

45

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 23/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
19,812.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HOWELL MI, 4884311/18/2025

19,812.00 N12/16/2025714 E GRAND RIVER
SUITE 1

82974
WWTP XRP186-260 12 INCH ASSEMBLYX-RIPPER ASSEMBLY (10)GEN202538812/08/2025HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES HAMLETTENV

19,812.00 PUMP & MAIN REPAIR/MAINTENANCE590-537.000-934.100

19,812.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
478.68 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    GURNEE IL, 6003112/01/2025
478.68 N12/16/2025PO BOX 900482975

TNT + AMMONIA TESTS (5)GENINV0089710812/08/2025HD SUPPLY, INC.USABLUEB01

478.68 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-537.000-752.000

478.68 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
180.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HIGHLAND MI, 48357-108912/01/2025
180.00 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 108982976

DECEMBER 2025 CONTRACT/NOV 18 TESTINGGEN15399412/08/2025HIGHLAND TREATMENT INCHIGHTREATM

60.00 MAINTENANCE TWP HALL101-265.000-930.000
60.00 MAINTENANCE POLICE BUILDING207-000.000-930.002
60.00 MAINTENANCE LIBRARY101-265.000-930.008

180.00 

180.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

46

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 24/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
167.98 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    NEW HUDSON MI, 4816511/24/2025
167.98 N2025087012/16/202556477 GRAND RIVER AVE.82909

PD UNIFORM SHIRT & ALTERATIONS MORANGEN25512712/02/2025HURON VALLEY GUNS, LLCHRNVLLYGUN

18.00 18.00 ALTER SEW ON PER PATCH207-000.000-768.000
149.98 149.98 FLEX R/S ARMORSKIN BASE SHIRT207-000.000-768.000

167.98 167.98 

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
212.88 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    NEW HUDSON MI, 4816511/26/2025
212.88 N2025086912/16/202556477 GRAND RIVER AVE.82908

PD UNIFORMS & ACC STOEHRGEN25538412/02/2025HURON VALLEY GUNS, LLCHRNVLLYGUN

197.89 197.89 MAGPUL PMAG30 MOE WINDOW207-000.000-768.000
14.99 14.99 MAGPUL PMAG 30RD WINDOW207-000.000-768.000

212.88 212.88 

380.86 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
157.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    SOUTH LYON MI, 4817812/02/2025
157.00 N12/16/20251000 OAK CREEK DR83016

TWP/PD  MONTHLY SERVICEGEN820512/09/2025JAYS ASSURED PEST CONTROL LLCASSUREDP01

36.00 101-265.000-801.000
85.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES207-000.000-801.000
36.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-820.000-801.000

157.00 

157.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

47

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 25/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
76.11 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816911/11/2025

76.11 N2025081212/16/20259646 CHILSON COMMONS CIRCLE82963
PD LUNCH FOR ORAL BOARD -PD INTERVIEWSGEN1110202512/08/2025JET'S PIZZAJETSPIZZA

76.11 76.11 ORAL BOARD LUNCH207-000.000-967.000

76.11 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
300.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    YPSILANTI MI, 4819711/20/2025
300.00 N2025087612/16/20254033 MORGAN RD.82977

PD SEWER BLOCKAGE DIAGNOSTICSGEN4185612/08/2025KEN COOK'S PLUMBING AND HEATING INCKENCOOKSPL

300.00 300.00 CAMERA SEWER & LABOR207-000.000-930.002

300.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
207.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816912/01/2025

207.00 N2025088312/16/20255589 E. M-36
SUITE B3

82978
PD UNIFORM CLEANING NOVEMBER 2025 CHARGESGEN1201202512/08/2025KING KLEANERSKINGKLEA01

207.00 207.00 UNIFORM CLEANING NOVEMBER CHARGES207-000.000-768.500

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
215.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816912/01/2025

215.00 N2025088712/16/20255589 E. M-36
SUITE B3

82979
FD - STA 12 UNIFORM CLEANING #NOVEMBER 2025 GEN1201202512/08/2025KING KLEANERSKINGKLEA01

215.00 215.00 STA 12 UNIFORM CLEANING 206-000.000-768.000

422.00 VENDOR TOTAL: 48

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 26/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
69.97 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816911/21/2025

69.97 N12/16/2025PO BOX 100083005
DPW FASTENERS GEN1416812/09/2025LAKELAND ACE HARDWARE, INC.LAKELAND01

69.97 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-527.000-752.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
(45.98)N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816911/21/2025
(45.98)N12/16/2025PO BOX 100083006

DPW RETURNED ITEMSGEN1416912/09/2025LAKELAND ACE HARDWARE, INC.LAKELAND01

(45.98)SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-527.000-752.000

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
39.96 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816911/25/2025

39.96 N2025085812/16/2025PO BOX 100082910
FD - SHOP SUPPLIES, BAR & CHAIN OIL #14201/1GEN1420112/02/2025LAKELAND ACE HARDWARE, INC.LAKELAND01

39.96 39.96 BAR & CHAIN OIL 206-000.000-752.000

63.95 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,909.23 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    DALLAS TX, 75267-623212/01/2025
1,909.23 N2025086312/16/2025PO BOX 67623282912

PD POLICE ONE ACADEMY ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 1.1.26-12.31.26GENINVPRA1126197412/02/2025LEXIPOL LLCLEXIPOL

1,819.44 1,819.44 PO MEMBERSHIP213-000.000-916.000
89.79 89.79 CIVILIAN MEMBERSHIP207-000.000-916.000

1,909.23 

1,909.23 VENDOR TOTAL:

49

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 27/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
60.00 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    WEBBERVILLE MI, 4889212/02/2025

60.00 N12/16/2025C/O JULIE DAILEY(OR CLERK)
2050 BRADLEY RD

82913
ANNUAL HOLIDAY GATHERING DOLAN/KUZNER/PATONGEN1202202512/02/2025LIV. CO. MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOC.LIVINGST24

60.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION101-215.000-958.000

60.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,673.50 N12/04/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HOWELL MI, 4884312/04/2025

1,673.50 N12/04/2025FINANCE OFFICE
1425 W GRAND RIVER

82983
TAX DISTRIBUTION TAXES COLLECTED 11/16/25-11/30/25GEN1204202512/04/2025LIVINGSTON COUNTY EDUCATIONALLIVINGST21

1,627.69 DUE TO LISD TAX703-000.000-234.101
45.81 DUE TO LISD TAX703-000.000-234.101

1,673.50 

1,673.50 VENDOR TOTAL:

50

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 28/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
2,070.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HOWELL MI, 48843-239811/25/2025

2,070.00 N12/16/2025LIVINGSTON COUNTY COURT HOUSE
200 E. GRAND RIVER

82984
TRANSPORTATION OCT 2025GEN112512/09/2025LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURERLIVINGST02

2,070.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-820.000-801.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
134.50 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HOWELL MI, 48843-239812/04/2025

134.50 N12/16/2025LIVINGSTON COUNTY COURT HOUSE
200 E. GRAND RIVER

82980
DOG TAG DISTRIBUTION 11/01-11/30/2025GEN1204202512/08/2025LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURERLIVINGST02

134.50 DUE TO COUNTY DOG LICENSE FEE101-000.000-222.204

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
23,198.11 N12/04/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HOWELL MI, 48843-239812/04/2025

23,198.11 N12/04/2025LIVINGSTON COUNTY COURT HOUSE
200 E. GRAND RIVER

82981
TAX DISTRIBUTION TAXES COLLECTED11/16/25-11/30/25GEN1204202512/04/2025LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURERLIVINGST02

7,799.06 DUE TO COUNTY TAXES703-000.000-222.101
239.97 DUE TO COUNTY TAXES703-000.000-222.101

14,706.54 DUE TO COUNTY SET703-000.000-222.500
452.54 DUE TO COUNTY SET703-000.000-222.500

23,198.11 

25,402.61 VENDOR TOTAL:

51

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 29/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
920.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    EAST LANSING MI, 4882311/26/2025
920.00 N12/16/20252680 EAST LANSING DRIVE82986

HAMBURG 11/11/25GEN8053412/09/2025MERIT LABORATORIESMERITLAB01

920.00 LAB ANALYSIS - WWTP590-537.000-952.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,920.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    EAST LANSING MI, 4882311/26/2025
1,920.00 N12/16/20252680 EAST LANSING DRIVE82987

PORTAGE LAKE 11/13/25GEN8088412/09/2025MERIT LABORATORIESMERITLAB01

1,920.00 LAB ANALYSIS FEES - PORTAGE590-537.000-952.100

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
20,920.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    EAST LANSING MI, 4882311/26/2025
20,920.00 N12/16/20252680 EAST LANSING DRIVE82988

HAMBURG TWP PFAS 11/24/25GEN8105112/09/2025MERIT LABORATORIESMERITLAB01

8,000.00 PFAS590-527.000-952.200
12,920.00 PFAS590-537.000-952.200

20,920.00 

23,760.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

52

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 30/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
100.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    LANSING MI, 48933-160912/02/2025
100.00 N12/16/2025120 N. WASHINGTON SQ, SUITE 110A82915

MEMBERSHIP 01.01.26-01.01.27 DOLANGEN1152812/02/2025MICHIGAN ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL CLERKSMAMC

100.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION101-215.000-958.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
100.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    LANSING MI, 48933-160912/02/2025
100.00 N12/16/2025120 N. WASHINGTON SQ, SUITE 110A82916

MEMBERSHIP 01.01.26-01.01.27 PATONGEN1153012/02/2025MICHIGAN ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL CLERKSMAMC

100.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION101-215.000-958.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
106.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    LANSING MI, 48933-160912/02/2025
106.00 N12/16/2025120 N. WASHINGTON SQ, SUITE 110A82914

MEMBERSHIP M KUZNER 01.01.26-01.01.2027GEN1153312/02/2025MICHIGAN ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL CLERKSMAMC

106.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION101-215.000-958.000

306.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
45,675.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    S. ROCKWOOD MI, 4817911/10/2025
45,675.00 N12/16/202511234 US TURNPIKE RD82917

CAMPBELL HOMEOWNERS ASSOC MOBILIZE DREDGE EQUIPMENT/EXCAVATION/GEO-TUBEGEN1110202512/02/2025MICHIGAN MARINE SERVICESMICHIGAN M

45,675.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT869-000.000-802.000

45,675.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

53

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 31/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
156,966.50 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    LIVINIA MI, 4815412/09/2025

156,966.50 N12/16/2025
14001 MERRIMAN

83017
M0001291 07/01/2025-07/01/2026 INSTALLMENTGEN1209202512/09/2025MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHORITYMIMUNICI03

29,412.34 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE101-275.000-840.000
36,339.03 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE206-000.000-840.000
72,421.75 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE207-000.000-840.000
13,110.38 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE590-527.000-840.000
5,683.00 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE101-275.000-840.000

156,966.50 

156,966.50 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
199.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    TAWAS CITY MI, 4876412/03/2025
199.00 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 32483026

TREASUERER 2026 WINTER WORKSHOP J DANIELS GEN1367712/10/2025MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASURERS ASSOCMIMUNICI04

199.00 TRAINING101-253.000-916.000

199.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
600.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    MILAN MI, 4816012/05/2025
600.00 N12/16/2025PO BOX 683019

MOLD SPORE AIR TESTING/ LIFT TAPE SAMPLE TESTINGGEN10235-112/09/2025MOLD PRO LLCMOLDPRO

600.00 MAINTENANCE TWP HALL101-265.000-930.000

600.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

54

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 32/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
195.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CHICAGO IL, 6069311/29/2025
195.00 N2025086212/16/202513104 COLLECTIONS CENTER DR82918

PD VIDEOMANAGER EL,IN-CAR VIDEO SYSTEM ANNUAL LICENSE 12/29/25 - 12/28/26GEN141122061112/02/2025MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC.MOTOROLA01

195.00 195.00 IN CAR VIDEO SYS ANNUAL LICENSE207-000.000-933.000

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
473.87 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CHICAGO IL, 6069312/04/2025
473.87 N2025088012/16/202513104 COLLECTIONS CENTER DR82989

PD CONTROL STATION MOUNT & MICGEN828224690612/09/2025MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC.MOTOROLA01

256.55 256.55 POWER SUPPLY MOBILE CORD207-000.000-932.000
68.25 68.25 CONTROL STATION MOUNT207-000.000-932.000

149.07 149.07 MOBILE ACCESSORIES DESKTOP MIC207-000.000-932.000

473.87 

668.87 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
505.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    LANSING MI, 4890911/24/2025

505.00 N12/16/2025 MICHIGAN RECREATION & PARK ASSN.
PO BOX 27609

82926
PR 2026 MPARKS CONFERENCE D HENNEMANGEN214612/03/2025MPARKSMIRECOPRK1

505.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-751.000-910.000

505.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

55

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 33/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
600.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    LANSING MI, 4891112/01/2025

600.00 N12/16/2025MICHIGAN WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOC.
5815 EXECUTIVE DRIVE

82990
DPW R WARD 2026 JOINT EXPO & OPERATOR DAYS GENE3815312/09/2025MWEAMWEA01

600.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT590-527.000-910.000

600.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,515.31 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    SCOTTSDALE AZ, 8525612/02/2025
1,515.31 N12/16/20259451 EAST VIA DE VENTURE82991

12/02/25-01/01/2026GEN4000562666612/09/2025NEXTIVA, INCNEXTIVA

525.24 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET101-275.000-853.000
565.75 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET207-000.000-853.000
343.51 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET206-000.000-853.000
60.62 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET101-820.000-853.000
20.19 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET590-537.000-853.000

1,515.31 

1,515.31 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
500.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    FOWLERVILLE MI, 4883611/25/2025
500.00 N12/16/20255700 EMMONS ROAD82992

DPW TRUCK HOURLYGEN397512/09/2025PATRICK ESPER SEPTICPESPRSEPTC

500.00 PUMP & MAIN REPAIR/MAINTENANCE590-527.000-934.100

500.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

56

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 34/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
192.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816912/01/2025

192.00 N12/16/2025PO BOX 881
1090 E M-36

83004
AUTO WASH 11/01-11/30/25GEN1201202412/09/2025PINCKNEY AUTO WASH, LLCPINCAUTO01

162.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE207-000.000-932.000
18.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE206-000.000-932.000
12.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-275.000-932.000

192.00 

192.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,930.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CHICAGO IL, 6069307/30/2025
1,930.00 N12/16/202516060 COLLECTIONS CENTER DR82993

PROF SERVIECS 07/07/25-12/07/2025GEN1049536912/09/2025PLANTE & MORAN, PLLCPLANTEMO01

1,930.00 SUNDRY101-275.000-955.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
10,285.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CHICAGO IL, 6069311/26/2025
10,285.00 N12/16/202516060 COLLECTIONS CENTER DR82920

FINAL INVOICE AUSIT FOR YEAR ENDED 06.30.25GEN1058238412/02/2025PLANTE & MORAN, PLLCPLANTEMO01

6,100.00 AUDIT101-275.000-954.000
1,760.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-527.000-801.000

187.20 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES207-000.000-801.000
187.20 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES206-000.000-801.000
131.14 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES204-000.000-801.000
674.11 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-527.000-801.000
740.35 AUDIT101-275.000-954.000
505.00 AUDIT101-275.000-954.000

10,285.00 

12,215.00 VENDOR TOTAL: 57

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 35/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
23,500.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HOWARD CITY MI, 4932912/01/2025

23,500.00 N12/16/2025PO BOX 438
HOWARD CITY

82879
HARVESTING CHAIN OF LAKESGEN400865612/01/2025PLM LAKE & LAND MANAGEMENT CORP.PLMLAKEL01

23,500.00 AQUATIC WEED CONTROL252-000.000-803.000

23,500.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
742.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    TROY MI, 4808312/03/2025

742.00 N12/16/2025EXECUTIVE OFFICES
667 E. BIG BEAVER, SUITE 205

82994
DEC 25 DUESGEN1203202512/09/2025POLICE OFFICER LABOR COUNCILPOLABORCOU

742.00 DUE TO UNION DUES101-000.000-231.100

742.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,175.76 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    MILFORD MI, 4838111/23/2025
1,175.76 N12/16/20254900 MCCARTHY DRIVE82927

11/23-12/20/25GEN10850912/03/2025PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES LLCPORTTOILTS

850.08 PORTABLE TOILETS101-800.000-942.000
325.68 PORTABLE TOILETS101-751.000-942.000

1,175.76 

1,175.76 VENDOR TOTAL:

58

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 36/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
299.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CORAL GABLES FL, 3313412/02/2025

299.00 N2025086612/16/2025299 ALHAMBRA CIRCLE
SUITE 316

82964
PD RECORDS MANAGEMENT FOR POLICE - DUHAIMEGEN10555612/08/2025PRI MANAGEMENT GROUPPRIMANAGE

299.00 299.00 TRAINING DUHAIME207-000.000-916.000

299.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
229.49 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    DALLAS TX, 75284-432912/01/2025

229.49 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 84432982997
B&G BOOTS D HOEPPNERGEN272092012/09/2025RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUNTREDWINGSHO

229.49 UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES101-265.000-768.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
224.99 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    DALLAS TX, 75284-432912/01/2025

224.99 N12/16/2025P.O. BOX 84432982998
B&G D BICKLE BOOTSGEN272100912/09/2025RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUNTREDWINGSHO

224.99 UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES101-265.000-768.000

454.48 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
395.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    PINCKNEY MI, 4816912/02/2025
395.00 N2025087212/16/20254088 E M 3682995

FD - STA 12 DOOR #1 REPAIR #6934GEN693412/09/2025RESCOM DOOR LLCRESCOM

395.00 395.00 STA 12 DOOR #1 REPAIR206-000.000-930.003

395.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

59

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 37/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,000.00 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HOWELL MI, 4884312/09/2025
1,000.00 N2025084612/16/20257240 CHILSON ROAD82996

PD VEHICLE MAINT 02 CHEVY VENTURE VANGEN200512/09/2025RUMELYS REPAIRSRUMELYSREP

1,000.00 1,000.00 BRAKE REPAIRS207-000.000-932.000

1,000.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,683.50 Y12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BINGHAM FARMS MI, 4802512/01/2025

1,683.50 N12/16/202531600 TELEGRAPH RD
SUITE 100

82921
CAREER FIREFIGHTERS AGREEMENT MATTERSGEN1635012/02/2025SHIFMAN FOURNIER, PLOSHIFFMAN

1,683.50 LEGAL FEES101-101.000-826.000

1,683.50 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
30.00 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    EVART MI, 4963112/10/2025

30.00 N12/16/20257850 4 MILE RD83021
BOARD OF REVIEW TRAINING D. HARPER HAMBURG TWPGEN1210202512/10/2025SHILA KIANDER-ASSESSORSJILAKIAND

30.00 SUNDRY101-247.000-955.000

30.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

60

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 38/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
339.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    LIVONIA MI, 4815011/26/2025
339.00 N12/16/202513604 MERRIMAN RD.82925

"PARDON OUR PROGRESS" 36 X 36 SIGNGEN2561812/03/2025SIGN STUFF, INC.SIGNSTUFF1

339.00 GRANT MATCH101-751.000-975.300

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
580.00 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    LIVONIA MI, 4815012/03/2025
580.00 N12/16/202513604 MERRIMAN RD.82999

CHRISTMAS IN THE VILLAGE SIGNS/BANNERGEN2561912/09/2025SIGN STUFF, INC.SIGNSTUFF1

580.00 CHRISTMAS IN THE VILLAGE101-751.000-943.001

919.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
48.57 Y12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BUFFALO NY, 14240-092712/01/2025

48.57 N2025087412/16/2025PO BOX 92783000
FD - STA 12 COPIER CHARGES #6713328GEN671332812/09/2025TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONSTOSHIBA

48.57 48.57 STA 12 COPIER CHARGES206-000.000-801.000

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
69.81 Y12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    BUFFALO NY, 14240-092712/02/2025

69.81 N12/16/2025PO BOX 92783027
TWP CPC BILLING 11/06-12/05/25GEN672029612/10/2025TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONSTOSHIBA

69.81 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT101-275.000-752.000

118.38 VENDOR TOTAL:

61

Item 6.



Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 39/39Page:12/10/2025 03:30 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

AMT RELIEVEDAMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
170.60 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    DALLAS TX, 75320-904712/01/2025

170.60 N2025086712/16/2025DATA SOLUTIONS, INC.
P.O. BOX 209047

82922
PD MONTHLY USAGE CHARGES NOV 2025GEN378853-202511-112/02/2025TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVETLOLLC

170.60 170.60 MONTHLY USAGE CHARGES - NOV 2025207-000.000-801.000

170.60 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
85.71 N12/16/2025
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    ALBANY NY, 12212-506211/22/2025

85.71 N12/16/2025PO BOX 1506283001
DPW ON CALL PHONE(S) 10/23-11/22/25GEN612921184412/09/2025VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZONW01

85.71 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET590-527.000-853.000

85.71 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
793.37 N12/16/2025

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-464812/01/2025

793.37 N12/16/2025AS PAY AGENT
P.O. BOX 4648

83028
11/1-11/30 & 12/1-12/31/25GEN0138453-1389-212/10/2025WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.WASTMANAGM

212.74 TRASH DISPOSAL206-000.000-919.000
144.02 TRASH DISPOSAL101-751.000-919.000
90.65 TRASH DISPOSAL590-537.000-919.000

130.72 TRASH DISPOSAL101-820.000-919.000
90.65 TRASH DISPOSAL101-265.000-919.000

124.59 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES207-000.000-801.000

793.37 

793.37 VENDOR TOTAL:

548,926.88 TOTAL - ALL VENDORS:
62

Item 6.



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 1/9Page: 12/10/2025 03:31 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

Check #AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorInvoice DateGL Number

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 000.000 

1,461.84 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-000.000-073.003
134.50 12/16/2512042025DOG TAG DISTRIBUTION 11/01-11/30/2025LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER12/04/25101-000.000-222.204
742.00 12/16/2512032025DEC 25 DUESPOLICE OFFICER LABOR COUNCIL12/03/25101-000.000-231.100

20,995.76 12/16/2512042025457ALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-000.000-231.500
1,282.45 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25101-000.000-239.000

728.00 12/16/2512D1.4899LITES @MIS 8 PASSENGERSBIANCO TOURS12/01/25101-000.000-239.500
155.46 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25101-000.000-239.700
661.00 12/16/2512092025REFUND OVERAGE IN ZUKEY & REDDING SAD ESCROW -PROJECT COMPLETEDAVID A. ABRAMSON12/09/25101-000.000-279.985

26,161.01 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 101.000 Township Board
1,683.50 12/16/2516350CAREER FIREFIGHTERS AGREEMENT MATTERSSHIFMAN FOURNIER, PLO12/01/25101-101.000-826.000

391.43 12/16/25000744131711/01/25-11/30/25GANNETT MICHIGAN LOCALIQ11/30/25101-101.000-900.000
6,400.00 12/16/25358047AGENDA & MEETING MGMT ESSEN. PREMIUM 02/01/2026-01/31/2027CIVICPLUS, LLC12/10/25101-101.000-946.000

200.00 12/16/2513951FOUNDER LEVEL MEMBERSHIP 01/2026-12/2026GREATER BRIGHTON AREA CHAMBER OF 12/01/25101-101.000-958.000

8,674.93 Total For Dept 101.000 Township Board

Dept 171.000 Township Supervisor
465.24 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-171.000-716.000

465.24 Total For Dept 171.000 Township Supervisor

Dept 201.000 ACCOUNTING
1,171.55 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-201.000-716.000

1,171.55 Total For Dept 201.000 ACCOUNTING

Dept 215.000 CLERK'S OFFICE
824.38 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-215.000-716.000
149.21 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25101-215.000-955.000
60.00 12/16/2512022025ANNUAL HOLIDAY GATHERING DOLAN/KUZNER/PATONLIV. CO. MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOC.12/02/25101-215.000-958.000
106.00 12/16/2511533MEMBERSHIP M KUZNER 01.01.26-01.01.2027MICHIGAN ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS12/02/25101-215.000-958.000
100.00 12/16/2511528MEMBERSHIP 01.01.26-01.01.27 DOLANMICHIGAN ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS12/02/25101-215.000-958.000
100.00 12/16/2511530MEMBERSHIP 01.01.26-01.01.27 PATONMICHIGAN ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS12/02/25101-215.000-958.000

1,339.59 Total For Dept 215.000 CLERK'S OFFICE

Dept 228.000 TECHNICAL/UTILITIES SERVICES
598.23 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-228.000-716.000

598.23 Total For Dept 228.000 TECHNICAL/UTILITIES SERVICES

Dept 229.000 COMPUTER/CABLE
350.00 12/16/25INV-1160S700 TERMINAL-STRIPEBS&A SOFTWARE INC.10/22/25101-229.000-980.000

350.00 Total For Dept 229.000 COMPUTER/CABLE

Dept 247.000 Board of Review
30.00 12/16/2512102025BOARD OF REVIEW TRAINING D. HARPER HAMBURG TWPSHILA KIANDER-ASSESSOR12/10/25101-247.000-955.000

30.00 Total For Dept 247.000 Board of Review

Dept 253.000 Treasurer
658.92 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-253.000-716.000
199.00 12/16/2513677TREASUERER 2026 WINTER WORKSHOP J DANIELS MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASURERS ASSOC12/03/25101-253.000-916.000

857.92 Total For Dept 253.000 Treasurer

Dept 257.000 Assessing
824.37 12/16/2523402S WIETECHA-24-03379 REVIEW FILE, PROF SERVHALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES, PC12/01/25101-257.000-955.000 63

Item 6.



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 2/9Page: 12/10/2025 03:31 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

Check #AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorInvoice DateGL Number

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 257.000 Assessing

824.37 Total For Dept 257.000 Assessing

Dept 262.000 Elections
447.05 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-262.000-716.000
199.00 12/16/25CASH-102349MEMBERSHIP DUES C. PATON ELECTION CENTER12/01/25101-262.000-910.000
199.00 12/16/25CASH-104859MEMBERSHIP DUES M DOLANELECTION CENTER12/01/25101-262.000-910.000
199.00 12/16/25CASH-105039MEMBERSHIP DUES M KUZNERELECTION CENTER12/01/25101-262.000-910.000
319.13 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25101-262.000-955.000

1,363.18 Total For Dept 262.000 Elections

Dept 265.000 Township Buildings
624.13 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-265.000-716.000
737.48 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25101-265.000-752.000
229.49 12/16/252720920B&G BOOTS D HOEPPNERRED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUNT12/01/25101-265.000-768.000
224.99 12/16/252721009B&G D BICKLE BOOTSRED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUNT12/01/25101-265.000-768.000
36.00 12/16/258205TWP/PD  MONTHLY SERVICEJAYS ASSURED PEST CONTROL LLC12/02/25101-265.000-801.000
90.65 12/16/250138453-1389-211/1-11/30 & 12/1-12/31/25WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.12/01/25101-265.000-919.000

1,067.68 12/16/25120120259100 086 3167 3 10405 MERRILL 10/24-11/21/25DTE ENERGY11/21/25101-265.000-920.000
246.69 12/16/25120120259100 139 0346 3 10675 MERRILL 10/24-11/21/25DTE ENERGY11/21/25101-265.000-920.000
60.00 12/16/25153994DECEMBER 2025 CONTRACT/NOV 18 TESTINGHIGHLAND TREATMENT INC12/01/25101-265.000-930.000
600.00 12/16/2510235-1MOLD SPORE AIR TESTING/ LIFT TAPE SAMPLE TESTINGMOLD PRO LLC12/05/25101-265.000-930.000
60.00 12/16/25153994DECEMBER 2025 CONTRACT/NOV 18 TESTINGHIGHLAND TREATMENT INC12/01/25101-265.000-930.008
69.73 12/16/2570965B&G 2018 FORD F-150 47281 OIL CHANGEA&J'S QUICK LUBE12/04/25101-265.000-932.000

4,046.84 Total For Dept 265.000 Township Buildings

Dept 275.000 OTHER EXPENSES
220.14 12/16/253001156CONTRACT BASE CHARGE 12/05-11/04/2025APPLIED INNOVATION12/01/25101-275.000-752.000
99.59 12/16/25293610LOGO ENVELOPES NO DEPARTMENTBIG PDQ11/20/25101-275.000-752.000
69.81 12/16/256720296TWP CPC BILLING 11/06-12/05/25TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS12/02/25101-275.000-752.000

35,095.34 12/16/2512092025M0001291 07/01/2025-07/01/2026 INSTALLMENTMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHORITY12/09/25101-275.000-840.000
86.45 12/16/2505447401120125TWP 12/01/25-12/31/25CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS12/01/25101-275.000-853.000
525.24 12/16/254000562666612/02/25-01/01/2026NEXTIVA, INC12/02/25101-275.000-853.000

2,500.00 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25101-275.000-932.000
1,560.00 12/16/2562763TWP BALANCE REMAINGING FOR TRANSMISSION REPLACEMENT 14 FORD EXPLORER 75193HAAS TRANSMISSION SERVICE, INC12/09/25101-275.000-932.000

12.00 12/16/2512012024AUTO WASH 11/01-11/30/25PINCKNEY AUTO WASH, LLC12/01/25101-275.000-932.000
7,345.35 12/16/2510582384FINAL INVOICE AUSIT FOR YEAR ENDED 06.30.25PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC11/26/25101-275.000-954.000

53.00 12/16/2571406ONSITE DOC DESTRUCTION (2) 95 GAL TOTERSELECTROCYCLE, INC.12/02/25101-275.000-955.000
40.00 12/16/2571393ONSITE SHRED (1) 65 GAL TOTERELECTROCYCLE, INC.12/02/25101-275.000-955.000
182.08 12/16/2512012025WTAX 4715-23-306-108HAMBURG TOWNSHIP TREASURER12/01/25101-275.000-955.000
91.25 12/16/2512012025WTAX 4715-13-305-058HAMBURG TOWNSHIP TREASURER12/01/25101-275.000-955.000
125.63 12/16/2512012025WTAX 4715-13-305-061HAMBURG TOWNSHIP TREASURER12/01/25101-275.000-955.000
553.57 12/16/2512012025WTAX 4715-25-101-088HAMBURG TOWNSHIP TREASURER12/01/25101-275.000-955.000

1,930.00 12/16/2510495369PROF SERVIECS 07/07/25-12/07/2025PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC07/30/25101-275.000-955.000

50,489.45 Total For Dept 275.000 OTHER EXPENSES

Dept 702.000 PLANNING AND ZONING
678.98 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-702.000-716.000
101.00 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25101-702.000-958.000

779.98 Total For Dept 702.000 PLANNING AND ZONING

Dept 751.000 Recreation Board
218.90 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-751.000-716.000
505.00 12/16/252146PR 2026 MPARKS CONFERENCE D HENNEMANMPARKS11/24/25101-751.000-910.000
144.02 12/16/250138453-1389-211/1-11/30 & 12/1-12/31/25WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.12/01/25101-751.000-919.000
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Check #AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorInvoice DateGL Number

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 751.000 Recreation Board

73.28 12/16/25120120259100 081 1673 3 10446 MERRILL RD 10/24-11/21/25DTE ENERGY11/21/25101-751.000-920.000
54.44 12/16/25120120259100 081 1689 9 10750 MERRILL RD 10/24-11/21/2025DTE ENERGY11/21/25101-751.000-920.000
325.68 12/16/2510850911/23-12/20/25PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES LLC11/23/25101-751.000-942.000

1,700.65 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25101-751.000-943.001
580.00 12/16/2525619CHRISTMAS IN THE VILLAGE SIGNS/BANNERSIGN STUFF, INC.12/03/25101-751.000-943.001
138.50 12/16/25293855P&R POSTER 24 X 36 MOUNTED ON FOAMCOREBIG PDQ12/08/25101-751.000-975.300
339.00 12/16/2525618"PARDON OUR PROGRESS" 36 X 36 SIGNSIGN STUFF, INC.11/26/25101-751.000-975.300

4,079.47 Total For Dept 751.000 Recreation Board

Dept 800.000 LAKELAND TRAIL 
40.77 12/16/25120120259100 160 2734 4 3490 E M-36 10/24-11/21/25DTE ENERGY11/21/25101-800.000-920.000
850.08 12/16/2510850911/23-12/20/25PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES LLC11/23/25101-800.000-942.000

890.85 Total For Dept 800.000 LAKELAND TRAIL 

Dept 820.000 SENIOR CENTER
370.35 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25101-820.000-716.000
36.00 12/16/258205TWP/PD  MONTHLY SERVICEJAYS ASSURED PEST CONTROL LLC12/02/25101-820.000-801.000

2,070.00 12/16/251125TRANSPORTATION OCT 2025LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER11/25/25101-820.000-801.000
149.90 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25101-820.000-804.000
60.62 12/16/254000562666612/02/25-01/01/2026NEXTIVA, INC12/02/25101-820.000-853.000
130.72 12/16/250138453-1389-211/1-11/30 & 12/1-12/31/25WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.12/01/25101-820.000-919.000
505.64 12/16/25120120259100 095 9768 3 10407 MERRILL 10/24-11/21/25DTE ENERGY11/21/25101-820.000-920.000
296.78 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25101-820.000-937.000

3,620.01 Total For Dept 820.000 SENIOR CENTER

105,742.62 Total For Fund 101 General Fund

Fund 204 Road Fund
Dept 000.000 

131.14 12/16/2510582384FINAL INVOICE AUSIT FOR YEAR ENDED 06.30.25PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC11/26/25204-000.000-801.000

131.14 Total For Dept 000.000 

131.14 Total For Fund 204 Road Fund

Fund 206 Fire Fund
Dept 000.000 

5,442.79 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25206-000.000-716.000
165.98 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25206-000.000-752.000
39.96 12/16/2514201FD - SHOP SUPPLIES, BAR & CHAIN OIL #14201/1LAKELAND ACE HARDWARE, INC.11/25/25206-000.000-752.000

1,051.21 12/16/2586010954FD - SCENE SUPPLIES #86010954BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC12/01/25206-000.000-754.000
215.00 12/16/2512012025FD - STA 12 UNIFORM CLEANING #NOVEMBER 2025 KING KLEANERS12/01/25206-000.000-768.000
187.20 12/16/2510582384FINAL INVOICE AUSIT FOR YEAR ENDED 06.30.25PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC11/26/25206-000.000-801.000
48.57 12/16/256713328FD - STA 12 COPIER CHARGES #6713328TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS12/01/25206-000.000-801.000

36,339.03 12/16/2512092025M0001291 07/01/2025-07/01/2026 INSTALLMENTMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHORITY12/09/25206-000.000-840.000
343.51 12/16/254000562666612/02/25-01/01/2026NEXTIVA, INC12/02/25206-000.000-853.000
212.74 12/16/250138453-1389-211/1-11/30 & 12/1-12/31/25WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.12/01/25206-000.000-919.000

1,126.43 12/16/25120120259100 086 3133 5 3666 E M-36 10/24-11/21/25DTE ENERGY11/21/25206-000.000-920.000
18.05 12/16/25120120259100 086 3118 6 10991 HAMBURG RD 10/24-11/21/25DTE ENERGY11/21/25206-000.000-920.100
350.46 12/16/25438788FD - CELLULAR ALARM MONITORING 01/01/26-06/30/26 #1254 ALLSTAR ALARM, LLC12/01/25206-000.000-930.003
149.00 12/16/2569533FD - STA 11 PEST CONTROL #69533CREATURE CONTROL12/08/25206-000.000-930.003
395.00 12/16/256934FD - STA 12 DOOR #1 REPAIR #6934RESCOM DOOR LLC12/02/25206-000.000-930.003
647.82 12/16/251399FD - ENG 12 REPAIR #1399FIREWRENCH OF MICHIGAN10/15/25206-000.000-932.000

4,023.29 12/16/251404FD - ENG 12 ACTUATOR REPAIR #1404FIREWRENCH OF MICHIGAN10/22/25206-000.000-932.000
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EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

Check #AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorInvoice DateGL Number

Fund 206 Fire Fund
Dept 000.000 

18.00 12/16/2512012024AUTO WASH 11/01-11/30/25PINCKNEY AUTO WASH, LLC12/01/25206-000.000-932.000
202.89 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25206-000.000-967.000

50,976.93 Total For Dept 000.000 

50,976.93 Total For Fund 206 Fire Fund

Fund 207 Police Fund
Dept 000.000 

5,361.88 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25207-000.000-716.000
357.00 12/16/25024514PD HOLSTERS FOR NEW HIRESCMP DISTRIBUTORS, INC.11/21/25207-000.000-768.000
212.88 12/16/25255384PD UNIFORMS & ACC STOEHRHURON VALLEY GUNS, LLC11/26/25207-000.000-768.000
167.98 12/16/25255127PD UNIFORM SHIRT & ALTERATIONS MORANHURON VALLEY GUNS, LLC11/24/25207-000.000-768.000
207.00 12/16/2512012025PD UNIFORM CLEANING NOVEMBER 2025 CHARGESKING KLEANERS12/01/25207-000.000-768.500
45.94 12/16/251017555PD WATER BOTTLE(5) DELIVERY AND DEPOSIT TICKET 1017555 AUTOPAYCRH OHIO LTD12/05/25207-000.000-801.000
85.00 12/16/258205TWP/PD  MONTHLY SERVICEJAYS ASSURED PEST CONTROL LLC12/02/25207-000.000-801.000
187.20 12/16/2510582384FINAL INVOICE AUSIT FOR YEAR ENDED 06.30.25PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC11/26/25207-000.000-801.000
170.60 12/16/25378853-202511-1PD MONTHLY USAGE CHARGES NOV 2025TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE12/01/25207-000.000-801.000
124.59 12/16/250138453-1389-211/1-11/30 & 12/1-12/31/25WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.12/01/25207-000.000-801.000

72,421.75 12/16/2512092025M0001291 07/01/2025-07/01/2026 INSTALLMENTMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHORITY12/09/25207-000.000-840.000
845.00 12/16/254011PD FTO TRAINING OCT 20TH  - STOEHERDEWOLF & ASSOCIATES10/24/25207-000.000-853.000
565.75 12/16/254000562666612/02/25-01/01/2026NEXTIVA, INC12/02/25207-000.000-853.000
89.79 12/16/25INVPRA11261974PD POLICE ONE ACADEMY ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 1.1.26-12.31.26LEXIPOL LLC12/01/25207-000.000-916.000
299.00 12/16/25105556PD RECORDS MANAGEMENT FOR POLICE - DUHAIMEPRI MANAGEMENT GROUP12/02/25207-000.000-916.000

1,333.31 12/16/25120120259100 160 2711 2 10409 MERRILL 10/24-11/21/25DTE ENERGY11/21/25207-000.000-920.000
60.00 12/16/25153994DECEMBER 2025 CONTRACT/NOV 18 TESTINGHIGHLAND TREATMENT INC12/01/25207-000.000-930.002
300.00 12/16/2541856PD SEWER BLOCKAGE DIAGNOSTICSKEN COOK'S PLUMBING AND HEATING INC11/20/25207-000.000-930.002
309.95 12/16/25168358PD WINDSHIELD GREEN TINT CAR 3381 2019 JEEP CHEROKEE 12813AUTO ONE OF BRIGHTON12/02/25207-000.000-932.000
139.96 12/16/25448477BRIPD BATTERY FOR DODGE RAMCOMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE, INC.12/04/25207-000.000-932.000
850.00 12/16/2548568PD MOTOROLA APX6500 RADIOCRUISERS, INC.11/09/25207-000.000-932.000
190.00 12/16/2548613PD DIAGNOSTICS & REPAIR FOR INOPERABLE UNIT-40563CRUISERS, INC.12/02/25207-000.000-932.000
33.75 12/16/25508371PD REPAIRS 2019 DODGE CHARGER-BALANCE NOT COVERED BY INSURANCEGENESIS CDJR OF PINCKNEY LLC12/08/25207-000.000-932.000
94.30 12/16/25509243PD VEH MAINTENANCE-OIL & FILTER CHG 2020 RAM 59223GENESIS CDJR OF PINCKNEY LLC11/19/25207-000.000-932.000
473.87 12/16/258282246906PD CONTROL STATION MOUNT & MICMOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC.12/04/25207-000.000-932.000
162.00 12/16/2512012024AUTO WASH 11/01-11/30/25PINCKNEY AUTO WASH, LLC12/01/25207-000.000-932.000

1,000.00 12/16/252005PD VEHICLE MAINT 02 CHEVY VENTURE VANRUMELYS REPAIRS12/09/25207-000.000-932.000
195.00 12/16/251411220611PD VIDEOMANAGER EL,IN-CAR VIDEO SYSTEM ANNUAL LICENSE 12/29/25 - 12/28/26MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC.11/29/25207-000.000-933.000
795.00 12/16/2512042025PD PSYCH ASSESSMENT & EVAL FOR PO CANDIDATE POETALPHA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES, P.C.12/04/25207-000.000-967.000
202.89 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25207-000.000-967.000
76.11 12/16/2511102025PD LUNCH FOR ORAL BOARD -PD INTERVIEWSJET'S PIZZA11/11/25207-000.000-967.000
278.72 12/16/259692PD SPEAKER MICS DIGICOM GLOBAL INC.12/12/25207-000.000-980.000

87,636.22 Total For Dept 000.000 

87,636.22 Total For Fund 207 Police Fund

Fund 213 PA1 TRAINING
Dept 000.000 

1,819.44 12/16/25INVPRA11261974PD POLICE ONE ACADEMY ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 1.1.26-12.31.26LEXIPOL LLC12/01/25213-000.000-916.000

1,819.44 Total For Dept 000.000 

1,819.44 Total For Fund 213 PA1 TRAINING

Fund 252 HAMBURG TWP AQUATIC WEED CONTROL SAD
Dept 000.000 
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Check #AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorInvoice DateGL Number

Fund 252 HAMBURG TWP AQUATIC WEED CONTROL SAD
Dept 000.000 

23,500.00 12/16/254008656HARVESTING CHAIN OF LAKESPLM LAKE & LAND MANAGEMENT CORP.12/01/25252-000.000-803.000

23,500.00 Total For Dept 000.000 

23,500.00 Total For Fund 252 HAMBURG TWP AQUATIC WEED CONTROL SAD

Fund 274 Crystal Drive/Beach Rd Maint
Dept 000.000 

412.00 12/16/2500524CRYSTAL DRIVE SALT/PLOWING 11/30/25ALAN'S ASPHALT MAINTENANCE, INC.11/30/25274-000.000-802.000

412.00 Total For Dept 000.000 

412.00 Total For Fund 274 Crystal Drive/Beach Rd Maint

Fund 277 Edgelake/Burton Drive SAD
Dept 000.000 

215.00 12/16/2500532EDGE LAKE/BURTON PLOWING 11/30/2025ALAN'S ASPHALT MAINTENANCE, INC.11/30/25277-000.000-802.000

215.00 Total For Dept 000.000 

215.00 Total For Fund 277 Edgelake/Burton Drive SAD

Fund 278 Downing Drive SAD
Dept 000.000 

105.00 12/16/2500531PLOWING DOWNING DRIVE 11/30/25ALAN'S ASPHALT MAINTENANCE, INC.11/30/25278-000.000-802.000

105.00 Total For Dept 000.000 

105.00 Total For Fund 278 Downing Drive SAD

Fund 279 Riverside/Century/Lagoon SAD
Dept 000.000 

4,355.00 12/16/252024-534RIVERSIDE, CENTURY, LAGOON & RADIAL GRADE ROADS 11/20/25BOB MYERS EXCAVATING INC11/21/25279-000.000-802.000

4,355.00 Total For Dept 000.000 

4,355.00 Total For Fund 279 Riverside/Century/Lagoon SAD

Fund 282 Mumford Park Lighting SAD
Dept 000.000 

163.12 12/15/25120120259100 086 3102 0 11332 ALGONQUIN 10/24-11/21/25DTE ENERGY11/21/25282-000.000-926.000

163.12 Total For Dept 000.000 

163.12 Total For Fund 282 Mumford Park Lighting SAD

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 000.000 

18,593.70 12/16/253119GRINDER PUMP INSTALL 10640 PINE BLUFFC & E CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.12/03/25590-000.000-198.098

18,593.70 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 527.000 SEWER OPERATING
2,920.46 12/16/2512042025401AALERUS RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS12/04/25590-527.000-716.000
3,878.00 12/16/25299371EQD INSERT FEMALE/EQD INSERT MALE/ COVER SHROUDDUBOIS-COOPER12/08/25590-527.000-751.100
1,167.00 12/16/25299156DPQ VALVE ASSEMBLY/ BOLTS FOR TANK/ SUPPORT PLATEDUBOIS-COOPER12/08/25590-527.000-751.100

18,690.00 12/16/25299315DPQ SEAL PKG ASM/ MOTOR CONTROLLER BD/GROMMET/O RING/STATORDUBOIS-COOPER12/08/25590-527.000-751.100
26,840.00 12/16/25299514DPW REPLACEMENT BD MOD250/ MOTOR WINDINGDUBOIS-COOPER12/08/25590-527.000-751.100
57,000.00 12/16/25298993DPW 240V EXTREME CORE/ PUMPS (20)DUBOIS-COOPER12/08/25590-527.000-751.200

4.00 12/16/252749-532367DPW OIL FILTERADVANCE AUTO PARTS11/20/25590-527.000-752.000
27.99 12/16/252749-532368DPW OIL 5W30 FULL SYNADVANCE AUTO PARTS11/20/25590-527.000-752.000
178.90 12/16/25S106597202.001DPW SMOTHBLR 226ETNA SUPPLY12/01/25590-527.000-752.000
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Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 527.000 SEWER OPERATING

176.89 12/16/259735843204DPW LIFT LINE, 20 FTGRAINGER12/08/25590-527.000-752.000
872.46 12/16/259735276777DPW TEST BALL PLUG GRAINGER12/08/25590-527.000-752.000
69.97 12/16/2514168DPW FASTENERS LAKELAND ACE HARDWARE, INC.11/21/25590-527.000-752.000
(45.98)12/16/2514169DPW RETURNED ITEMSLAKELAND ACE HARDWARE, INC.11/21/25590-527.000-752.000

2,434.11 12/16/2510582384FINAL INVOICE AUSIT FOR YEAR ENDED 06.30.25PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC11/26/25590-527.000-801.000
13,110.38 12/16/2512092025M0001291 07/01/2025-07/01/2026 INSTALLMENTMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHORITY12/09/25590-527.000-840.000

85.71 12/16/256129211844DPW ON CALL PHONE(S) 10/23-11/22/25VERIZON WIRELESS11/22/25590-527.000-853.000
296.00 12/16/251205202511/06/25-12/05/25FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB12/05/25590-527.000-910.000
600.00 12/16/25E38153DPW R WARD 2026 JOINT EXPO & OPERATOR DAYS MWEA12/01/25590-527.000-910.000
473.61 12/15/25120120259100 081 1657 6 10090 HAMBURG RD 10/23-11/20/2025DTE ENERGY11/20/25590-527.000-920.000
686.60 12/15/25120120259100 086 3063 4 8520 HAMBURG RD 10/23-11/20/25DTE ENERGY11/20/25590-527.000-920.000
227.31 12/15/25120120259100 141 9399 9 6414 WINANS DR 10/23-11/20/25DTE ENERGY11/20/25590-527.000-920.000

1,053.67 12/16/25120120259200 190 0961 1 9464 KRESS RD 10/24-11/21/2025DTE ENERGY11/21/25590-527.000-920.000
500.00 12/16/253975DPW TRUCK HOURLYPATRICK ESPER SEPTIC11/25/25590-527.000-934.100

8,000.00 12/16/2581051HAMBURG TWP PFAS 11/24/25MERIT LABORATORIES11/26/25590-527.000-952.200

139,247.08 Total For Dept 527.000 SEWER OPERATING

Dept 537.000 
151.64 12/16/2514780572WWTP NITRATE/NITRITEHACH COMPANY, AMERICAN SIGMA &12/04/25590-537.000-752.000
478.68 12/16/25INV00897108TNT + AMMONIA TESTS (5)HD SUPPLY, INC.12/01/25590-537.000-752.000
20.19 12/16/254000562666612/02/25-01/01/2026NEXTIVA, INC12/02/25590-537.000-853.000
90.65 12/16/250138453-1389-211/1-11/30 & 12/1-12/31/25WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.12/01/25590-537.000-919.000

5,992.50 12/16/25120120259100 086 3078 2 6400 E M-36 10/24-11/21/25DTE ENERGY11/21/25590-537.000-920.000
19,812.00 12/16/252025388WWTP XRP186-260 12 INCH ASSEMBLYX-RIPPER ASSEMBLY (10)HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES 11/18/25590-537.000-934.100

920.00 12/16/2580534HAMBURG 11/11/25MERIT LABORATORIES11/26/25590-537.000-952.000
1,920.00 12/16/2580884PORTAGE LAKE 11/13/25MERIT LABORATORIES11/26/25590-537.000-952.100

12,920.00 12/16/2581051HAMBURG TWP PFAS 11/24/25MERIT LABORATORIES11/26/25590-537.000-952.200

42,305.66 Total For Dept 537.000 

200,146.44 Total For Fund 590 SEWER FUND

Fund 703 Winter Tax Collection Fund
Dept 000.000 

8,039.03 12/04/2512042025TAX DISTRIBUTION TAXES COLLECTED11/16/25-11/30/25LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER12/04/25703-000.000-222.101
15,159.08 12/04/2512042025TAX DISTRIBUTION TAXES COLLECTED11/16/25-11/30/25LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER12/04/25703-000.000-222.500
3,177.36 12/04/2512042025TAX DISTRIBUTION TAXES COLLECTED 11/16/25-11/30/25BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOLS12/04/25703-000.000-225.201
1,673.50 12/04/2512042025TAX DISTRIBUTION TAXES COLLECTED 11/16/25-11/30/25LIVINGSTON COUNTY EDUCATIONAL12/04/25703-000.000-234.101

28,048.97 Total For Dept 000.000 

28,048.97 Total For Fund 703 Winter Tax Collection Fund

Fund 869 MARGARET DR AREA CANAL DREDGING SAD 110
Dept 000.000 

45,675.00 12/16/2511102025CAMPBELL HOMEOWNERS ASSOC MOBILIZE DREDGE EQUIPMENT/EXCAVATION/GEO-TUBEMICHIGAN MARINE SERVICES11/10/25869-000.000-802.000

45,675.00 Total For Dept 000.000 

45,675.00 Total For Fund 869 MARGARET DR AREA CANAL DREDGING SAD 110
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105,742.62 Fund 101 General Fund
131.14 Fund 204 Road Fund

50,976.93 Fund 206 Fire Fund
87,636.22 Fund 207 Police Fund
1,819.44 Fund 213 PA1 TRAINING

23,500.00 Fund 252 HAMBURG TWP AQUATIC WEED CONTROL SAD
412.00 Fund 274 Crystal Drive/Beach Rd Maint
215.00 Fund 277 Edgelake/Burton Drive SAD
105.00 Fund 278 Downing Drive SAD

4,355.00 Fund 279 Riverside/Century/Lagoon SAD
163.12 Fund 282 Mumford Park Lighting SAD

200,146.44 Fund 590 SEWER FUND
28,048.97 Fund 703 Winter Tax Collection Fund
45,675.00 Fund 869 MARGARET DR AREA CANAL DREDGING SAD 110

Fund Totals:

7,345.35 AUDIT101-275.000-954.000
4,072.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-275.000-932.000

611.69 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET101-275.000-853.000
35,095.34 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE101-275.000-840.000

389.54 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT101-275.000-752.000
69.73 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-265.000-932.000
60.00 MAINTENANCE LIBRARY101-265.000-930.008
660.00 MAINTENANCE TWP HALL101-265.000-930.000

1,314.37 ELECTRIC101-265.000-920.000
90.65 TRASH DISPOSAL101-265.000-919.000
36.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-265.000-801.000
454.48 UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES101-265.000-768.000
737.48 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT101-265.000-752.000
624.13 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-265.000-716.000
319.13 SUNDRY101-262.000-955.000
597.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-262.000-910.000
447.05 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-262.000-716.000
824.37 SUNDRY101-257.000-955.000
199.00 TRAINING101-253.000-916.000
658.92 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-253.000-716.000
30.00 SUNDRY101-247.000-955.000
350.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT101-229.000-980.000
598.23 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-228.000-716.000
366.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION101-215.000-958.000
149.21 SUNDRY101-215.000-955.000
824.38 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-215.000-716.000

1,171.55 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-201.000-716.000
465.24 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-171.000-716.000
200.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION101-101.000-958.000

6,400.00 ENGINEERING/PROFESSIONAL SERV101-101.000-946.000
391.43 LEGAL NOTICES/ADVERTISING101-101.000-900.000

1,683.50 LEGAL FEES101-101.000-826.000
661.00 ZUKEY & REDDING DRIVE RD IM SAD101-000.000-279.985
155.46 SENIOR CENTER LUNCH PROGRAM101-000.000-239.700
728.00 SENIOR CENTER TRIP DEPOSITS101-000.000-239.500

1,282.45 SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS101-000.000-239.000
20,995.76 DEFERRED COMPENSATION/457101-000.000-231.500

742.00 DUE TO UNION DUES101-000.000-231.100
134.50 DUE TO COUNTY DOG LICENSE FEE101-000.000-222.204

1,461.84 RETIREMENT - LIBRARY101-000.000-073.003

--- TOTALS BY GL DISTRIBUTION ---
548,926.88 Total For All Funds: 
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INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 8/9Page: 12/10/2025 03:31 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

Check #AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorInvoice DateGL Number

2,434.11 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-527.000-801.000
1,284.23 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-527.000-752.000

57,000.00 GRINDER PUMP CORES590-527.000-751.200
50,575.00 GRINDER PUMP PARTS590-527.000-751.100
2,920.46 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION590-527.000-716.000

18,593.70 10636 PINE BLUFF AVE 1527402023590-000.000-198.098
163.12 STREET LIGHTING282-000.000-926.000

4,355.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT279-000.000-802.000
105.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT278-000.000-802.000
215.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT277-000.000-802.000
412.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT274-000.000-802.000

23,500.00 AQUATIC WEED CONTROL252-000.000-803.000
1,819.44 TRAINING213-000.000-916.000

278.72 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP207-000.000-980.000
1,074.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS207-000.000-967.000

195.00 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE207-000.000-933.000
3,253.83 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE207-000.000-932.000

360.00 MAINTENANCE POLICE BUILDING207-000.000-930.002
1,333.31 ELECTRIC207-000.000-920.000

388.79 TRAINING207-000.000-916.000
1,410.75 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET207-000.000-853.000

72,421.75 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE207-000.000-840.000
613.33 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES207-000.000-801.000
207.00 UNIFORM CLEANING207-000.000-768.500
737.86 UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES207-000.000-768.000

5,361.88 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION207-000.000-716.000
202.89 SPECIAL PROJECTS206-000.000-967.000

4,689.11 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE206-000.000-932.000
894.46 MAINTENANCE FIRE HALL206-000.000-930.003
18.05 SIREN ELECTRIC USAGE206-000.000-920.100

1,126.43 ELECTRIC206-000.000-920.000
212.74 TRASH DISPOSAL206-000.000-919.000
343.51 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET206-000.000-853.000

36,339.03 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE206-000.000-840.000
235.77 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES206-000.000-801.000
215.00 UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES206-000.000-768.000

1,051.21 MEDICAL AND SCENE SUPPLIES206-000.000-754.000
205.94 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT206-000.000-752.000

5,442.79 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION206-000.000-716.000
131.14 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES204-000.000-801.000
296.78 IMPROVEMENTS101-820.000-937.000
505.64 ELECTRIC101-820.000-920.000
130.72 TRASH DISPOSAL101-820.000-919.000
60.62 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET101-820.000-853.000
149.90 SENIOR PROGRAMS101-820.000-804.000

2,106.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-820.000-801.000
370.35 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-820.000-716.000
850.08 PORTABLE TOILETS101-800.000-942.000
40.77 ELECTRIC101-800.000-920.000
477.50 GRANT MATCH101-751.000-975.300

2,280.65 CHRISTMAS IN THE VILLAGE101-751.000-943.001
325.68 PORTABLE TOILETS101-751.000-942.000
127.72 ELECTRIC101-751.000-920.000
144.02 TRASH DISPOSAL101-751.000-919.000
505.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-751.000-910.000
218.90 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-751.000-716.000
101.00 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION101-702.000-958.000
678.98 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION101-702.000-716.000

2,975.53 SUNDRY101-275.000-955.000
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INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HAMBURG TOWNSHIP OFFICES 9/9Page: 12/10/2025 03:31 PM
User: MarcyM
DB: Hamburg

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2025 - 12/16/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: GEN

Check #AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorInvoice DateGL Number

45,675.00 ROAD IMPROVEMENT869-000.000-802.000
1,673.50 DUE TO LISD TAX703-000.000-234.101
3,177.36 DUE TO BRIGHTON SCH OPERATING TAX703-000.000-225.201

15,159.08 DUE TO COUNTY SET703-000.000-222.500
8,039.03 DUE TO COUNTY TAXES703-000.000-222.101

12,920.00 PFAS590-537.000-952.200
1,920.00 LAB ANALYSIS FEES - PORTAGE590-537.000-952.100

920.00 LAB ANALYSIS - WWTP590-537.000-952.000
19,812.00 PUMP & MAIN REPAIR/MAINTENANCE590-537.000-934.100
5,992.50 ELECTRIC590-537.000-920.000

90.65 TRASH DISPOSAL590-537.000-919.000
20.19 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET590-537.000-853.000
630.32 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT590-537.000-752.000

8,000.00 PFAS590-527.000-952.200
500.00 PUMP & MAIN REPAIR/MAINTENANCE590-527.000-934.100

2,441.19 ELECTRIC590-527.000-920.000
896.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT590-527.000-910.000
85.71 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET590-527.000-853.000

13,110.38 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE590-527.000-840.000
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL
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Admin istrative Pol icies and Proced u res Man ua I

Bankerc'Acceptance (BA): A draft or bill or exchange acceoted bv a bank or trust
company. The accepting institution guarantees payment of the bill, as well as the
issuer.

Broker: A broker brings buyers and sellers together for a commission paid by the
initiator of the transaction or by both sides.

Callable Bond: A bond issue in which all or oart of its outstanding principal amount
mav be redeemed before maturity bv the issuer under soecified conditions.

Ceftificate of Deposit: A time deposit with a speciflc maturity evidenced bv a

certificate. Larqe denomination CDs are typically negotiable.

Collateral: Securities or prooerty oledqed by a borrower to secure payment.

Commercial Paper: An unsecured promissory note with a flxed maturity of no more

than 270 davs. Commercial paper is normallv sold at a discount from face value.

Construction work: new construction, alterations. repair. installation, completion.

demolition, or imorovement of a Township-owned or Township-occupied building or

other public works.

Construction project labor and material necessarv for the construction. renovation.

repair or improvements of a Township-owned building, except repair in emergency

situations.

Content: Words, Video, Audio, or any combination of these things. which are used to relav

a message to the public throuoh Social Media Networks'

Craftsmen. mechanics and laborers: all skilled and unskilled craftsmen, mechanics. *-

laborers, workers. and apprentices, but not executive. administrative. professional.

supervisory. olfice or custodial emplovees.

Dealer: A dealer, as opoosed to a broker. acts as a principal in all transactions, buying

and selling for his/her own account.

Debenture: A bond secured onlv by the oeneral credit ofthe issuer.
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL

Delivery Versus Pavment: There are two methods of deliverv of securities: delivery
versus payment and deliverv versus receipt (also called free). Delivery versus oavment
is delivery of securities with an exchange of monev for the securities. Delivery versus
receipt is delivery of securities with an exchange of a signed receipt for the securities.

Discount Securities: Non-interest-bearing money market instruments that are issued
at a discount and redeemed at maturity for full face value.

Divercification: Dividing investment funds amono a variety of securities offering
independent returns.

Emeroency Manaqement Director: Township Official. or staff member, as listed in the
Emergency Management Plan Resolution, who is authorized to direct staff to post on any
platform. for purposes of relaving timely information to the oublic in an emergency
situation.

.Exegg.tive Teamr A.g[oup olglectgd gfficials co. ngistino of ths.=S.uoervisor. Qtgfk and
Treasurer, who are responsible forprgyidinqliay.tg:day.!ir=ggtgnind.c=9l!rplgyei.AU.
Township activities that are not assigned by State law to another official, and to orovide a
liaison between the Board and the various Township departments...

Frinoe benefits: compensation due an emplovee pursuant to a written contract or
written oolicy for holidav. time off for sickness or injurv, time off for personal reasons or
vacation. bonuses, authorized expenses incurred during the course of employment, and
contributions made on behalf of an emolovee.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC): A federal aqency that insures
bank and savings bank deposits.

Federal Funds Rate: The rate of interest at which Fed funds are traded. The Federal
Reserve currently pegs this rate through open-market operations,

Fed Wire: A computer system linking member banks and other financial institutions to
the Fed, used for making inter-bank oayments of Fed funds and for makino deliveries of
and pavments for Treasury, aoency and book-entru moftgage backed securities.

rnvestment Adviser's Act: Legislation passed by congress in 1940 that requires all
investment advisers to register with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Act
is designed to protect the public from fraud or misreoresentation by investment
advisers.
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINTSTR E POI TCTF:q R, PROCFDIIRFq MANIIAI

LiquidiW: A liquid asset is one that can be converted easiM and rapidly into cash

without a substantial loss of value.

Local Government Investment Pool: A pool of funds authorized under the laws of
the State that receives deoosits from one or more local units and pays returns based

uoon each local unit's share of investment in the pool.

LocaliW: the Townshio of Hamburq or Livinoston County.

Lowest resoonsive, responsible bidder: responsible contractor with the lowest bid which

satisfies the reouirements of all local. State and Federal laws. this section. anv bid documents

used to solicit bids, and any other guidelines and soecifications required for the construction
project.

Psrgre-tul;A+;;;fa:.tm'
is adjusted to reflect its current market value.

Market Value: Current market price of a security'

Master Repurchase Agreement: A written contract coverinq all future transactions

between the pafties to repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements that establish

each parlry's rights in the transactions. A master agreement will often specify. among

other'things-the right of the buyer-lender to liquidate the underlving securities in the

event of default bv the seller-borrower.

Maturity: The date upon which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes

due and payable.

,Thq:q@iry9!r!!iw::Pe!8 ,,,,1,'.i'r*

Township, where sueh proeedures have not been provideel for uneler State law-This

Township, oral or written, and reseinds prier pelieies, proeedures, hanelbeoks, or
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL

Most appropriate medium or mediqi.noliflgetig! in a InFdiUF. qr..9gl'nbln?ilgn.9f
media which, in the best judgment of the Depaftment, will result in the greatest number
of resoonsible vendors.

Money Market Mutual Fund: A mutual fund that limits its investments to some or all
Wpes of money market instruments,

Net Asset Value: The market value of one share of an investment comoany, such as a
mutual fund.

No Load Fund: A mutual fund that does not levy a sales charge on the purchase or
sale of its shares.

NRSRO: Nationallv Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations - oroanizations that
issue credit ratings for securities.

Portfolio: Collection of securities held by an investor.

PrimarY Dealer: A group of government securities dealers who submit daily reoofts of
market activiW and oositions and monthlv financial statements to the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York and are subject to its informal oversight. primary dealers include
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) registered securities broker/dealers. banks,
and a few unregulated firms.

Project: construction work to be contracted by the Township by one or more contracts
for which the Township establishes a single budgeU or construction work to be
contracted bv the Township when the Township Board declares a contract or qrouo of
contracts to be a oroject. The Township Board shall make this declaration at the time
of establishing the budget for the work or later, but before bidding the contracts for the
construction work to be declared a project.

Prudent Person Rule: Standard of investing which states that investments shall be
made with judqment and care. under circumstances then prevailing. which persons of
prudence. discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs,
not for sPeculation, but for investment, considering the orobable safety of their caoital
as well as the probable income to be derived.

Rate of Return: The yield obtainable on a security based on its purchase price or its
current market price. This may be the amortized yield to maturity on a bond or the
current income return.
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMIN POLICIES & PROCEDU RES MANUAL

Ratings: An evaluation of an issuer of securities by Moodv't Standard & Poor's, Fitch,

or other rating seruices of a security's credit wotthiness.

Reourchase Agreements: A transaction whereby a holder of securities sells securities

to an investor with an agreement to repurchase them at a fixed price on a fixed date.
The securiw \\buyer" in effect lends the t'seller" monev for the oeriod of the agreement.

and the terms of the agreement are structured to compensate the buyer. Dealers use

repurchase agreements extensively to finance their positions.

Responsible contractor: any contractor or sub-contractor who is sufficiently oualified to
satisfactorilv peform the construction oroject, or any relevant oart of the construction project

as determined bv the TownshiD.

Rule 2a-7 of the Investment Companv Act of 1940: Applies to all monev market

mutual funds and mandates such funds to maintain certain standards. including a 13-

month maturity limit a 90-day average maturity on investments and maintenance of a

constant net asset value of one dollar ($1.00).

safekeeping: Holding of assets (e.9.. securities) by a financial institution.

Social Media Activities: Include. but are not limited to: Social Media Posts. Advertising.

Townshio Newsletter, Local Newspaoer Afticles, Cable Channel Programming, Printed

Media, Public speaking enqagements and/or presentations'

Social Meclia Networks: Examples of this are Facebook. Twitter, Instaqram. Cable

Channel. Website, etc.

Social Media Speciatist(s): Staff member and/or TownshiD Board or Committee member

rr,rho frasteen oianted authority by the Social Media Director to perform the duties outlined

in this policv as relates to social media for their pafticular category'

Social Media Director: Townshio Official. or designee, who has been.granted authoritY

blr tfre Township Board of Trustees to oversee. or perform. all social media activities of the

56cial Media Soecialist. and aoprove content for the category thev have been assigned.

They work with the Township Clerk for all press releases no matter the categorY of conten-t',-

Technotogy Director: Head of the IT Deoaftment. or designee. who maintains a list of

annroved iocial media networks and sites for official use. Has final authority to edit or

iemove official social media sites, and any content therein, should there be a securitv issue.

or at the direction of the Township Board.
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL

designees.

Township Clerk: Maintains all record of public comment, backups. and is main point of"
contact for all Press releases.

Treasurv Bills: A non-interest-bearing discount security issued by the U.S. Treasury to
finance the national debt. Treasury Bills are issued with maturities ranging from a few
days to 26 weeks.

Treasury Bonds: Long-term U.S. Treasury securities having initial maturities of more
than ten years.

Treasurv Notes: Intermediate term coupon bearing U.S. Treasury securities having
initial maturities of from one to ten years.

wages: all earnings of an employee whether determined on the basis of time. task.
Diece, commission, or other method of calculation for labor or services exceot those
defined as fringe benefits.

Yield: The rate of annual income returns on an investment. expressed as a oercentage.
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I r.o rNrRoDUcrroN

1.1 .|-gfpege

;ne ?d.ry!irri9![e!!vc psliqiee elq precedqreq -ne!us[ !9 q{qpled tp p.rovidq fsr lhe
efficient and uniform application of administrative policies and procedures in Hamburg

Township, where such procedures have not been provided for under State law. This
policy and procedure manual supersedes any and all prior practices and policies of the
Township, oral or written, and rescinds prior policies, procedures, handbooks, or
general Township rules previously in effect.
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
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I z.o_-TowNsHrp BoARD ADMrNrsrRATroN

I Z.f--fownship Board Powers

The Township Board of Hamburg Township retains the power to determine the
administrative policies and procedures for Hamburg Township, except where the laws of
the State of Michigan have assigned such power to a specific elected Township offlcial.
The authority to adopt any administrative policy or determine appropriate procedures not
provided for in this manual or provided for by State law shall be retained by the Township
Board. The Township Board also reserves the right to alter, modiff, amend or repeal any
or all provisions of the administrative policies and procedures manual at any time.

2.2--Authority Delegated from the Board

In the interest of promoting the efficient operation of the Township, and pursuant to
MCL41.96, as well as implied powers of the Township Board, the Hamburg Township

Board assigns to various Township elected and appointed officials the authority to
exercise the following non-statutory administrative responsibilities, in accordance with

the specific policies and procedures contained herein'

2.3_-Authority to Interpret the Provisions of this Manual updateo uy goa,o or r,ust"es

ndulq

The EXeq"tlllVe.feefn..shall PreYide-toproviele -

Oepatment heads and employees, interpretations to implement the provisions of the
administrative policies and procedures manual. These interpretations shall be considered

authoritative and binding unless the interpretation is appealed to the Township Board.

Any such appeal shall be made at the next regular meeting of the Township Board. The

Township Board may uphold, overturn or alter all or part of any interpretations made

pursuant to this section.

2.4--Board Meeting Administration

I z.+lal Postings
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The Township Clerk shall be responsible for posting all regular and special meetings of
the Township Board. The Township Clerk will post annually all special and regular

meetings of the Commissions in conformance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act.

2.4(b) Meeting Agenda 
--- 

updated bv

Board of Trustees )#Yrwlwll

The Township Clerk in consultation with the Supervisor and Treasurer shall prepare the

agenda at least four days prior to every Township Board meeting. Any board member or

department head, who desires to have an item placed on the agenda will notify the Clerk

withacovermemoandsupportingdocumentationin@
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Municode by 12:00 PM on the +nurseay
Wednesday the week before the meeting. hf.qlmqU.gn.r=egtllr:q ---
security numbers, personal phone numbers, name etc.) from items are the resoonsibiliW
of the board member or deoartment head who places said item on the agenda. The
general public wishing to add agenda itemsEb,qlltrALmq(q q reqqqst+fa-emalL-a-leter

a! lhe Cpllto lhe Pqbllq qIAty BqOfd megting.
see section 2.4(f). Digital Packets will be available on the Township website Friday
Thursday by 5:00 p.m. before the Tuesday meeting. Closed session information will be
provided in paper form to Board members, and to Legal Counsel. Agenda requests will
be evaluated for inclusion on the agenda by the Board.

The proposed agenda shall be approved by majority vote following the roll call of the
Board members at each Board meeting. The agenda shall conform to the following
format:

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge to the Flag
3. RollCallof the Board
4. Call to the Public
5. Approval ofthe Consent Agenda
6. Approval ofthe Agenda
7. Unfinished Business
8. Current Business
9. Call to the Public
10. Board Comments
11. Adjournment

2.4(C) COnSent Agenda uodated bv Board orrrustees n(/u/xx

The Supervisor and Clerk shall prepare a consent agenda for the Board which shall be
provided to each board member prior to the meeting, along with the meeting agenda.
The consent agenda shall contain all items of business such as, but not limited to, the
following:

Correspondence
Public Information
Board and Committee Meeting Minutes
Clerk's Warrant & Payables
Comm ittee/Boa rds/Depa rtment Monthly Reports

Any Board member may request that an item be removed from the consent agenda and
be placed on the regular agenda under new business.

2.4(d) BOard RuleS uodated by Board orrrustees u/u/xx
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.o..r=dsr!y= mesling=s..u{tl!.be=spndq-ctsd. uq!ns. pprliemenl?!'v==pr.qcsdu[e en!= u[il=izJnq-Bphe$]L
Rules of Order simplified per the following guide to conduct meetings fairly and efficiently.
Motions:

. All motions must be seconded and are adopted bv a majority vote unless otherwise
noted.

. All motions may be debated.

. Each motion oresented for consideration is entitled to full and free debate with
each Board member being given fair and equal time for discussion.

. Every member has rights equal to every other member and shall fully participate

in the meetings.
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being violated. he/she can make a Point of Order (or raise a question of order)

thereby calling upon the chair for a ruling and an enforcement of the rules.

r Point of Information: a request for information on a specific question, either about

orocess or about the content of the motion.

Amendments:
oAn nt ic a motion to chanoe to add words or to omit rrunrdc frnm a

pending motion.

Table:
. A motion to table is to set aside temporarilv without setting a time for resuming

its consideration but with the provision that the motion can be taken up again

whenever the maiority decides.

Abstaining:
. A Board member must abstain (refrain from voting) when he/she has a conflict of

interest. A Townshio Board member has a conflict of interest when he or she.

individually. has a direct personal flnancial interest in the matter before the Board.

. If a Board member or commission member has a conflict of interest. he or she

shall recuse him or herself. The person must remove him or herself from

participating in any discussion, hearings, deliberations and information gatherinq

regarding that decision.
. A Townshio Board cannot force a member to abstain. Where there is no conflictr

of interest. a Board Member a dutv to vote,.
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2.a(e) |

Updated by
Board = Worl{S$dy $eCei_o.lr _
Board of Trustees )ffiqaqlglq

Formattedr Font color: Red

providing a request has been submitted, Any eleeted offieial; or department head;

+-@
+.-Suppofring-Deeumentatien
+-Metienffn+*dien-P+an

The €lerk shall then post tlte notiee and provide tfie netiee in the paeket for the Regular

ng

@isn'
2.4(e) Board Work-Studv Session - 12-17-24 aporoved lanquaqe

The Township Board shall conduct a work-study session prior to each regularly scheduled
meetinq of the Board of rrustees, orovided a request has been submitted. Anvelected
official. or department head. reouesting the meeting with the Board must do so by noon on
the Wednesday oreceding the work-study by submitting a memo and any supporting
documents into Municode.

The clerk will notify the Board of rrustees, via email. if the work-study session has been
canceled due to lack of an aqenda. Work-Study sessions shall be publiclv noticed meetings
that will not be televised but rather audio recorded. Minutes from the work-study session
will be included in the succeeding consent agenda. In keeping with the intent of a work-
study session, generally speakinq, no motions will be made in a work-study session, and
no action will take place in the board meeting that immediately follows where an issue is
raised but may be included in any other future meetino as directed by the Board.

2.4 4(O Public Pafticipation

Members of the public shall have an opportunity, under Call to the Public, to address the
Board for no more than three (3) minutes on any item. The Board may suspend the time
limitation when warranted. When all persons who wish to address the Board have been
heard, the Supervisor shall announce that public comment is concluded.

2.4(g) Board Correspondence
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Board Correspondence shall be included in the Consent Agenda. A motion may be made

to consider the correspondent's request under current business. If no motion is made to
consider the request, the correspondence will be received and filed.

Informational written correspondence that does not require Board action will be

forwarded to Board members in a timely fashion.

2.4(h) Board Consultants

The Township Board reserues to itself the authority to appoint the following consultants:

1. Attorney
2. Auditor
3. Engineer
4. Labor Relations Attorney
5. Planning Consultant
6. Risk Manager
7. Bond Counsel
8. Other (As ApproPriate)

A letter of agreement shall be executed between the Board and each consultant that will

address the following:

1. Term of the Agreement
2. Description of Services
3. Method of Payment (retainer, hourly, project, or combination thereof)
4. Schedule of Payment
5. Documentation of Services Provided

6. Method of Resolving DisPutes
7. Which Township officials are Authorized to Direct work or Assign Tasks to

Consultant

Consultants shall serve at the pleasure of the Board. The Board shall establish a line item

for consulting services.

2.4(i) Litigation

. The initiation of any lawsuit, litigation, claim for injunctive relief or writ of
mandamus shall require a majority vote of the Township Board, except when there

are extenuating circumstances, as defined below:

. Extenuating circumstances are defined as an emergency situation or a situation in

which a violation of any State, Federal, or local ordinance constitutes a public

nuisance or otherwise endangers the public and in which the continued existence

of such a condition, emergency or violation shall be detrimental to the health,

safety and welfare of the Township'
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Extenuating circumstances also include any case where the continued existence of
any condition, emergency or violation may jeopardize the legal position of the
Township in securing the intended remedy in any lawsuit, litigation or other
proceeding.

a

. The initiation of a lawsuit, litigation or other proceeding for extenuating
circumstances shall be allowed only upon the written directive of the Superuisor,
Clerk and one other Board Member. In the event that such action is taken, the
matter shall be brought to the Board's attention at its next meeting. The Board
shall meet in closed session to discuss the litigation, including the reasons for
initiating legal action, without the full board's prior review and approval.

2.+$) Direction and Contro! of Day-to-Day Administration

*'#,iE 
bY Board or rrust€s )+

To promote efficient administration, the Township Board authorizes theSuperyiset€lerlE
@,toprovideday-to-daydirectionandcontroloverall
Township activities that are not assigned by State law to another official, and to provide
a liaison between the Board and the various Township departments.

Any directives or complaints made by a member of the Board regarding a department
head or employee, shall be directed to the elected official responsible for the department.
All requests for information by a board member should be directed by to the gepafrment
Head responsible elected official.

Trustees u/xx/r!

geu-arninstheiFeperatiof,s;

{--.

dual use laptop
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for support of digital paekets as well as a day to day offiee maehine asafull time mernber

@

.ffi

forward in ttte Eleetronie eomrnunieations Poliey are applied to use of laptops, Eaeh

Township Beard member; Beard Seeretary; er designated representative assigned a

iry'

.+4(tsXO€eeutq

Township approved anti virus seftivare will be installed in all Township owned laPtoPs;

.ffi
Non prsflVreereational/easual use will be permitted fer laptops provided to Tewnship

erehibite*

2.5 Committee Administration

All sub-committees, boards, and commissions of the Hamburg Township Board shall be

conducted in accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act.
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2.5(a) Committee Postings
ofTrustees E/xxlr

Updated bY Board

, pgpartmg$ .,---
Heads are responsible for posting anyp.peeial ryreetilSq fq! Any -bg?[dg. qqr:!r-ni99iqnq. -oI .-- 

'

- [ otner OoarOs,

commissions or committees not addressed in section 2.4 shall follow their aop!.icable

committees related to their depaftment.

2.5(b) Commiftee Rules L,odated bv Board ofTrustees )odn/n

bylaws"

2.5(c) Committee Meeting Pafticipation

Members of the public shall have an opportunity, under the Call to the Public portion of
the agenda, to address the Committee for three (3) minutes on any item deemed

appropriate.
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2.5(d) Committee Minutes
Board of Trustees )HXXXlhqlX - Updated by

Mlnutes will be prepared and oublished according to the MTA Clerk Guide to Township
Government, and aoplicable MCL(s). Minutes will be prepared by the committee
secretary, approved by Committee, and submitted to the Township Clerk. The Clerk is
designated as the keeper of the minutes and is responsible to for forwarding a copy of
the approved minutes to the Township Board. 

^*eepereftne-minutes All committees shall have board approved bylaws governing their
operations.

tne+rapptieage-Uvtaw*

+.4(lq 2.6 Township Board Laptop Computers upd"ted br Bourd orrrr.t*r rdo/o

2-4(lO(*) 2.6(a) Use of Township Board Laptops

Laotops shall be provided to Township Board members. For the.e!#fdEItiftffi_
@Executive Team. the Townshlo goard may elect to oiovide
a dual use laptop for suppoft of diqital packets as well as a dav-to-day office machine as
a full-time member of the Townshio network.

'

ieftler.
the aoolicable oolicv.

+4(kXD 2.6(eD.Secur!w

Township aporoved anti-virus software will be installed in all Township owned laptoos.
User will agree to not disable the anti-virus software.

2,afB$) 2.5(dg,)..Perconal US.e

Non-ProfiUrecreational/casual use will be permitted for laotops provided to Township
Board members. Private business or profit making uses of Township laptoos is strictly
prohibited.
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3.o--PERSONN EL ADMINISTRATION-

ies

The Human Resouree Direetor (HR Direetor) shall be responsible for all of the following:

l-Working with the Supervisor, Treasurer, and €lerk to provide interpretations te
imptement tne provl

@
+. Nat<e reeomnrengatl

polkies and Proeedures Manual, Monitor ehanges in State and Federal laws that

impa€t Township personnel praeti€es and poli€ies: If and when these laws impaet

Township personnel praetiees anel polieies the Human Resouree Direetor will

3,-The Human Resouree Eireetor will investigate eomplaints levied by an employee

against their imme€liate supervisor or another employee; Bepending on-the
dmplainq-+he HR Eireetor t'rill werk

needsdbdPPreYed bY the Town
summant

l,-Frovide all employees with eopies of the l-tsrsonnel Polieies and Proeedures Manual

and amendments, Pr

an+PreeeduresT+anuaL

6.-
Heads

3.1(gb) Depaftment HeadS and SUperuis6rs uDdated w Board of rrustees e

Department Heads shall be responsible for all of the following:

1. Recommend appropriate pay grade and compensation for all employees. Annual

compensation is subject to Township Board approval'

2. Develop new Job Description-as-regui
D+ed;. New Job Descriptions are subject to Township Board approval.

3. Annual review and update all Job Descriptions-wiffi
nemureeOireet to ensure their accurary.

Formatted: Space After: 6 Pt
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4. Recruit and interview applicants for job vacancies in accordance with section 3.6.
+

3.2_-Employee Recordkeeping

i S.Z(a) Personnel RecordsI szt2sx+-#

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bulleb or numbering
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The @ depaftment shall maintain a personnel record of
each Township employee. *nsneu$maintain-aAll records shall be maintained in accordance
with all state and federal law. At a minimum, each employee's personnel file shall contain
the following:

1. Personal data, including full name, Social security number, current address, and
resume and/or application submitted.

2. Date of Hire.
3. Performance Evaluations.
4. -Ufe qf eltthorized leaves.
5. CommendationianO/or d'Gciplinary icions.
6. Tax withholding information.
7. Beneficiary information.
8. Record of positions held.
9. Insurance and pension records.

3.2(b) Confidentiality of Perconnel Fites
)egl2tb

3,2(c) Freedom of Information Act Request for personnel Files

Requests for copies of documents contained in the personnel files that are made pursuant
to the Freedom of Information Act will be released only after confidential information that
may be contained on the document is deleted. with the Clerk's aoproval. The+tuman
@e Township attorney may be contacted for advice in
responding to a Freedom of Information Act request involving personnel records. pursuant
to the M ichigan Freedom of Information Act, the ,

Township attorney, shall notify in writing the-Fe*€oordinatoreafter consulting with the
notiff-any party requesting confidential information that the request is denied. +he+iR

rupgaled bI qgqlq 9l r!q+e.$ frs--- Formatted: Font color: Auto

The contents of the employee personnel files shall be considered confidential. Any employee
may examine the contents of his or her personnel file under the direct supervision of the
-c!qK or desjsnee_:allhcllcr!, A 1qqq1d j9 t_ept.
within the file of the person requesting to view the nie, toget-hffiffi--.thi date. The contents
of an employee's personnel file shall not be removed by anyone except the Ftuma+Reseuree
eepa*me*elett<. Confidential information contained in a personnel file shall be released to
others only with the written authorization of the employee.
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notiflycd@
that information from their file has been requested by a FOIA.

3.3_-ClaSSifiCation and COmpensataon uodated bv Board of rrustees 9/2/2s

@

The Township Board shall establish an equitable compensation system for Township
employees. The Board shall determine a pay range for all Township positions. Each

employee shall be paid an annual salary or hourly wage as determined by the Township
Board and as appropriated in the Township budget.

Salaries for elected officials are set once a year by resolution of the Township Board and can

only be changed with the official in agreeance and board action. Per diem rates are paid in

addition to salaries for Trustees, and committee members. For those individuals who receive

per diem payments from the Township, the following requirements apply:

1. The payment of a per diem must be approved by a motion or resolution of the

Township Board.

2. A daily per diem rate will be paid for approved, scheduled seminar or conference

attendance to officials not compensated with a salary by the Township.

3. Payment of a per diem for scheduled meetings will be made only when the following

conditions have been met:

a. The Board, commission, or Committee meeting must have been legally posted

' with public notice by the Clerk's office..Lhiq,4oSs:.tt.oj.app -

Neootiatino Township Boa rd a opointed Com mittee.@-

b. The meeting must be held in handicap accessible, public facilities.

c. Minutes of the meeting must be taken and supplied to the Township Clerk. This

does not apply to the Union Contract Negotiating Townshio Board aopointed

Committee.

d. Item (b) above may be waived if the notice states that the meeting will consist of
visiting another site and is for that purpose only.

e. With the exception of Township Trustees sScheduled meetings during
business hours are not eligible for a per diem payment when individual is

compensated by an approved salary.

3.3(a) Benefits

I Benefits are provided to all full-time regular employees and the-Supersiset-€terle-aad

| . Township Board elected trustees receive the
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retirement beneflt established by the current plan. Employee benefits include health
insurance, short- and long-term disability insurance, life insurance, retirement, sick/personal
and vacation time.

3.3(a)(1) Health Insurance Options update+brBoar+oF+usteeeH(

Health care coverage is provided to all full-time regular employees and the€uperuisoi-ebrk
. Full-time regular employees having health

insurance coverage from another source available to them will be eligible for compensation
inlieuofhealthcarecoVerageintheamountof$3,000.0@
paymeBts. To be eligible for this program the employeef ,quld hAye lo^$qEprgy[dq W!'!tt.elt---
verification of alternate coverage from a recognized health care provider. Employees wishing--
to exercise their choice for this program would be limited to an open enrollment period each
year unless a change in status is documented.

I s.l_-ADA Coordinator

The ADA Coordinator shall be appointed by The Township Board of Trustees. It shall be the
duty of the ADA Coordinator to assess the general working conditions of the Township on a
continual basis. Any conditions that create a safety hazard shall be corrected immediately.
The ADA Coordinator shall report to the Township Board any unsafe conditions that will
require a modification of any board adopted policy or procedure orthe expenditure of funds
exceeding $750.00 to eliminate that condition.

3.5_-Authorized Work Force

The Township Board;;halll+m deterUlled lhe nUmber qf gqp|Ayeeg ?ggjSteq Lo q_e yqfigqs--
Township departmentq.=fhS.feuqlying=prpSe!!re.ql'!q!!_.=be=fp]lptyed=!q.qbteln.aUIhqr:iZegqnto-.-
establish a new position:
H€ads;

+a*+.s$)
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The following proeedure shall be follewed to obtain authorization te establish a nevs Fositiorl{

The follewing proeedure shall be ferllowed to obtain authorization to establish a new Fosition:

The Departrient Head shall present the need for the new position to the Township Board.

The Department Head shall include in his/her proposal a written justification for the position

as well as a draft of the position's job description, along with cost that has been reviewed by

the@AccountingDirector.Uponreceivingauthorizationfrom
the Township-Board, the Department Head may initiate the employee selection procedure.

3#t+)

An€mpt€)
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is

3.6_-Employee Selection_
The Department Head shall utilize the following procedures in filling any vacant employment
position+.

^,:
Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

The DePaftment Head shall develop a notice of position vacancy based on the current iob
descriPtion. Requires aoproval from an executive team member whom oversees said
deoartment head.

The PQsition of vacancy notice shall be olaced on the Township website and oublished and
Posted on other websites thatas the Deoartment Head sees flt.feek--is-best-+uited. A[
resumes and aPDlications should be sent to the attention of the Depaftment advertisino. The
Clerk shall make available a central file storage for the retention of applications accoEing to
current record retention rules. The Department Head shall forward aoplication files to thi
Clerk.

The Department Head will conduct
interviews with the selected aoplicants. Anv additional screening procedures such ai rrre-
emPlovment testing or the use of an assessment center shall reouire orior Boardiprp6val
At leust thr"e non-relat"d ,eferen."s shall be contact"d fo, u bacl,grornd chi.k. 

_-

The DePartment Head shall select the candidate that best meets the job prerequisites for
education, experience, personal traits. and management style, if aporooriate.

The DePaftment Head shall present the selected candidate to the Township Board for final
aporoval.
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3.6(n

of emolovment.

ien-

-Fd€)

Head feels is best suited, All resumes and applieations should be sent to the attention

@

fera+aekgrffR+€heek

in*
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@
3.7_-Employee Superuision

Depaftment heads shall provide direction to employees in a manner that complies with the
provisions of^these the-:d4llistratlyq po!!q!eq qnd plocq(qre9 CI?n!?l, qq rye-l! q9 Fedefql and--
State laws, Township ordinances and the Township personnel policies manual.

3.8_-Employee Evaluation

Employee Evaluation will be done for all employees. Additionally, all new employees
shall be considered probationary employees for a period of at least six months following
their initial date of employment. During the orientation period, employees will be
evaluated on an on-going basis and 

^shall-may 
recelvg q fqrya! w{ttg1 qv:luqlion at ttre ,

end of three months or end of six months. A probationary employee may be
discharged pursuant to Section 3.9(a) without recourse to the appeal process provided
in Section 3.9(b). X
@
3.8(a) Uodated bv Eoard of Trustffi 9/2/25

In January of each year Depaftment heads will review the job growth with each
employee within that depaftment through a performance review. gneethe

ip

Performance Review form is attached a.

3.8(b) Wage Schedule

In July of 2021, the Township commissioned a wage study. The Board approved the
study in September 2021. This wage study will be used as the base for wages moving
forward. Each year the base wage study will be increased by the rate of inflation that
the Board will set^at the stfqtqgic planning meeting ln Marchi+June.

3.9--Employee Discipline uodated by Board or rrust
9l2t2s
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DepaftmentheadswiMmayadministerwrittenwarnings
pursuanttoguidelinesadoptedintheTownship@mployee
handbook in Section 9.0 Dispute Resolution Procedure.

3,9(a) Suspension or Discharge Rnar.l 9t)t)\

I g.g@) Appeals- uDdatedlY-Ee3ld-slrr!$eeeslz25

The application of suspemien-ordischarge ean-ge/snaffSha!1 be authorized by the Township

Board,pursuanttoguidelinesadoptedintheTownship@
employee handbook. Additionally, any member of tThe Executive Team Township5uperoisor

ffiisauthorizedtotakeimmediateactionandre|ieveany
employee (with pay-erwitheut) or volunteer at any time they deem it is in the best interest

of the Township. An employee or volunteer shall immediately vacate the premises until

which time they are contacted by the Executive Team @r their

Department SueeF/tser-HeAd-with further direction. Such action shall be repofted to the

Township Board through email or phone communication by the Executive Team Superuisor

er€hrkwhen reasonably possible. Recommendations for suspensiereFtermination can be

made by the @Depaftment head or a member of the

Executive Team to the Township Board for action for all employees except probationary

employees.

A suspension or discharge may be appealed within three (3) days' An appeal shall be made

in writing to the , who shall promptly notify the
goard ofihe appeal and all relevant facts that gave rise to the application of the disciplinary

measure. The appeal shall be heard at the next Township board meeting, or at a special

meeting called for'that purpose by the Superuisor or by the majority of the Township Board.

3.10 Coltective Bargaining

The TownshiP Board

@i delegates to th

-c=slg=?st==Nsqqtjpt'nq==qqrmiEse.eppplr'=t:e.C.=b{=the-EqelC.tl:rg=eqhp=r-$v==tq 
Iepr-g!e.n! the.

ffiini.ngnegotiatingsessions'TheTownshipBoardmayhire
a Labor Relations Attorney to as;ist in the collective bargaining process.. Prior to beginning

negotiations, the Township Board shall--meet in closed session to develop negotiation

stritegy regarding wages, hours, conditions of employment and any non-mandatory topic to

which-the iownsnip B-oard agrees to negotiate. Any proposed agreement shall be brought

to the Township Board for its ratification or rejection.

3.1 l--Em ployee Recognition

Formatted: Font color: Auto
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Depaftment heads shall bring to the attention of the Board any ineideneeseXampleS of
meritorious conduct by any Township employee, volunteer or appointed offlcial. The
Township Board shall recognize meritorious actions that the Board deems worthy through
the adoption of resolutions of tribute.

3.12_-Ethica! Standards

All elected and appointed officials, employees, and volunteers shall fulflll their duties with
the utmost attention to serving the best interests of the Township citizens, and no official,
employee or volunteer shall participate in a decision or transaction on behalf of the Township
that would result in a direct financial benefit to the Township official, employee or volunteer.

Any official, employee or volunteer who believes that he or she may be placed in a potential
conflict of interest shall immediately notify the Township Board, and any subsequent action
shall be in conformance with State law.

No employee shall accept employment or participate in any outside activities that conflicts
with performing his or her Township duties. No employee shall participate in solicitation or
use his/her influence of position for personal gain.

No official or employee shall accept any gift of material value in excess of $10.00 from a
person or company providing goods or services to the Township, or who is soliciting
Township business.

3.12(a) Nepotism Policy @
The employment of relatives can cause various problems including but not limited to charges
of favoritism, conflicts of interest, family discord and scheduling conflicts that may *orlito
the disadvantage of both the agency and its employees.

For the purpose of this policy the term "relative" shall include the following relationships:
relationships established by blood, marriage or legal action. Examples include the employee,s
spouse, mother, father, son, daughter, sister, brother, mother-in-law, father-in-law, sister-
in-law, brother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepparent, stepchild, aunt, uncle,
nephew, niece, grandparent, grandchild or cousin. The term also includes domestic partners
(a person with whom the employee's life is interdependent and who shares a common
residence) and a daughter or son of an employee,s domestic pattner.

It is the goal of Hamburg Township to avoid creating or maintaining circumstances in which
the appearance or possibility of favoritism, conflicts or manag-ement disruption exist.
Hamburg Township may allow existing personal relationships to 5e maintained or employ

101

Item 7.



HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRANVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL

individuals with personal relationships to current employees under the following
circumstances:

. Individuals may not work under the supervision of the same manager or department;

. They may not create a superuisor/subordinate relationship with a family member;
r They may not supervise or evaluate a family member;
. The relationship will not create an adverse impact on work productivity or

performance;
. The relationship may not create an actual or perceived conflict-of-interest
. They may not audit or review in any manner the individual's work;
. They may not be eligible for employment as a department head if a member of the

employee,s immediate family (spouse, children, parents, grandparents, brothers,

sisters, step family members, in-law family members) serves on the Board of Trustees.

No personal employee relationship covered by this policy will be allowed to be maintained,

regardless of the positions involved, if it creates a disruption or potential disruption in the

work environment, creates an actual or perceived conflict of interest or is prohibited by any

legal or regulatory mandate.

This policy must be considered when hiring, promoting or transferring any employee.

Should relationships addressed within this policy be identifled with either candidate for

employment or, current employees the matter should be immediately reported to the Human

Resouice Director and the following policies and procedures will be followed:

. A determination will be made whether the relationship is subject to the agency's

Nepotism policy based on the conditions described above'
. If the relationship is determined to fall within one or more of the conditions described

in this policy tne Human neseuree Dir in consultation with the

affected employee supervisor and the Township Supervisor will attempt to resolve the

situation through the transfer of one employee to a new position or identifying some

other action (e.g., Supervisory reassignment) which will correct the conflict or issue

identified. If accommodations are not feasible then, with affected employee

suggestions, the Human Resource Director in consultation with the Township

Su-p6rvisor shall determine which employee must resign in order to resolve the

situation.
t

eFTru*ees

The agenry reserves the right to exercise appropriate managerial judgment to take such

actionIasmaybenecessar!toachievetheintentofthispolicy.@
io relative werking for the Tewnship prier te the implementatien of this polieY en 02/18/202t
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It is the responsibility of every employee to identify to their Department Head tfielluman
Reseuree€ireeterany potential or existing personal relationship which falls under the
definitions provided in this policy. Employees who fail to disclose personal relationships
covered by this poliry will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including the termination
of employment.

3.13 _-Workplace Violence

PleaseSee:TheffiEmployeeHandbookSection6.0Codeof
Conduct.

I s.f+--Non-smoking poticy

In accordance with Michigan State Law, smoking is prohibited in all Hamburg Township
buildings. It is Hamburg Township policy that smoking is prohibited within 10 feet of any
entrance to Township owned buildings and, in all Township, owned vehicles.

3.l5--Tuition & Fitness Membership Reimbursement (Non-Bargaining Unit
Employees)

^Uod_al9.d. by BoaId 9f Tru-slges.ny')od$: -

ship: The
Tewnship will reimburse any full time em^leyee for tuition; registration; and book^ for

ge

ePftpleyees;

Formatted: Font color: Red
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Hamburo Township supoorts the professional development and well-beino of its
employees. To encouraoe continued education and skill development, the Township will
reimburse full-time emplovees for tuition, registration fees. and requiied textboo,kjo,r
approved college-level coursework. Reimbursement shall not exceed $9,000 per
emplovee oer fiscal llear.

Effective January 1. 2o26. a portion of this benefit-up to $1o0 oer family per
month-mav be used for reimbursement of gym or fitness memberships for full-time
emplovees and their household family members. The puroose of this oolicy is to
promote employee health,and well-being by encouraging regular phvsical activity.
supporting gym memberships helps foster healthier lifestyles. reduce streis. and
contrilute to lower long-term health insurance costs for both emoloyees and the
organization.
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To oualify for fitness membership reimbursement, full-time emplovees must

submit the following to the Accounting Department within 30 days of payment:

1. Proof of monthly membership payment(s). and

2. A completed reimbursement form signed by their deoaftment head.

To qualify for tuition reimbursement, the following criteria must be met bv non-bargaining

unit employees:

A.a) Employee must be full-time and have completed one year of seruice prior to

enrolling in a college level course.

B.b) All course work must be related to a position at Hamburg Township'

Q.e) The employee must submit a Hamburg Township Tuition Reimbursement

Approval Request Form (PE-101-1003) to their Department Head in advance

of enrolling in the course(s). The Department Head, or his/her designee, must

approve all course work prior to enrollment. The completed, approved form is

to be filed in the employee's personnel file @
@prior to the start of the course.

D.d) Denialpf epprqyelby the QCpatmql! Hqad, qf hiSl,hef deftSn"g, mqy b9 .

- ippeateO Rist td tnef_ieAed Offlclal 199po4sible for_ lhat DepartmentSupen*isor,

and second, if necessary, to the Township Board ofTrustees'

9E" The employee shall agree that in the event the employee voluntarily leaves
'-Township 

employment within two years of the completion of the course work,

he/she snatt ieimnurse the Township for all costs and authorize repayment

through flnal PaYroll deductions'

gE The employee shall agree that the program course work must not adversely

affect jo'b performanc-e, must be taken on personal time, and outside of

regularly scheduled work hours.

$G. The Township will reimburse the
upon successful comPletion of the

work).

h)t!. -UpqnJrythttig:q?ytfl9qs999qfu.l 
qqmple!!q!, qn sxpglqg f-esUgst fqry'

'-to-get6ei 
witn-a tiindiiipt oi refort carO indicating the grade, and receipts for

tui-tion, registration, and book expenses must be submitted to the+tuman

@the Deoartment Head for reimbursement.

i)I. None of the above shall apply to any courses/training mandated by the

employer.

Note: Tuition & Fitness reimbursement for bargaining unit employees is governed

by their Collective Bargaining Agreement.

cost of registration, tuition, and books based

I course (i.e., with a passing grade of "C" or
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3.16_-Adverse Weather Policy uoq.tg.or qgprd of _
Trustees 9/2/25

HamburgTownshipregularbusinesshoursareMondaythroug[.@
5:osp.m-Thursday from 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Should severe weather (snow and/or ice)
arise during regular business hours, the Superuisor, or the Clerk in the absence of the
Supervisor,
S$perintendenFwill determine the necessity to close the Township offices and dismiss
employees for the remainder of the day. Those employees whose job responsibilities prohibit
them from being dismissed, will be compensated for hours worked at time and one-half.

-The Supervisor or Clerk will activate a notification "BLAST" on the Township phone system
notifying employees, and the general public who call the Township, that the Township offices
are closed. This "BLAST" will be in place by 6:30 a.m. If the Township phone system is
inoperable, employees should contact their supervisor for Township closure
information. When the Township office is closed due to inclement weather, the employees
will be compensated at their regular pay rate. Those employees whose job responsibiiities
require them to report to work. will be additionally compensated their regular rate of pay at
time and one-half.
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4.0 
-FINANCIAL 

ADMINISTRATION

4.l_-Accounts Payable

4.1(a) Depatment Head Authorization UDdated bv Board of Trustees xxl)od)o(
gpdat++Board€Hruste€#o(

in Public All requests for payments, i.e., invoices or expense vouchers,

shall be p rocessed in accordance with Section 4.8(d) of this manual, and shall be approved

by the department head;ertheirdesigfiee-responsible for the cost center to which the

expense shall be posted. The department head-,€Ftheirdes+ffeershall indicate that the

expense is authorized and correct by affixing the account number and his or her initials to
the invoice.

4,1(b) Warrant RePots ted bv Board of Tru

Update+by+oar+o+rudeesj+Xi0(

The €terk Accounting Specialist shall prepare an accounts payable listing-report to for the

Board showing the vendOr name, nature of the expense, invoice numbgr an-d account

nrrb"r. Any items paid prior to board audit, as discussed in Section 4.8(e), shall be noted

on the warrant report.

The Clerk and Treasurer, er+ne++esigflees-shall sign the accounts payable checks for all

claims approved by the Board.

4,2--Payroll

4.2(a) Time Sheets Updated by Board of Trustees )*
)e6o(lpdxx

All completed time sheets shall be submitted to the payroll department en-tne+*eay
by 10:00 a.m. on the Monday of the biweekly pay period'

Time sheets wlll be sigrned submitted approved-by
the employee's depaftment head' Time sheets are

4.2(b) Deductions and Withholdings

both-the employee and aPoroved bY

also required for per diem requests'

The Human+eseuree-l\csouounqDepartment shall be notifled at least 5 days prior to the

end of the pay period of any chinges in voluntary deductions or withholding allowances

desired by an'employee. All voluntary deductions shall be authorized in writing'

4.2(c) Pay Advances'
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Pay advances shall not be authorized under any circumstances.

4.2(d) Payroll Problems

Employees will immediately notity the countin & Benefits tn r h D
of Accounting @of any problems orerrors on their paychecks.
A written account of the problem and its resolution shall be prepared by the Accoun
lhrma+Resouree-Depa dment.

4.3_-Cash Receipts

4.3(a) Fiduciary Bonds updated bv Board of rrustees )od>cd)o-

The bank reconciliation shall be prepared by the
Benefits Coord inator and approved by the Director of Accounting.

The cash balances of the various fund ledgers shall be reconciled to the bank statements
monthly. The cash balances should be the result of the cash receipts and disbursement
activities and shall be derived from the same accounting records used in preparing the
financial reports discussed in Section 4.5(a).

4.4_-Accounts Receivable

Accounting &

I nt employees authorized to receive funds shall be bonded through our the Townshipjs
liability insurance provider.

I 1.sful Receipts- 
-----update[by-Baad 

arI Trustees )o(/xx/>cr 

-

I Township receipt shall be issued for all eastr;ineludingrheekE payment types received
I by-al the Treasurer's efFee_wrndoly. The receipt shall include the date and amount

received, name of the payer, and purpose.

4.3(c) Deposits

Total cash collected shall be reconciled to the sum of the receipts and shall be deposited
in the appropriate Township bank account. The following positions are authorized to make
bank deposits: All Treasury Department employees.

| +.S101 Bank Reconciliations uooateo uv soa.d or rru$
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+ewnshrpi All invoices shall include a remittance advice to be returned to the Township
with payment. The remittance advice shall include the name, amount invoiced, qeneral

ledqer number and purpose. A copy of the invoice shall be supplied to the department
responsible for generating the invoice.

4.4(b) Posting and Distribution Uodated by Board of Trustelts xxlxx/)c(

The Biltingiete* Accounting Specialist shall maintain a detailed subsidiary record by
individual which shall be reconciled to the general ledger eentrot on a monthly basis.

For all remittances advi€es-received in accordance with Section 4.3(c), the accounting
depaftment shall credit the receivable. A monthly listing of all amounts invoiced but not
yet received shall be prepared and reconciled to the general ledger as discussed in Section

4.4(b).

4.4(e) Portage-Base Lakes Area Water and Sewer Authority

Hamburg Township has entered into an agreement with Portage-Base Lakes Area Water
and Sewer Authority to provide operations, maintenance, testing and monitoring, repairs,

| +.{a) Invoice Preparation Uodated bv Board of Trustees )od)od)o-

A copy of all invoices or receipts bilh-for-moneysreeeive*by the Township shall be given
daily to the Bffir€Ie* Accounting Specialist who shall supply the information to the
A€€ount+ng-Depa*ment Accounting & Benefits Coordinator for posting receivables to the
general ledger.

4.4(c) Method of Accounting

4,4(d) Utility Billing - - updated bv Board of rrustees )+l+

XX>c(tralxx

Hamburg Township bills residents quarterly for flat rate sewer. When the residents receive

their utility bill they have thirty (30) days to pay without a penalty. On the thirty-first (31)

day a $$€e penalty will be added according to the Township Fee schedule. The residents
can pay their bill at the township or through the township's web site. Removal of these
penalties must be approved by the Treasurer. Accounting Director or the DPW Director-I
Procedure Coming from Accounting.

For any utility bill outstanding as of August 31, the outstanding amount will be rolled over
to the tax bills for payment, with a te+pereen+€e%ilee accordinq to the Township Fee

schedule added to the balance.
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financial record keeping, and emergencies. This contract covers the cost of these tasks
and that Poftage-Base Lakes Area Water and Sewer Authority agrees to pay.

4.5_-Financial Reporting

4,5(a) Finance Control Book U Dd ated hv Board of Trustees xx/)odxx

5-year Financial Projections
10-year taxable values
Cash Summary for Month
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Yearly Debt Schedule
Fund Balance History
Millage Rate History
Monthly Bankrng Investment Repoft
Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Repofts
Approved Financial Institution Report

The Accounting Department shall maintain an inventory of the Township's fixed assets
that are tangible, have an expected useful life of at least one year and have a value of at
least $5,000.00+F0+S0 . Chanqe to $10,000.00 with Auditors a oorova l/recommendation.

The Accounting Department shall add or remove fixed assets from the inventory at the
time of acquisition or disposal.

1

2

3
4
5

6
7
8

9
10

4.6(c) Disposal of Fixed Assets

The Treasurer and the *eeocnt+ftg Director of Accounting shall prepare a monthly financial
report (Finance Control Book) to for the Board of Trustees ea€h-m€nth. The Finance
Control Book shall include the following:

| +.e--tnventory of Fixed Assets

4.6(a) Responsibility

4.6(b) Updating
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The Depaftment heads shall prepare a list of all such equipment recommended for disposal

and shall submit the recommended disposal of fixed assets list to the Board for approval.
The Board shall determine the method of disposal, which may include MIBid, sealed bids,

auction, negotiated sale, gifuor disposal. Township officials and employees are not eligible

to purchase Township fixed assets by negotiated sale without the approval of the Board'

An elected official shall refrain from voting on any negotiated sale involving the elected

official.
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4.7_-Budgeting

4.7(a) Designation of Budget Officer

The Supervisor ets+heiF-designee-shall be responsible for the development and
administratien-of the Township budget.

4.7(b) Timetable U oda ted bv Board of Trustees )od)od)c(

The proposed budget schedule shall be developed by the Supervisor and A€€eunt+ng
Director of Accounting each year and approved by the Board.

4.7(c) Adoption

Unless noted in the General Appropriations Act, all rownship funds are adopted on a
department of function basis.

4'7(d) Transfer Authority uodated bv Board of rrustees xxlrcvlc(

The Aeeeunting Director of Accounting shall have authority to make transfers among the
various line items within departments. Transfers between departments may be oont oy
Board approval only. The Board shall be notified at its next meeting of any such transfers
made, and the Board may modify, amend or nullifu any such tranifers made. under no
circumstance may the total amount of appropriations be changed without prior Board
approval.

4,8_-Purchasing Policy

4.8(a)_-Purpose

The.purchasing policy is used to initiate and control purchases. The purpose of the
purchasing policy procedure is to facilitate a more complete accounting control and the
preparation of accurate, up-to-date, financial repofts. The program all-ows the issuance
of purchases with pre-deflned terms. This will assist in making pirchases at the best price
possible and the best terms,

4.8(b)_-Purchasin g Procedure bv Board of Trustees
Updated+y+€ara-of,+usteeej6\-Je(

For all purchases, the Depaftment Head must ensure that budgeted funds are available
before the purchase can be ordered. once the item is receive-a oy tn" department the
shipping receipt along with the invoice should be approved by the Department Head;-er
*eir+es+Cfieq and the expense account listed. Then the invoice will be forwarded to the
Accounting Department for processing. purchases up to g7,501.00 (provided that the
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funds are available pursuant to the approved department budget) are approved by the
Department HeadsTortheirdesignee. Purchases between $7,501.00 and $ 10,000.00 wil I

require the additional approval of-
Team member. Purchases exceeding $10,000.00 must receive Township Board approval
except in cases where the expense is considered an emergency - to protect the health,
welfare, safety and wellbeing of the community. In this case, the purchase may be

authorized by th Executjve feam. If+he

Trustees members. Check Townshio Emerqen cv Manaqeme nt Plan. Expenditures

necessary to peform the daily operation functions, i,e. monthly utilities, membership,
yearly maintenance agreements, software renewals and professional services previously

approved will not require any additional Board approval.

4.8(C)_-V€ndOf LiSt uodated bv aoard of rrustees )od)odrc(

A W9 form must be obtained from all vendors before the vendor information can be

entered into the Accounts Payable program. @vendors
must also provide proof of liability/casualty insurance and workers comp insurance with

the Township to be named as an additional insured on the vendor's insurance policy. ff

Iif the vendor company is licensed as an LLC they must

obtain a Certificate of Liability from their insurance company for workers compensation

even ifthey do not have any employees. Upo n collection of the necessary documentation

by the Depaftment, the vendor information shal I be fonryarded to the Pn€hasin€iAgent
into the Accounts Payable program.Accounting Specialist to enter new vendors

4.8(d)--Receiving Goods Ordered
)cx/)cd)o( tFate+b'rsear+€f+rHstee$()e)e(

In most cases the goods ordered will be

source. Immediately check the goods for
with the shipment, contact the vendor.

delivered directly to the Department from the

condition and quantity. If there are any issues

rd of

4.8(e) --Invoice APProval

once the invoice is received, it must be approved by the Depaftment Head and forwarded

to the Accounting Depadment for payment.

4,8(f) --Petty Cash & Petty Cash Purchases

The Treasurer shall maintain petty cash for small emergency purchases, reimbursements

to employees, or to pay for a service where payment is demanded prior to delivery'
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Petty cash will not be used for purchases that exceed $100.00. A copy of each receipt
and a receipt signed by the recipient of a petty cash disbursement shall accompany all
disbursements.

Petty cash accounts are maintained at $200 for General Fund, 9200 for Police Depaftment,
$300 for Senior Center, and $300 for Fire Department and may be used by Departments
for small purchases, reimbursements and other transactions for which the use of Township
checking accounts would be inefficient or impractical.

1. Petty cash funds are "impress" accounts. This means that a specific amount of
cash is provided to a Depaftment to be used for departmental business. The petty
cash amount is established by the Township Board. One departmental employee
must be designated as the "Petty Cash Custodian". This person will be responslble
for the Department's petty cash balance.

2. original requests for petty cash funds must be submltted to the Department Head
for approval using the "Petty Cash Request/Replenishment Form,,.

3. There are tvvo methods of withdrawing funds from petty cash:

4-A-. The reimbursement method: petty cash may be used to reimburse an individual
for a purchase that was made using his/her personal funds. upon presentation of
an original receipt vendor invoice, or other adequate documentation to suppoft the
expenditure, the petty cash custodian will reimburse the individual for the exact
amount of the purchase.

il-

b. B. -The petty cash custodian may advance petty cash to an individual in anticipation
of a purchase. since the purchase has not yet been made at the time of the petty
cash withdrawal, the amount withdrawn may vary from the amount of the actual
purchase. Documentation must be submitted to the petty cash custodian within
threedaysofpurchase. Iftheactual expenditureislessthantheamountadvanced,
the individual must return the excess cash together with valid documentation of the
expenditure. If the actual expenditure was more than the amount advanced, the
individual may be reimbursed for the excess amount after submitting adequate
documentation to support the expenditure.

4. 4-when the fund needs replenishing, the petty cash custodian will summarize all
expenditures on the "petty Cash Request/Replenishment Form,,. The total of all
invoices and petty cash vouchers must equal the total of the summarized
expenditures. The completed "petty cash Request/Replenishment Form,,must be
signed by the petty cash custodian and approved by the Department Head and
submitted to the Accounting Department.
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5. 5. Once the Accounting Department has reconciled the activity, they will process

the replenishment of the petty cash balance.

6. 6. Petty cash should be secured at all times.

7. l.-A petty cash expenditure is no different from any other expenditure in that all
withdrawals from petty cash must be suppofted by adequate vendor documentation
and budgeted funds must be available for the purchase. The employee making the
purchase must write on the receipt what was purchased and for what purpose.

a.8(9)--Credit and-Pwehasing Card Usage and Charge Account Use Policy
Board of Tru Update+bfBoa+eHfli*ee$so(

This poliry is in accordance with Michigan Public Act 266 of 1995, which requires that all

municipalities have a written policy when authorizing the use of credit cards to purchase

goods and services for official business of the municipalities. This policy also authorizes
the use of charge accounts to purchase goods and services for official business of the
municipality.

This policy applies to all employees, officials, and departments of Hamburg Township.

1. The-Aeeeunting Director of Accounting with the approval of the-Tewnship
Executive Team, is responsible for issuing,

accounting for, monitoring, retrieving and generally overseeing compliance with the
Township's Credit Card and Charge Account Use Policy'

2. The Aeeounting Director of Accounting shall maintain a list of all credit cards owned

and charge accounts used by the Township, along with the name of the officials or
employee who have been issued the credit card, the credit limit established, the

date issued and the date returned, or the date access was granted, and the date

access was terminated for charge accounts.

3. An official or employee who is issued a credit card is responsible for its protection

and custody. If a credit card is lost or stolen, the Aeeeunting Director of Accounting

shall be notified immediately, The entity issuing the lost or stolen credit card shall

be immediately notified to cancel the card. The officials or employee must

immediately surrender the card upon termination from employment'

4. The official or employee using the credit card or charge account must submit
documentation detailing the goods or seruices purchased, cost, date of purchase,

necessary approval(s) and the official business to the Accounting Department.

5. The Aeeounting Director of Accounting shall monitor the use of credit cards and

charge accounts, and shall review each credit card and charge account statement
as soon as possible to ensure that transactions comply with this policy.

Transactions that do not comply with this policy shall be repofted to the Township

Supervisor.
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6, Employees who use a Township credit card and/or charge account in a manner
contrary to this poliry shall be subject to disciplinary action and/or termination of
employment, as well as to legal action to recover losses incurred by such use.

Authorized use of Township credit cards and charge accounts may by be used only be by
an official or employee of the Township under the following conditions.

1. The purchased goods and/or services are for the official business ofthe
Township.

2. The types of goods and/or services to be purchased are those established by the
depaftment heads and the Township's purchasing policy and procedures.

3. The cost of the proposed purchase does not exceed the purchasing policy and
procedures.

Payment of Credit Cards and charge account charges:

1. The department head will ensure that sufficient funds are available to pay for
each purchase and must approve credit card and charge account invoiees
purchases prior to payment of the invoice.

2. The balance including any interest due on an extension of credit shall be paid for
within not more than 60 days of the initial statement.
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CREDIT CARD AND CHARG E ACCOUNT USER AGREEMENT
tlpdate++f8oar+€Hru* )(,w Uodated bv Board ot Trustees )o(/rcdxx

Requirements of the use of Township-issued credit card and charge account:
1, The credit card and charge account is to be used only to make legal purchases

for the legitimate business of Hamburg Township.

2. The credit card and charge account must be used in accordance with the
provisions of the adopted credit card and charge account use policy

established by Hamburg Township.

Violation of these requirements will result in disciplinary measures up to and including

dismissal, appropriate criminal and/or civil action.

I have read and understand the Hamburg Township credit card AND CHARGE

ACCOUNT USE Policy and Procedures and I agree to adhere to them.

Signature Date

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
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Any purchase in excess of$*S,000 $25,000 requiresTownship Board approval, and shall
provide proof of solicitation of a minimum of three (3) bids.

Any purchase in excess of $75,000 requires Township Board approval, following the sealed
bid poliry.

1;-
3.!.__Exceptions: MIBid, sole source vendors, emergency repairs or

replacements; routine and operational services; small purchases; and when such
procedures are deemed unnecessary and burdensome and not in the best interests
of the Township by the Township Board of Trustees are exceptions to the sealed
bid and sealed proposal requirements of this Section.

+-
4.2.,__Purchases of g{+eee $25,000 or Less: All supplies and contractual

services not exceeding tvventv- five thousand dollars
($25.000) in cost may be made in accordance with purchase procedures established
by the Township Board.

4.9(a) INVITATION FOR BIDS UDdated by Board of Trustees )odlcd)c(

1. The Invitation for bids is used to initiate the competitive bid process.

2. The Invitation for Bids should generally include:

a. Instructions to bidders (time and date set for receipt of bids, address where bids
are to be delivered, other special information).

b. Description of proposed purchase.

c. Contract terms and conditions.

3. The Invitation for Bids should always reserve the municipality's right to reject any
and all bidders.

4. The bidding time (the period of time between the date of distribution of the
Invitation for Bids and the time and date set for receipt of bids) should be set to
provide bidders a reasonable time to prepare their bids.

5. The Invitation for Bids may provide a form that includes a space in which the bid
price may be inserted and which the bidder must sign and submit along with all
other necessary submissions.

6. Invitations for Bids or notices of the availability of Invitations for Bids should be
furnished to sufficient number of bidders for the purpose of securing competition.

| +.g euncHAsE coNTRoL updated bv Board of rrustees xxl)cvxx
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In the case of larger purchases, notices shall be placed in newspapers or applicable

trade publications.

7. Ifthe Townshi o deti.mi,Eate+deleqates the bid Drocess to an outside an entitv. that

entity'sies policies will be followed,

4.9(c) PRE-BID CONFERENCES

1. pre-bid conferences may be conducted to explain the procurement requirements. If
used, they should be announced to all prospective bidders known to have received an

Invitation for Bids.

2. The conference should be held long enough after the Invitation for Bids has been

issued to allow bidders to become familiar with it, but sufficiently before bid opening

to allow consideration of the conference results in preparing their bids'

3. Nothing stated at the pre-bid conference should change the Invitation for Bids unless

a change is made by written amendment.

4.9(d) PRE-OPENING MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

4.9(b) NOTICE SOLICITING SEALED BIDS OR PROPOSALS-tn-exceSS-Sf

$751000.00 uodated bv eoard of trustees )odxxl)cx

1. Publication: A notice inviting bids or requesting proposals shall be published as at
least once in the most appropriate medium or media, as determined by the
Depaftment, at least seven days before the last day set for receiving proposals or bids

by the Township. This seven-day time period may be reduced if a written

determination is made by the Depatment that the acquisition is urgent and sufficient
vendors have been notified directly. The notice shall include a general description of
the articles or services to be acquired and shall state where the complete solicitation

package may be secured. The notice shall also include the time and place for

submitting and oPening bids.

2. posting: The Department shall also advertise all pending invitations for bid and

requests for proposals by posting a notice on the Township's website'

+.

pestings- eable TV postings- advertisement in trade magazines- dire€t mailings-

and advertisement i

er eembinatien ef media whieh, in the best jrdgment uf the Depaftment- will
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1. Bids may be modified or withdrawn by written notice received in the office designated
in the Invitation for Bids prior to the time and date set for bid opening.

2. Disposition of Bid Securityl If a bid is withdrawn prior to the time and date set for
bid opening, the bid security, if any, should be returned to the bidder.

3. Records: All documents relating to the modification or withdrawal of bids should be
made a paft of the appropriate procurement file.

4.9(e) LATE BIDS, LATE WITHDRAWLS AND LATE MODIFICATIONS

1. General Discussion: Any bid received after the time and date set for receipt of bids
is late. Any withdrawal or modification of a bid received after the time and date set
for opening of bids at the place designated for opening is late.

2. Treatment: No late bid, late modification or late withdrawal shall be considered unless
received before contract award, and the bid modification or withdrawal would have
been timely but for the action or inaction of municipal personnel directly serving the
procurement activity.

3. Records/Notice; Bidders submitting late bids that will not be considered for award
should be so notified as soon as practicable. Records shall be made and kept for each
late bid, late modification, or late withdrawal.

4.9(O MTSTAKES rN BrDS

1. General Discussion: correction or withdrawal of a bid because of an inadvertent,
non-judgmental mistake in the bid requires careful consideration to protect the
integrity of the competitive bidding system, and to assure fairness.

a. If the mistake is attributable to an error in judgment, the bid may not be corrected.

b. Bid correction or withdrawal by reasons of a non-judgmental mistake is permlssible,
but only to the extent that it is not contrary to the interest of the Township or the
fair treatment of other bidders.

2. Mistakes discovered before opening: A bidder may correct mistakes discovered
before the time and date set for bid opening by withdrawing or correcting the bid.

3. confirmation of Bidr when the Department knows or has reason to conclude that a
mistake has been made, the Department should request a bidder to confirm the bid.
Exa mples:

a. Obvious apparent errors on the face of the bid, or

I

I

I
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b. Bid unreasonably lower than the other bids submitted.

4. Mistakes discovered after Award: Mistakes may not be corrected after award of
the contract, except where the Township Board ofTrustees makes the determination
that it would be unconscionable not to allow the mistake to be corrected.

4.9(g) BID DEPOSITS

Under certain circumstances, bid security (cash deposits, bonds, etc.) may be advisable.

When deemed necessary by the Department, bid deposits shall be required and shall be

prescribed In any published notice inviting bids, as well as in the bidding documents.

ilnsuccessful bidders shall be entitled to return of such deposit or surety. A successful

bidder shall forfeit any surety or deposit required by the Township if he fails to enter into

the contract within the time required in the specifications or bidding documents, unless

such forfeiture is waived or the time limit extended by the Township Supervisor or Board

of Trustees.

4.9(h) RECEIPT, OPENING, AND RECORDING OF BIDS

1. Receipt: sealed bids shall be submitted only to the office indicated oFthe€terk+ofFee

on the prescribed forms,
ferbidsron or before the date and time spec ified for the receipt of bids or proposals

in the invitations to bid and bidding instructions. Upon its receipt, each bid and

modification should be time-stamped but not opened and should be stored in a secure

place bythePurehasingi*gentsuntil the time and date set for bid opening'

*- (b|-Opening and Recording

+2.,__
a. Bids shall be publicly opened by the Department or the designee of the Department,

in the presence of i or more witnesses, at the time, day and place specified in the

invitat'lon to bid and bidding instructions. All persons interested shall be allowed to

be present at the bid opeiing. The names and addresses of witnesses shall be

recorded at the opening.

b. The name of each bidder and the total amount of each bid shall be read aloud by

the Depaftment representation or their assistants, as well as, in appropriate cases,

the unit cost of each substantial item making up the total amount of each bid.
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c. All bids and specifications and invitations to bid shall be preserved and available for
public inspection at the office of the Department for a period of not less than one
year from the date the bids are submitted, with respect to any specific commodity
or proposal.

i. (a)-Exceptions shall be limited to the extent that trade secrets or other
proprietary data may be confidential under the Freedom of Information Act.
Confidential material that accompanies the bids must be readily separable
from the bid in order to facilitate public inspection of the non-confidential
portion of the bid.

ii. (e)-Tabulation; A tabulation of all bids shall be made by the Department
and be available for public inspection. Tabulations may be posted on the
Township's website.

iii. (d)--Analysis: The Township Board of Trustees or designee of the Board
shall examine all bid tabulations and recommendations from the Department
to select the lowest responsible bidder.

iv. (e)-Substantially Low Bid Review: In the event the amount of the
lowest bidder's bid appears disproportionately low when compared with
estimates undertaken by or on behalf of the Township and/or compared to
other bids submitted, the Department reserves the right to inquire further of
the apparent lowest bidder to determine whether the bid contains
mathematical errors, omissions, or erroneous assumptions and whether the
apparent lowest bidder has the capacity to perform a complete contract for
the bid amount.

4.9(i) REQUESTS FOR PROPOSAL (RFp) OPENTNG PROCEDURE

Requests for proposals (RFp) are often used to solicit professional services, i.e. Engineers,
Auditors, Attorneys, Planners, and other professional consultants; this process is ieferred
to as Qualifications-Based Selection C'eBS,).

An RFP should include as much detail about the proposed project or requested services
as possible. More information will allow more complete and relevant proposals. Successful
RFP's should include the following:

1. The RFP should solicit relevant information about the firm's personnel, their particular
qualifications, and experience with similar engagements.

2. The Township may consider publishing the notice of RFP in relevant trade publications
to increase the response rate.

+-send the RFP to firms recommended by other municipalities (call around to other
municipal officials or the applicable municipal association).
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+L
a. Receipt of Sealed Proposals: Sealed proposals shall be submitted only to the

office of the Department on the prescribed forms, or another Township official as
designated in the solicitation for proposals on or before the date and time specified
in the request for proposals and related instructions. Sealed proposals shall be
marked as to the time and date received at the office of the Depaftment or other
designated Township official by someone in that office.

b. Opening: Proposals shall not be considered fully received for the purpose of
Freedom of Information Act requests uf,itlultjl the Township has determined that
no additional clarifications or revisions of offers shall be accepted; therefore, no
details of proposals shall be released until contract award. After contract award,
all proposals shall be preserved and available for publlc inspection at the office of
the Department for a period of not less than one year from the date the proposals

are submitted.

c. Analysis: The Township Board of Trustees or designee of the Board shall examine
all proposal recommendations from the Department to select the proposal of best
value or to select those firms they wish to further review prior to awarding a
contract. If the Board wishes to interview those selected firms, the following should
be completed:

i. Interview each firm, meet the professionals who will actually do the work.
ii. Contact references and past clients.
iii. Visit the flrms'offices and specific projects they have handled (if applicable).
iv. Rank the firms based upon Board consensus.

d. Rejection of Proposals:-A member of the Exec

Superuisor, Depatment Head, or the Township Board of Trustees has the authority
to waive any irregularity of informality in any proposal and reject any or all
proposals, in whole or in part.

4.9(i) AWARDTNG OF CONTRACTS T

1. Authority: Except as provided by subsection (b) of this section, the Township Board
shall award all contracts after receiving the recommendation of the Depaftment or
other designated Township official.

2. Exceptions: An_Exeeuttvc_fca-!0_-!0embct
and+reasure+is authorized to enter:

a. All contracts that do not exceed twentv-five thousand dollars ($25,000)ten

@;
b. All contracts for expenditures necessary to peform statutory functions, i.e.

assessment notices, tax bills, etc. do not require prior Board approval provided that
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the goods or services are within budget, and if the contract adheres to current
purchasing policies; and

c. All sole-source contracts not more than twe -five thousand dollars 25

@
3. Bid Selection: Contracts, except as otherwise provided in this chapter, shall be

awarded by the Township Board giving consideration to the following;

a. The abllity, capacity and skill of the bidder to peform the contract or provide the
service required;

b. Whether the bidder can peform the contract or provide the service promptly or
within the time specified, without delay or inteference;

c. The character, integrity, reputation, judgment, experience and efficiency of the
bidder;

i. The Township shall require the bidder to provide proof that they are
responsible in paying their property taxes; both real and personal; whether
it be in this township or other municipalities.

d. The quality of performance of previous contacts or services;

e. The previous and existing compliance by the bidder with laws and ordinances
relating to any contract or service;

f. The sufficiency of the financial resources and ability of the bidder to perform the
contract or provide the service;

g, The quality, availability and adaptability of the supplies or contractual services to
the particular use required;

h. The ability of the bidder to provide future maintenance and service for the use of
the subject of the contact; and

i. The number and scope of conditions attached to the bid.

i. Tie Bids: If two or more low bids are received for the same total amount or
unit price, and the quality and service are equal, the contract shall be
awarded to one of the tie bidders by drawing lots in public, unless one of the
bidders is a taxpayer or resident of the Township, in which case such taxpayer
or resident shall be awarded the contract.

ii. Default: The Department shall not accept the bid or proposal of a vendor or
Contractor who is in default to the Township.

4.9(k) AWARDTNG OF CONSTRUCTTON PROJECT CONTRACTS

+-
Uodated by Board of Trustees rcdxx/xx
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*.-Bid Selection: The Township Board of Trustees shall award Municipal building
construction project contracts in the amount of@ tea
@enW-five thousand dollars ($25.000) or more to the
lowest responsive, responsible bidder as determined by this section.

+
ffiien+

tnefeflewing'

sedil3ni

and+ederuF+avYsfnd

apptieaee'

2. ResponsibilitY Criteria: The T€t/$nship-SupeFciseren+ Board of Trustees

shall consider at least each of the criteria listed in this section in determining whether

a contractor is a responsible contractor. The I ist set forth in this section does not

preclude any additional criteria that the Townsh ip may deem relevant for making a

determination of contractor responsibility. Any criteria deemed relevant bY the

Township that is in addition to the items listed in th is section shall be sPecified in the

documents soliciting bids together with the requirements of this section.

74____]-Bad Documents: This bid documents for a construction project shall requlre...--any 
contractor or subcontractor bidding on the construction project, or any paft ofthe

construction project, to submit with its bid, written responses and other supporting or

explanatory information demonstrating its compliance, or non-compliance and the

E-
at

@ignees

eenstru€tion7 renoyation' repair or impfoyements of a Tewnship owned building,

@ions
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reason for such non-compliance, with the listed responsibility criteria and any other
criteria declared pertinent by the Township and included in the bid documents. For
each separate bid package of a construction project, the Township may accord such
weight as it deems appropriate to the responsibility criteria and any other criteria
included in the bid documents for purposes of determining whether a contractor is a
responsible contractor.

4. Criteria: The Townshi p will consider the following information in determining
whether or not a contractor is a responsible contractor. As used in this section,
"contractor" includes any subcontractor holding a subcontract off,vetheusan*dettars
(+t€00) twentv-fi ve thousand dollars ($25,000) or more. This list is not intended to
be all inclusive or exhaustive:

a. General information about the contractor's company, its principles and its history,
including the State and date of incorporation;

b-Trade categories of contractor's employees and information regarding the state and
local licenses and license numbers held by the contractor;

e-A confirmation that all subcontractors, employees and other individuals working on
the construction project will maintain current applicable licenses with the Michigan
Bureau of construction, codes and Fire safety, and as may othenvise be required
by law for all licensed occupations and professions;

d. The ratio of masters or journey persons to apprentices proposed to be used on the
construction project job site;

e. Documentation that the contractor maintains, participates in and contributes to a
bona fide apprentice training program in which less than full journey-persons
utilized on the project will be participants; as used in this seition .'bona fide
apprentice training program" means a training program registered and approved
by the united states Department of Labor, euieau of Apprenticeship and iiaining
Programs;

f. Documentation of a completed Michigan Occupational Safety and Health
Administration approved safety training program for employees used on the
proposed job site;

g. Evidence of the contractor! workers' compensation Experience Modification Rating
(EMR). A bidder with a current EMR greater than 1.1 will not be considered a
responsible contractor under this section;

h. A list of similar or comparable projects completed within the past five years,
including dates of work and each project's approximate dollar value and size.
Documentation from these previous projects of comparable size or complexity,
including but not limited to all costs related to the bidder.s timeliness, performance,
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quality of worl! extension requests, contractual fines and penalties imposed,
including proof of such fines and penalties, and liens filed, history of claims for extra
work and any contract defaults with an explanation of the reason for the default
and how the default was resolved;

i. Evidence of contractor's experience with construction techniques, trade standards,
quality workmanship, project scheduling, cost control, management of projects of
comparable size or complexity, and building codes by documenting the bidder's
ability and capacity to perform the pro;ect. The bidder must identify those portions
of the project it reasonably believes will be subcontracted and the names of the
subcontractors;

j. A list of individuals or contact persons for entities that have received in the past
five years, or are currently receiving, the contractor's services from which
references may be obtained, which shall include contacts for any similar or
comparable projects; and include information regarding the records of peformance
and job site cooperation;

k. Audited financial information current within the past twelve months, such as a
balance sheet, statement of operations, and bonding capacity. Evidence that the
applicant has financial resources to staft up and follow through on the project and

to respond to damages in case of default, as shown by written verification of
bonding capacity equal to or exceeding the amount of the project. The written
verification must be submitted by a licensed surety company rated B+ or better in
the current A.M. Best Guide and qualified to do business within the State of
Michigan.

l. A warranty statement regarding labor and materials;

m. A list of all litigation and arbitrations currently pending and within the past five
years, including an explanation of each. Evidence of satisfactory resolution of
claims filed by or against the contractor assefted on projects of the same or similar
size within the past five years. Any claim against the contractor shall be deemed to
have been satisfactorily resolved if final judgment is rendered in favor of the
contractor or any final judgment rendered against the contractor is satisfled within
ninety days of the date the judgment became final;

n. Proof of insurance, including certificates of insurance naming the Township as an

additional insured, confirming existence and the amount of coverage for liability,
property damages, workers'compensation and any other insurances required by

the proposed contract documents;

o. Evidence of compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act, and with regulatory
agencies such as the Environmental Protection Agency; the Michigan Department
of Labor and Economic Growth, including the Occupational Safety and Health

Administration, Workers'Compensation Agency, the Wage and Hour Division; and

all other applicable State and Federal laws or agencies;
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p. Evidence of any quality assurance program used by the contractor and the results
of any such program on the contractorb previous projects;

q. Contractor's policy addressing drugs and alcohol use for employees working on the
project site;

r. Documentation of whether the contractor provides health insurance and pension

benefits to its employees;

s. Assurance that all construction work for this project shall proceed economically,
efficiently, continuously and without interruption.

-^h.Ii,,^+i^h hr^i^^}. iaa, ,a/ l-.., |!r^ -r^rr,^.hi^ aa a- ;*a. 1, 'lv I 1n11

4.9(r) PURCHASE ORDERS

Where required the purchase order is the legal document used by the Township to initiate
and control purchases. A purchase order shall be deemed a sufficient written contract
within the meaning of this Section when the interests of the Township are protected by
its use.

a,9(m) RESPONSIBILITY FOR INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE

The responsibility for the inspection and acceptance of all materials, supplies or services
purchased by the Township shall rest with the Department or other Administrative officer
as may be designated by the Township Board, with respect to the particular commodity
or service purchased.

4.9(n) PREVAILING WAGES ON TOWNSHIP PROJECTS uodated bv eoard of trustees xx/xx/xx

1- If, and to the extent required by state or federal law, or by a voluntary
agreement between an employer and the Township in connection with the
provision of services directly to the Township or in connection with the receipt
of a grant, tax abatement, or tax credit from the Township, no project, in an
initial amount of two-_thousand dollars ($2,000.00) or more for the
performance of services or work for and on behalf of the Township, involving
craftsmen, mechanics and laborers employed directly upon the site of the
wor( shall be entered into, approved or executed unless a contract,
agreement, understanding or arrangement provides and requires that all
craftsmen, mechanics and laborers so employed are to be paid not less than
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the wages and fringe benefits prevailing in the locality of the building trades
industry for corresponding classes of craftsmen, mechanics and laborers, as
published as of the time of execution of the contract by the Michigan
Depatment of Labor and Economic Growth, Wage and Hour Division. In
addition, such contract, agreement, understanding or arrangement, shall
provide that all subcontracts entered Into by the contractor shall contain the
provisions set forth in this subsection with respect to the contractor, and all

such contracts, agreements, understandings or arrangements shall provide

that all contractors and subcontractors engaged in the peformance of services

or work for the Township, to which this section applies, shall as required by

this section, furnish payrolls to the Township if applicable.

*-Asusedin-thisseet+em

a-.

& a_All solicitations for construction projects shall contain the prevailing wages

and fringe benefits in effect at the time the solicitation is issued. The wage

scales to be paid shall be posted by the contractor in a prominent and easily

accessible place at the work site. The Township Supervisor is hereby directed

to see thalthe provisions of this section are contained in and complied with in

empteyees

or Tewnship oeeupied building er other publie werks,

beha#€tran-emPlq€e
+
e "Frejeet" means eonstruetien work te be eentraeted by the Township bY

or eenstruetien werk te be eentraeted by the Tewnship when the Tewnship

Tewnship Board shall make this deelaration at the time ef establishing the
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all contracts, agreements, understandings or arrangements for work or
services to be peformed for the Townshlp in accordance with this section.

4' 3. If applicable, certified weekly payrolls covering the project contractor! and
each subcontractor's work force shall be submitted to the Township Director of
Accounting or the Township's designee. All payrolls submitted shall identify by
name all employees working on the project contract during the weekly
repoting perlod, their place of residenry, their trade, their classification within
that trade, and all wages and fringe benefits paid. Supervisory personnel
must be reported as well as craftsmen, mechanics and laborers to ensure full
Township income tax compliance. Failure to make any such report can result
in the Township withholding payments on the contract until such repofts are
filed, at the Township's option. In addition, each failure to file such payroll
within seven (7) business days of the receipt of a notice from the Township of
such failure, or any deliberate misrepresentation or false statement contained
in such report, shall be deemed a violation of this section, punishable pursuant
to guidelines established by the Township Board.

5 4,The Township Supervisor or his or her designee is hereby authorized to
withhold payment to such project contractors or subcontractors who fail to
pay prevailing wages and fringe benefits as required in subsection (a) hereof
in such amounts as may be required to compensate such craftsmen,
mechanics and laborers with the amount of money they should have received
under subsection hereof.

4.9(o) EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AND FELONY RE-ENTRY EMPLOYMENT

1. The Township shall accept bids for goods and/or services in the amount of twenty-flve
nd doll 0 r more from only those

persons, padnerships or corporations that are committed to equal oppoftunity
employment of all persons, consistent with Article I, Section 26 of the Michigan
constitution and which has adopted a hiring policy which does not preclude a person
with a felony conviction from being considered for employment unless othenarise
precluded by State or Federal law.

2. This section shall apply to all subcontractors holding subcontracts of twen -five
housan r more when such

subcontractors are a direct and inclusive result of a Township purchase or contract of
hven thousa 5 0 r more.

3. Any contractor, subcontractor, supplier or vendor which is subject to this section and
who employs fifteen or more employees, shall submit equal opportunity employment
compliance documentation with their bid or proposal.

4. Any contractor, subcontractor, supplier or vendor which is subject to this section and
who employs fifteen or more employees, shall submit in writing with its bid or proposal,

2
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4.9(p) DISPOSITION OF UNCLAIMED PROPERTY

All unclaimed, abandoned or other property of any description which comes into the
possession of the Hamburg Township Police Depaftment shall be disposed of in

compliance with state law and pursuant to Hamburg Township Police Depaftment SOP#

300-3: Evidence and ProPertY.

4.9(q) DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT, SALVAGE AND

UNCLATMED PROPERTY

4.11 Investment PolicY

The shi ha

Shall be auctioned on Mlbid for not less than 10 days'

4.10 Expense Reimbursements

4.10(a) Request Form: The Township shall reimburse all officials and employees for

nec"siary eipenses incurred in performing their duties. All requests for expense

reimbursement shall be made on the proper expense reimbursement form.

4.10(b) Reimbursement Rates: Travel shall be reimbursed at the current IRS approved

,ir"ug" rate. Personal use of vehicles is restricted to when Township vehicles are not

availa"ble. Reasonable meal and lodging expenses will be reimbursed'

4.10(c) Personal Expenses: Receipts shall accompany any reimbursement requests.

commuiing from residence to the Township hall or the employee's official work station

shall not b-e eligible for reimbursement. Board and committee members shall not receive

;i[.g; to att6nd Board meetings that are a statutory duty of their office. 
.Personal

"rp"nies 
that are unnecessary in conducting Township business, such as enteftainment

and alcohol consumed, shall not be eligible for reimbursement'

e

4.11(a)_-PurPose

mai nan nd

its hiring policy which shall provide that a felony conviction is not an absolute bar to,
or otherwise preclude, possible employment with the contactor, subcontractor, supplier

or vendor.

5. Failure to submit the equal opportunity employment and felony conviction re-entry to
employment policy documentation required by this section shall rend the bid or
proposal non-responsive.
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It is the policy of Hamburg Township to invest public funds in a manner, which will
provide maximum security with the highest investment return while meeting the daily
cash flow demands of the Township and conforming to all State statutes and local
Ordinances governing the investment of funds.

4.11(b)_-Scope

1.

2.

3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

B.

9.
10.
11.

General Fund
Enterprise Fund
Capital Improvement Fund
Trust and Agency Fund
Road Fund
Police Fund
Fire Fund
Park Land Purchase Fund
Drug Enforcement Fund
Special Assessment Funds
Any new funds created by the Township Board, unless specifically
exempted by the Township board

a. 11(c)_-lnvestment Objectives

Funds of the Township will be invested in accordance with Michigan public Act 20 of the
Public Acts of 1943, as amended, and in accordance with the following objectives in
order of priority.

1. safety - safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. The
primary objective of the Hamburg Township investment activities is the preservation
of capital in the overall portfolio and the protection of investment principal.

2. Diversification - The investments shall be diversified or restricted by speciflc maturity
dates, individual financial institution(s) or a specific class of securities as may be set
fotth by Board amendment to this policy and in order that potential losses on individual
securities do not exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

This investment policy applies to all transactions involving the financial assets and
related activity of the Township except for its employee pension/retirement funds and
employee deferred compensation funds that are organized and administered separately.
These funds are accounted for in the audlt report and include the following funds:

I
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3. Liquidity - The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable Hamburg
Township to meet operating requirements that might be reasonably anticipated.
Further, it is speciflcally intended that an investment strategy that ensures short term
(two years or less) versus longer term be followed.

4. 1 1(d)--Investment Procedures

The Treasurer shall establish written administrative procedures for the operation of the
Township's investment program as well as internal controls which shall include clear
delegation of authority to personnel responsible for investment transactions. The
procedure shall be designed to prevent losses of public funds arising from fraud,
employee error, misrepresentation by third parties or imprudent actions by employees
and offlcers of the Township.

a. 1 1(e)--pelegation of Authority

Responsibility for the establishment of the Township's Investment Policy rests solely with
the Township Board ofTrustees.

Authority to manage the investment program related to implementation of the Township
Investment Policy is derived from l4CL 4L.75, as amended. Management responsibility
for the investment program is hereby delegated to the Township Treasurer (Investment
Office|, who shall establish written procedures and internal controls for the operation of
the investment program, consistent with this investment policy. No person may engage
in investment transactions except as provided under the terms of this policy and the
procedures established by the Investment Officer.

The Investment Officer shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall
establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials.

An Investment Committee may meet on an as-needed basis, whose sole purpose shall
be to advise the Treasurer on overall Banking, Depository and Investment strategy,
Primary banking structure and relationship and speciflc investment selection and
evaluation of the Township's Investment portfolio. The committee shall consist of the
Director of Accounting, the Deputy Treasurer and two members of the Township's Board
of Trustees.

4. Return on Investment - Subject to the foregoing constraints, Hamburg Township
will strive to maximize the return on the investment portfolio. The portfolio shall be
designed with the objective of obtaining a rate of return appropriate to existing
budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk constraints
and cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.
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4.11(f)--Ethics and Conflict of Interest

Officers and employees, including any officials appointed to an Investment Committee
by the Township Board, shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict
with proper execution of the investment program, or which could impair their ability to
make impartial investment decisions. Employees, Investment Committee members, and
investment officials shall disclose to the Township Board any material financial interest in
financial institutions that conduct business with this Township and they shall disclose any
large personal financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance of
the Township's portfolio. Employees, Investment Committee members, and officials
shall subordinate their personal investment transactions to those of the Township
particularly with regard to the timing of purchases and sales.

a.1l(g)--qualified Financial Dealers and Institutions

The Township shall maintain a listing of depositories and financial institutions, which are
approved for depository and investment services by the Board ofTrustees. In addition,
the list will include approved security broker/dealers, who maintain an office in the State
of Michigan or who are "primary" dealers or regional dealers that quality under Security
& Exchange Commission Rulel5C3-1. No public deposit shall be made except in a
qualified public depository as established by State statute.

Changes in the financial condition of"Approved Financial Institutions" shall be
immediately brought to the attention of the Board of Trustees with an associated
recommended action for the Boards conslderation.

It shall be the responsibility of the Board, Investment Committee or the Treasurer to
ensure compliance with these provisions.

a.11(h)_-authorized and Suitable Instruments

All investments shall be made in strict accordance with Public Act 20 of the Public Acts of
1943, as amended, (see attachment "Investment of Surplus Funds of Political
Subdivisionst and Public Act 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended (see attachment

All financial Institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become qualified bidders for
investment transactions must supply to the Treasurer and the Board, at minimum, their
quarterly and annual audited flnancial statements for the most recent fiscal year,
cedification of having read the Hamburg Township investment policy and the pertinent
State statutes, proof of National Association of Security Dealers ceftification if
appropriate and proof of State registration, where applicable. In addition, they must
provide schedules of rates and fees for all transaction types and investment products.
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"Urban Cooperation Act of L967"). The State of Michigan does not require
collateralization of all public funds, but the Township will seek collateralization of its
investments that exceed the FDIC insured amount, and require collateralization of any
repurchase agreements (see below).

The following investment types are specifically authorized:

e Bonds, securities, and other obligations of the United States or an agency or
instrumentality of the United States^

. Certificates of deposit, savings accounts, or depository receipts of a financial
institution, but only if the financial institution complies with MCL I29.91(2);
certiflcates of deposit obtained through a financial institution as provided in MCL

129.91(5); or deposit accounts of a financial institution as provided in MCL

129.91(6).
. Commercial paper rated at the time of purchase within the 2 highest

classifications established by not less than 2 standard rating services and that

matures not more than 270 days after the date of purchase.

. Repurchase agreements consisting of bonds, securities, and other obligations of

the united states or an agency or instrumentality of the United states. In such

cases, a Master Purchase Agreement shall be entered into only with primary
dealers reporting to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York (or with firms that

have a primary dealer within their holding company structure), or with approved
deposiiory banks that have executed an approved Master Repurchase

Agieement with the Township. The Treasurer shall maintain a copy of the

Township,s approved Master Repurchase Agreement along with a list of the

counterpatieswho have executed a Master Repurchase Agreement with the

Township. All repurchase agreement investments must be collateralized.

. Bankers'acceptances of United States banks.

. Obligations oi this state or any of its political subdivisions that at the time of

purchase are rated as investment grade by not less than 1 standard rating

service.
. Mutual funds registered under the investment company act of 1940, 15 USC B0a-

1 to g0a-64, with authority to purchase only investment vehicles that are legal for

direct invesiment by a public corporation. However, a mutual fund is not

disqualified as a permissible investment solely by reason of any of !h9 following:

(i) The puichase of securities on a when-issued or delayed delivery basis.

tii) fne aUllity to lend portfolio securities as long as the mutual fund

ieieives collateral at all times equal to at least 1000/o of the value of the

securities loaned.
(iii) The limited ability to borrow and pledge a like poftion of the portfolio's

assets for temporary or emergency purposes'
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Obligations described herein if purchased through an interlocal agreement under
the Urban Cooperation Adof L967,1967 (Ex Sess) PA 7, MCL 124.501 to
124.5t2.
Investment pools organized under the Michigan Surplus Funds Investment Pool
Act, 1982 PA367, MCL 129.111 to 129.118.
The investment pools organized under the Local Government Investment Pool
Act, 1985 PA72L, MCL 129.141 to 129.150.

Prior to investing in any governmental-sponsored investment pools or money market
mutual funds, the Treasurer must review the potential investments for fiscal soundness
and reputation and compliance with this Policy.

Except as may be determined by Board Action, all deposits and investments shall be
strictly segregated by Fund type. It is understood that there are times when deposits
are transferred to our accounts from an external source in a comingled form with
allocation instructions. These funds should be segregated as soon as possible upon
receipt.

4. 11(i)_-Competitive Selection of Investment Instruments

4. 110)_-Short-Term versus Long-Term portfolio

a

a

1. Before the Township invests any funds, competitive proposals from qualified financial
institutions shall be sought. If a specific maturity date is required, whether for cash
flow purposes or for conformance to maturity guidelines, proposals shall be requested
for instruments that meet the maturity required. If no specific maturity is required, an
analysis will be conducted to determine which maturates would be most advantageous.

2. Quotes will be requested from financial institutions for various options with regard to
terms and instruments. The Township will accept the quotes, which provide the
highest rate of return that is within the maturity term required and that comply with
the parameters of the Investment policy and particularly with regards to the safety of
the investment.

3. Records indicating the quotes offered, the quotes accepted and brief explanaUon of
the decision which was made regarding the investment, shall be kept for future review.

1. The Township shall attempt to match its investment maturities as closely as possible
to its anticipated cash flow requirements. with the exception of Debt Service Funds,
capital Funds and special Assessment Funds, it is strongly advised that all funds be
invested in instruments whose maturities do not exceed two years at the time of
purchase unless speclfically agreed to by the Investment committee and reported to
the Board.
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2. Debt Service Funds, Capital Funds, and Special Assessment Funds, may be invested in
securities exceeding two years provided the maturity dates match anticipated need for
the funds.

4. 11(k)_-Investment Performance and Reporting

1. Information indicating a loss or prospective loss of capital on existing instruments and
material deviations from projected investment strategies shall be repoted immediately
to the Board of Trustees.

2. All Township investments are benchmarked to both US Treasury Bills and market CD

rates and are reviewed at least monthly for performance and new investment
opportunities that comply with this Policy and compare favorably with existing
investments.

3. A Comprehensive Financial Condition Report shall be developed cooperatively by the
Treasurer, Director of Accounting, Chief Budget Officer and Assessor and presented to
the Board of Trustees at its second Board meeting each month. The report will address
each of the following in summary and in detail:

a. Tab 1-Revenue & Expenditure Report; Cash Summary by Account

b. Tab 2-Cash Flow Analysis; Debt Payment Schedule

c. Tab 3-10-yr tax Collection Comparison; Property Tax Roll l0-year graph; Roll

Distribution Chaft

d. Tab 4-Monthly Bank and Investment Repoft; Approved Financial Institutions List

e. Tab S-Five Year Forecast and Capital Reserve

4. The Township's investment operations will be reviewed as part of the annual audit.

4,1l(l)_-a"cess to Financial Information

|-By resolution the Hamburg Board of Trustees has determined that the following
Officers shall have the right to all financial and investment information (including on
line "read only" access) from all depositories and financial institutions with whom the
Township does business:

z!.,_
a. Township Superuisor
b. Township Clerk

I

I

I
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Township Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer
Township Trustees (4)
Township Director of Accounting
Township Attorney

*-Addltionally, by resolution the Hamburg Board of Trustees has determined that the
following employees shall have the rlght to all flnancial and investment information
(including on line "read only" access) from all depositories and financial institutions
with whom the Township does business for Library Accounts:

+2-
a. Director of the Library
b. Library Accountant

4.11(m)_-Safekeeping and Custody

2. A Trust Receipt from the contra-party and proof of SIPC and other insurance will be
required when the transaction is covered by insurance. Non-negotiable, non-
collateralized Ceftificates of Deposit, as in the law in the State of Michigan shall be
evidenced by safekeeplng recelpt from the issuing bank.

a.11(n)_-Prudence

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then
prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the
management of their own affairs, not for speculation but for investment, considering the
probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived.

4,11(o)_-Amendment

This Investment Poliry and its associated Investment Procedures may be
amended from time to time by a majority vote of the Hamburg Township Board of
Trustees.

c
d
e
f

1. All security transactions Including collateral for repurchase agreements and institution
deposits entered into by the Township shall be on a cash (or delivery vs. payment)
basis. Securities may be held by a third-party custodian designated by the Treasurer
and evidenced by safekeeping receipts as determined by the Treasurer.
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n++6}----eiessary

Brelterr A breker brings buyers and sellers together fer a eommis^ien paid by the
ini

ien*
--ll-Ll^ D^-t. A tr^^,{ i^^,,^ in ,.,hirh - ^, -^,+ ^f i+^ ^.,}-}-^li-^ ^-i-^i^^t -B^,,6}

yr lJr r rJJvr y r rvL! vyrl'r r q r rr,\Err r r rErl.urrEr vr rr\/rr

Dealer: A dealer; as opposed te a breker; aets as a prineipal in all transadions; buying

@
l.l^L^-},.-^.   lr^^/{ ^^-,,-^, ^a1., l^\, +!r^ ^^^^.-l -r^Ait ^E t^^ i?^,,^-.u \rr ry 14 rr r\' 9\,r,\,, (,' r,r \,\rr

is

reeei ie+
Dis€eunt Se€urities! Non interest bearing meney market instruments that are issued
^+ - ,.li^^A. 'Ar. ^^A -^A^^a^A ^+ a^+..-i+.. €^- .F"ll 6^^^ ',^1..^r ar!. rrr(lLur rLI

Diversifieatien: Dividing investment funds among a variety ef seeurities effering
independentrreturfts

r r;t ar,,inaa h^^t. ,t^^^^ir^qr rtr .,svr ry., rrsr r]\ \.rEP\JJrLJ.

iens.
Fed WirelA €omputer system linking member banks and ether finan€ial institutions to
the Fed, Hsed for making inter bank paymenE ef Fed funds and for making de[iveries ef

iser*
r !-.-:-l:--.. A lr^..i, ^^-^! i- ^-^ +L^l --^ h^ -^^!,^,&^,{ ^^-:1., -^,.1 --^irl., :-}^ ^^^!r

a^]hi-^g-i^l ti^-^-.  ^ ' '^-^^' '-^,.1 h-^'ni--^-, h^+^ .^,itl-. - €i',^,.{ 
--},,.iL, ^l ^^ ^^-^

i- -,.1i,,-r.^,{ T^ -^A^^T il-- -,,p,^^} ---1.^} ',^1, '^r.r(rErJsJEErr rrr rETrsErTE r EEn

sPerr EqErr rsE L nr LrrE P\r\rr!
Hark te marketr The proeess whereby the beek value or eellateral value ef a ^eeurity

Market Value! €urrent market priee of a seeurity,
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Master Repurehase Agreementr A written eontraet eovering all future transaetiens

,t^f^,,r- lr., +l^^ -^ll^- ].^..^,^,^-
\JEl{J!.JIL lJy

l, ,^ -^,{ ^-,,-t^t^
Matnrityr The date upon whieh the prineipal or stated value of an investment beeomes
quE qrrqPqr(IrrrE,

Heney Harleet I'lutual Fundr A mutual fund that limits its investments to seme er all

@
Net leset Valuer The market value of one share of an investment eompany; sueh as a
ffiutsaHuft+
Ne tead FundrA mutual fund that dees noHevy a sales eharge en the purehase er sale
eHt+shares'
NRSROT Natienally Reeegnized Statistieal Rating erganizatiens organizations that issue

ereait-ra+ng$f,oFse€ffities
rt-....l^l:^. /'^ll^^li^a ^E a^-,Ei$i^- h^|,{ !.', -- inrrna}ar

\r, ,r Egu,qrE\r ,,r ,J. r syE 14

frHdent Person Rsle! Standard of investing whi€h states that inyestments shall be
rrrq\rsYrrErrlfrEry \-ErrE, ur r\r\;r Lrrvrr yr\rYcrlrry, vrrrLrr PLrJvr
prudenee, dis€retien and intelligen€e exer€ise in the management of their ewn affairs,

ltate ef Return: The y'eld obtainable on a seeurity based en its purehase priee or its
^'.--^^l. x^-1,^+ ^-i^^ 'rhi^ #^., l^^ l.h^ -*^'+i-^/,1 .,i^l,l l^ m-I' ',ih, ^* - karj n. +h^EqTrETrL r rrErrf\EL l7rrsE r rrrJ rrru, v ,r\-r\r Llr rrrsl"\,r rrI
eunentsin€eme-fetsrn;
Ratingsr An evaluation of an issuer ef seeurities by Moedy's; Standar4& Foor!; Fiteh;

inesr
Repurehase *greements: A transaetion whereby a helder of seeurities sells seeurities

--,.1^ 
..,it.h i,,j^*^-l --,1 ^^-^ ,,^A^- -i-^,,a-+-^^^^ !h^^ h,^r,^ilih^ ,.,hirh na.aana af

TL,^ -^^, ,-i+., Nl^, .,,^-/ i^ ^c4^,,+ t^-,1^ Ih^ \^^lt^-, m^^^t, €^, !,r^ h^yi^,{ ^f +}r^ -^,^^h^h+-rr5rE\-srTEI rrEryEr rrr ErrE\- .rLrrr-r rrrvr,\-, r\r, 1,,\, Pv,,\-,Lr \.,, r,,s (JY,LU",L,.L,

+ens;

ien-
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day$t#rveeksr
Treasury Bends: tsrg term U,S, Treasury seeurities having initial maturities ef more
than+eftyears
TreasurT Netesr Intermediate term eeuPon bearing U;S; Treasury seeurities having

Yieldr The rate ef annual ineome returns on an 'nvestmenE expressed as a pereentage,
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CERTIFICATION

Date:

Institution:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

By:

I, hereby certify that I have received a copy of the Investment Policy of Hamburg
Township. I have read and fully understand the State of Michigan Public Act 20 of Public
Acts of 1943, as amended. I have personally read the Investment Poliry, and agree to
comply with the terms of the Investment Policy, and Publlc Act 20, regarding the
investment of the Township funds. Any investment not conforming to your Investment
Policy will be disclosed promptly. We also pledge to exercise due diligence in informing
you of all foreseeable risks associated with financial transactions conducted with your
Township.
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4.L2 #Notary Public

Hamburg Township will support any employee that needs to become a Michigan notary
public to fulfill the job requirements. The State of Michigan requires a surety bond of
$i0,000 for the notary, The Township will secure that bond through the township's
insurance company Michigan Municipal Risk Management (MMRMA). With the Township
providing the surety bond through MMRMA, the employees are only allowed to use their
notary for township business, or township residents, during Township business hours'

4.13 Grants

4,13(a) Purpose and Scope

a.13(c) Grant Application uodated bv Board of Trustees xxl)cdlc(

Prior to applying for anY grant, a Grant Transmittal form (Appendix A) must be completed

and submitted to memb f the tive m and n rfo
io rova

be fonara rded to

The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures for approval, acceptance,

implementation, compliance and reporting of all grant applications submitted on behalf of

Hamburg Township. The intent of the Board of Trustees is to ensure fiscal and

administiative accountability of all funding sources including: federal government, state

government, other local governments, non-profit agencies, and private businesses and

iitirens, as well as property and other assets awarded to Hamburg Township. For the

purposes of this policy, a grant is defined as a financial award that is subject to

requirements imposed by the awarding agency.

4.13(b) Application of PolicY

The Hamburg Township Grant Policy applies to all Hamburg Township Employees,

Departments, and the Elected Officials.

aopli tions mu
Director. as needed. No submissio ns sha ll be made unti laporoval is received.Accountinq

An exception to this policy is the Michiga n Municipal Risk Management Authority's R.A.P.

Grant which departments are able to apply for directly without notice to the Township

Coordinator.
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^r^r,iA^ -^^i^. +^ +h^ C fla-|, ;aA A^-^, '^+i6^ niF^-+^y -- aaaAaA l\l^

-r,lr6i--i^-- ahall l..a mrzla,,nlil rn^.a.,rl i-,^-^i\ t^A
CI:' rIggEIgEI;

+.-t4+3XeX+) _Tfhe Hamburg Township A€€eun$ng Director of Accounting shall be
designated as the grant fiscal officer for all grants.

z!.,_
+.2.,_(++3XeX1)-The depaftment head, elected offlcial, or division wishing to

submit a grant application shall work with the Township Coordinator and A€€euf,ting
Director of Accounting on all grants.

+.3.--(+.+3)G)€IThe Township Coordinator can provide administrative assistance
with grant application issuance and submittal, and is in charge of all record retention
for grants applied for and received in the Township.

+6.,--(+-13)G)(6)-Grants that allow for reimbursement of indirect costs must
include the costs in the grant application budget.

S'a-_(#*DGXalGrantor must send grant funds directly to the Hamburg Township
Treasury. All financial institution information related to the grant application must be
completed by the Aeeecnting Director of Accounting, Hamburg Township Treasurer or
Deputy Treasurer.

65=_f+J3X€X5IGrants requiring a cash match must be approved by the Township
Board of rrustees. sources for matching funds must be identified by the Aeeeunting
Director of Accounting.

$.2.,--(+3XeX+|Grants that allow for reimbursement of administrative time ancl
other costs related to administering the grant shall have those expenses clearly
recorded by the Aeeeunting Director of Accounting.

+.8.-(+.+SlG)€) Grants requiring an expenditure budget to be included with the
application or annual request must submit the proposed budget to the A€€eunt+Fg
Director of Accounting for review prior to submission.

+S.9.,__(4-+3)G)€)-The department head will provlde copies of all
correspondence, including copies of the approved and executed grant application,
grant award letter, executed grant contract, approved budget, etc. copies of all
motions pertaining to approval will be retained in those recoids as well. 

'
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4.13(d) Grant Managemenf uodated bv Board of rrustees )od)c/)o(

Each grant must have an individual designated as Grant Coordinator, who is responsible
for requesting grant funds, fulfilling the financial repofting requirements of the grant, and
ensuring the proper revenue has been received before closing the file. The Township
Coordinator may be re$rested directed to serve this function for the Depaftment Head

and is responsible for all final records and their retention.

The Hamburg Township ,+eeeunt+ng Director of Accounting is responsible for maintaining
an inventory of fixed assets purchased with grant funds. The Township Coordinator is

responsible for making such fixed assets physically available for inspection during a grant
audit, or will complete and file self-certification audits, if applicable with assistance from
the grant requestor. The sale or disposal of these assets must follow grant requirements
and must be coordinated with the A€€eunting Director of Accounting. A list of all parkland

and trail assets and property that are required to remain as recreational assets in
perpetuity, shall be maintained by the Aeeounting Director of Accounting. The Township
Coordinator shall be responsible for maintaining proper signage and arranging
announcements and ribbon-cutting ceremonies, as may be required by the terms of the
Grant.

The Township Coordinator is responsible for fulfilling the program requirements of the
grant and promptly submitting the required program monitoring reports to the funding
agency. Progress, financial, and final reports must be provided to the Aeeeunting Director
of Accounting who will complete the information on the Grant Transmittal to close the file.

Should a vendor be hired to draft and submit qrants on the Townshio's behalf it must be

done so only after the TownshiD Board has entered into an aoreement with the vendor
and aooroved e orant's submittal. The Townshio Coordinator is resoonsible for actinq as

the liaison b n the orant writer and the Townshio, maintaininq a ll records for the

Droiect, and provid support whieh is reouired by the vendor for the DroDer

execution of the qrant.

The Grant Coordinator shall work with the Depatment Head to review financial

transactions, such as contract invoices, vouchers, travel reimbursements, purchase

documents, and various other documents that obligate Hamburg Township. When

reviewing documents, the Grant Coordinator and Director of Accounting are responsible
for verifying the following:

1. 4+3(clxl+Charges to the grant correctly represent materials received or services

rendered;

2. 4#(d)(+Charges represent activities that are allowable under the grant and

comply with the budget that is established for the grant;
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3. 4+3GX+Funds are available in the grant to cover authorized charges; and

1-4+3(dX4IThe transactions comply with all relevant internal or external regulations,
policies and procedures, and are applied to the proper Gt general ledger code.

Fiscal control and fund accounting procedures shall be established to assure the proper
dispersal of and accounting for grant funds. Such procedures shall ensure that all financial
transactions are conducted and records maintained in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles with the following objectives.

+.-4J3(eXlAll grants shall be processed in accordance with GASB-33.

+2.
+.3.,_++3(eXD Grant monitoring and budgetary control reports shall be made

throughout the life of the grant.

S{-++e(e(4) All grants are subject to the rules and procedures as outlined by the
agreement the Hamburg Township Board of Trustees enters into with the Grantor.

6.5.,_+3(eXS) All records shall be maintained by the Township Coordinator and filed
in the Clerk archive based on the Records Retention and Disposal Schedule for Michigan
Township Clerks, by the Depaftment of History, Arts and Libraries - Record
Management Services. www.michigan.gov/recordsmanagement/

4. 13(e) Grant Accounting

1. 4+3(ex+IMaintain financial records in the shared flle system (V-drive) ensuring
that the file contains sufficient detailed information to accurately account for grant
revenue, expenditures, assets, liabilities and obligated balances.
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Section 14 - Appendix 1
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ambur
ownshi Gra nt Transm ittal

s
Po graol ploce lo grow

Date:

Prolect:

N.rnc of Project!

Etpected Cornpletion: Deadline:

Project Descrl*lon:

Project Manager:

Department:

Approved h, tuperuiso r/Off ici al:

t:

Date:

Grant Co o rdinato n _ Erne il:

Flnancla!:

Total Estlmsted foJect Co st: _ E<pected Matdr: _
Match Fmdirg from G Lfl: _ FrY lnpaded: _

Grant Application:

Granto r N arne: Ontact:

Address:

Co rtact Email: Contact Phone:

Grant Amount Requeied: _Award Date:

Admln Use:

Project Completed:

Grant Fundrg Received Oded to GL#:

Director of Accountirq Signature: _To Clerk,/R*entlon: _

Reimbur*rnent S-rbmitted:
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4.14 Cell Phone Usage & Re-Imbursement

4.14(a)--PURPOSE

This policy is established for the purpose of establishing guidelines for the acquisition,
use, maintenance, and reimbursement of cell phone equipment and services utilized for
conducting Township business and services. It is intended to minimize Townshlp
expenses while maximizing efficiency and convenience for employees.

4.14(b)--POt1CY

It will be the policy of Hamburg Township to establish guidelines for the proper use of
cell phones owned by the Township for employee use. The Township will also issue a

stipend or reimbursement to employees for time and equipment based on the criteria
established in this procedure. It is also the policy of Hamburg Township to comply with
all Internal Revenue Service guidelines for income tax withholdings for personal use of
equipment and services.

4.r4(c)--DEFINITIONS

Employer-Owned Cell Phone & Equipment - Shall be defined, for purpose of this
policy, as any cell phone, charger, holder, mount, wireless service agreement, obtained
by and/or paid for by Hamburg Township.

Employee'Owned Cell Phone & Equipment - Shall be defined, for purpose of this
policy, as any cell phone, charger, holder, mount, wireless service agreement, obtained
by and/or paid for by a employee of Hamburg Township.

Cell Phone Stipend - A monthly payment made to a Townshlp employee based on the
established stipend category recommended by an employee's department head and
approved by the Township Board.

Cel! Phone Reimbursement - A payment made to a Township employee based on a

standardized calculation of use or a receipt itemizing business usage of an employee's
personal cell phone equipment and services.

4.14(d)--CELL PHONE STIPEND LEVELS

Cell phone stipend levels are as listed below. Depadment heads may make a written
request for an employee to receive a cell phone stipend to the Township board. Positions

l. The request will
include a stipend level recommendation by the Department head and the employee's
position, responsibilities, and need for business related cell phone services. All cell phone

148

Item 7.



HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL

stipends will be established by a majority vote of the Township Board. Cash amounts for
each stipend level will be established by the Board and reviewed or adjusted at their
discretion.

l-Administrative Stipend; an executive level or critical employee that "must have"
cellular phone service for emergency contact. This position or work assignment has a
high level of responsibility and accountability for delivery of government services. This
employee requires an extremely high volume of demand for communication with
subordinates, business paftners, and citizens.

2. Supervisory Stipend; a management or supervisory level employee who "needs to
have" cellular phone service while either on call or in a position to give 24-hour work
direction to others. These employee responsibilities require regular and ongoing need
for accessibility and communication either throughout the workday and while off duty.

3. Staff Stipend; a front-line employee where it is convenient to have cellular services
to enhance the productivity and efficiency of Township services.

4.14(e)_-EMPLOYEE OWNED CELL PHONES

1. Employee pafticipation in the cell phone stipend program is voluntary and can be
canceled by the employer or the employee at any time for any reason.

2. Employees receiving a cell phone stipend shall do the following:

a. Provide their cell phone number to their immediate supervisor.

b. Maintain their cell phone in active service.

c. Have cell phone turned on and available for contact according to requirements
of the stipend level and/or job requirements to which he/she ls assigned.

d. Maintain a sufficient amount of cellular minutes available to conduct the level
of business appropriate to the job requirements to which he/she is assigned.

e. Assume responsibility for all charges for cell phone services and equipment.

3. Hamburg Township retains the right to determine eligibility and pafticipation in
employee owned cell phone stipend program.

4. Personal use of employee owned cell phones shall be kept to a minimum during
business hours or while the employee is on duty.

4. 14(O-------TOWNSHIP OwNED CELL PHONES
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1. Depaftment heads may make a written request for an employee or work group to be
issued either single use or multi use Township owned cell phone to the Township
Board. The request will include a type of use, the employee's or work groups position,
responsibilities, and need for business-related cell phone services. AllTownship-owned
cell phone levels will be established by a majority vote of the Township Board.

*-
+2. Townshi p-owned cell phones will be designated by the following two

Wpes

a. Multi-user or On-call phone assigned to a work group or division that uses the
phone for business only while pedorming a specified task

b. Single user Township owned phone assigned to a specific person that is utilized for
both business and personal use.

c. Monthly personal use fees for Township-owned phones will be determined by a

monthly review of the phone bill. Any personal calls will be totaled and the total will
be given to the Accounting Depaftment for inclusion in the employee's taxable
income.

+-
ed._Any employee authorized for use of a Township owned single user phone

may use the phone for personal use and will be taxed on the personal usage on a
monthly basis. Personal calls should be kept at a minimum and should not
interfere with Township business.

Employee Owned Cell Phones

Stipend Level Monthly Stipend Rate
Administrative $s0.00

Supervisory $3s.00
Staff $20.00

Township Owned Cell Phones

Assignment Type Monthly Use Rate
Sinqle User Basic $1s.00

Multi-User Signed Statement
"No Personal Use"
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4.15 Automated Clearing House (ACH) Arrangements and Electronic Funds
Transfer (EFT) Policy

4.1s(a) --PURPOSE

Automated clearing house or "ACH" - means a national and governmental
organization that has authority to process electronic payments, including, but not limited
to, the national automated clearing house association and the federal reserve system.

ACH arrangement - means the agreement between the originator of the ACH

transaction and the receiver of an ACH transaction,

ACH transaction - means an electronic payment, debit, or credit transfer processed
through an automated clearinghouse.

ACH policy - means the procedures and internal controls as determined under this
written policy developed and adopted by the Hamburg Township Board of Trustees.

Electronic transactions officer or "ETO" - means the person designated under the
Electronic Funds Transactions Act, Public Act 738 of 2002, as set fotth in MCL 124.301,
et seq., by the Township.

4.15(C)_-AUTHORIW

The Township Treasurer, is designated by the Act as the Township's ETO and may enter
into an ACH arrangement as provided by the Act.

4.1s(d)_-GUIDELINES

1. The Township shall not be a party to an ACH arrangement unless the Hamburg
Township Board has adopted a resolution to authorize electronic transactions and
the Hamburg Township Director of Accounting has presented a written ACH poliry
to the township board.

2. An ACH arrangement under PA 738 of 2002 is not subject to the Revised
Municipal Finance Act, Public Act 34 of 2001 (MCL 14L.2L07, et seq.), or to
provisions of law or charter concerning the issuance of debt by a local unit.

The following policy shall govern the use of Automated Clearing House (ACH) and
Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) arrangements for Hamburg Township.

| +.rs (b) --DEFINITI.NS
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3. Responsibility for ACH Agreements. The Hamburg Township Director of
Accounting is responsible for Hamburg Township's ACH agreements, including
payment approval, accounting, reporting, and generally for overseelng compliance
with the ACH policy.

1,-The Accounting Specialist shall submit to the board documentation detailing the
goods or services purchased, the cost of the goods or services, the date of the
payment, and the department levels serviced by each payment of public funds
made by electronic transfer. This report may be contained in the Townships

electronic general ledger software system or in a separate repoft to the Township

board.

a.15(e)--INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS TO MONITOR USE OF AcH
TRANSAETION MADE BY TOWNSHIP

The following system of internal accounting controls will be used to monitor the use of

ACH transactions made by Hamburg Township:

1. The Accounting specialist shall prepare a list of vendors authorized to be paid by

ACH transaction and provide that list to the Hamburg Township Board of

Trustees.

2. The Accounting specialist initiates the transaction upon receipt of an invoice

included on the authorized ACH list approved by the appropriate township official.

ACH invoices must be approved before payment'

3. The Accounting specialist presents a repod of ACH bills for payment to the

township board for approval. The board approves all transactions prior to

disbursement. [If the township board has established a policy identifying specific

payments that 
-have 

pre-approved authorization (monthly utility bills, payroll etc.),

it must post-audit those payments and conflrm their disbursement at the next

board meeting following iheir disbursement. Include in the ACH policy the list of

specific types of payments pre-authorized for post approval by the board'l

4. Following board approval, the Treasurer and Clerk, or their designees, Sign the

report oiRCH bills, the Accounting Specialist initiates the electronic transaction

witn the vendor, and the Director of Accounting reviews and approves the

transfer of funds.

5. The Director of Accounting shall retain all ACH transaction documents for audit

purposes.

6,TheDirectorofAccountingshallretainallinvoicesforauditpurposes.
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7. Vendors will be contacted with their phone number on file for any ACH setups or
ACH changes to verify the information before any changes are made.
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5.0-_PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

S.l_-HOUrc Of BUSineSS _ Updated by Board of Trustees

n/xx/)c( tlpdate+Foar+oHrusteesjffi(

The Township hall shall be open to the public at 8.€S+.m 7:30 a.m. and shall be closed

at S:OSpm' 5:30 p.m. on every normal business day,.l'!q.OCey.th=[o=.qqhJhu$4ryi-- ----..-

5.2_-Building Access

The first person arriving each morning should make sure that all public access doors are

unlocked and the security system is deactivated'

Prior to leaving, each employee will make his or her work station secure by checking their
work area to ensure any open windows are closed & locked, turning off lights, equipment

and doors are locked (if applicable).

The last person to leave the Township hall at night shall check to see that the building is

secure and alarmed.

persons working after hours are responsible for turning off the lights and office machines

used and checking that all accessible doors and windows are secure'

5.3--security & Building Access u

Board of Trustees u/n/[

S-a16;+eys-fhe following positions are authorized to receive a key to the main door:

all employees and all Township Board members.

If a key is lost, the ll/Utitities Direebr nirector of Technical Servies & Utilities shall be

informed immediately. A replacement key shall be issued. If the fi+Uti+i#ire€tor
Director of Technical Services & Utilities has reason to believe that the missing key may

Ue useO for unauthori-ed entry, new locks will be installed. Upon termination of

employment, the employee shall return his or her office keys to the Huma+*esouree

Di*"d; Director of Tichnical Services & Utilities. No person shall duplicate a key without

authorizationfromtheTownshipSupervisororthe@
Technical Services & Utilities or make a key available to any unauthorized person'

Each department head shall determine who shall be issued a key to the departmenfs door

or any secured facilities, such as a safe, election equipment, cash drawer or flling cabinet,

within the department. Only Clerk approved person(s) shall have access to storage areas

of election equiPment.

team shafl ensure the Township property is appropriately monitored'. ...,
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S.4--SafetY uoo"t o u, aourd of
Trustees n/n/[

ire

with apolicable MIOSHA regulations.

employees will immediately exit the building and shall gather together for a head count. 
^

All department staff shall refer to their department safety manual or Standard Operation
Procedures, if applicable.

s.s_-S!aff Use of Township Equipment, Labor or Premises
Uodated by Board of Trustees ndxx/xx.

]-tr(q) !o9t oq P.amqged Equipment - 4!y !oS! qq Qamqge( equipment
repofted immedlately to the employee's department head.
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Formatted : Not Strikethrough

2-tStllPelsonaf U9e of Towr-rq.hlp P19pefi 1 lownghrp ppperty S.hoqld
used by township personnel for personal use

3-+|$lcop!er : EOpIA){eeg n?y U9e the Jowrtshlp qqpjef fqr i!Cjde.!!eL use with the
approval of the department head. "' - '-"-rj

1.*ld@tEq!!et!n Bot!.ds - Emptoyees a4( re9jd94!9 Whq Wgh tg po t 1o!!cqs 'on
Township bulletin boards must have the prior approval of the Township
designee.

5*lr5(}E lectro_p ic Cg m m 9 njcatlqn9 p9! !9y

5.5(fl$)a. Purpose - The purpose of the electronic communicatCIns system is.tp
assist Hamburg Township's day-to-day conduct of business activities. This sectioh.
sets forth the policies regarding the use of the Internet and e-mail system:
Hamburg Township reserves the right to change these policies at any time.

.515(0€) b. ourle rs,trlp l Thq elm,qil 9y9!9fn !9 theplqpe.(y oI !-.tq m,bufg
All data and other electronic messages within this system are the propefi of
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Formatted:

Formatted: Font: (Default) Tahoma

Formatted: Right: -0.25", Space After: 6 pt, Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5',,
Widovorphan conbol, Don't allow hanging punctuation, Font
Alignment: Baseline

Formatted: Font: (Default) Tahoma

Formatted: Right: -0.25", Space After: 6 pt, Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5,'

Fomatted: Font: (Default) Tahoma

Formatted: Right: -0.25", Space After: 6 pt, Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: t,2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5',

Formatted: Font: (Default) Tahoma

Formatted: Right: -0.25", Space After: 6 pt, Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: t,2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + AJigned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5,,

FormatH: Font: (DeFdult) Tahoma, Bold

Fomatted: Right: -0.25,,, space After: 6 pt, Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: t,2,3, ... + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aiigned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5,', Don,t
allow hanging punctuation, Don't adjust space between Latin
and fuian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and
numbelsr Font Alignment: Baseline, Tab stops: Not at 1,,

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: -0.25',, Space After:
6 pt, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don,t
adjust space between fuian text and numbers, Tab stops:
Notat 0.25"

Formatted; Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: -0.25,,, Space After:
6 pt, Outline numbered + Level: I + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3, ... + Sbrtat:5 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: O', + Tab
after: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.25", Tab stops: Not at 0.25,,

and elected officials should use assigned township email addresses.

155

Item 7.



HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRANVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL

.5,5{_np)C_ Mo4[!o{!gLP1r_!r.?ey : _[qr,bq1s Towngtlip reSer"veS !h-e r.!Sh! to-
monitor all e-mail/Internet messages/information either composed or received in
the system. It is possible that e-mail sent from the Township's system can be
intercepted on the system and on the Internet; therefore, the user should not
expect any degree of privacy regarding e-mail messages. E-mail messages deleted
by the user may be retrievable from the hard drive, backup tapes or the receiving
or sending e-mail system.

No monitoring of anv e-mail. internet activity, or server files without the consenl
from the Executive Team or Township Board. Any violations of this policv mav result'
in disciplinary action up to and including termination.

^ff.tD(-0d-:ule.tl : Q[rlv He.4bqqg Tgwqghlp e.'ttp]qvees whq hqve been qscig!e4:-
by re permitted to'
use the Internet system. Only Hamburg Township employees who have been
assigned an e-mail account and password are permitted to use the e-mail system.
Accounts will only be established once the employee has read the Township's
Electronic Mail/Internet Policy and has signed the Township's E-Mail/Internet Poliry
Acknowledgment Form. Upon termination of employment, that user's account and
privileges will be revoked.

55e$) j?rohibitgd UgeE : ceftqil qsqq ol lhc Tqwrghipl-s e-[ql[Inleme!
system are not allowed. Prohibited uses include, but are not limited to:

. Using the system for any purpose which violates State and Federal Laws.

. Using the system in a way that violates copyright laws.

. Using the system to circumvent the Open Meetings Act.

. Sending or receiving confidential communications related to litigation,
negotiations,-_or i nvesti gations.

. Misrepresenting one's identity to compose or intercept messages.

. Revealing your access code or password to another employee.

. Using the system for commercial or personal purposes other than the
business of Hamburg Township.

. Using the system for the purposes of lobbying.

. Creating offensive or malicious messages. These would include, but not
limited to, messages which contain profanity, sexually explicit content,
race, natural origin or gender speciflc comments, threats or harassment,

. Using the system for religious or non FOIA related political purposes.

. Using the system for gambling, betting pools or investment clubs.

. Chain letters.

. Engaging in any e-mail/Internet activity that would create liability for
Hamburg Township.

. Browsing sites, chat rooms, or publishing unrelated to work.
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. Using the Internet to purchase or sell goods or services.

^i5(,9(QL Djqqloqqrq ;.flqmbqlg Tgw1s.[!p qqqgrveg lhe ISht !o uge qfy
found in its system for its business activities and to disclose e-mail contents to
appropriate personnel

5.6 _-Vehicle Acquisition, Disposal and Use

1--ff.{q}P!rrpq!e : Tq prSyiqg ? plqcedqle py _Lv.h!g.h Hqmbqlg Tqwlghrp Vghigle! €.r€: -

acquired, their official use, and disposal.

Z*fftlllntent: Ihe i4!91! gJlhgNqmpuis rsw!'l9h!p Bqqrd of r!!ra!,ess!9 !q dqveloB-.:-
a formal poliry for the usage, acquisition/disposition, and maintenance of all
Township vehicles.

3-ff{e}Gelqry! Po![c!eg
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^a-1i-All yqhiqlgg ow19d .py !-lqmbqq Towl hlp qr14 qpeteled by q1y dqpqft4p1t
therein, shall be managed by the Township Board, The Board will make all flndt
decisions regarding acquisition, usage, inventory, and replacements.

!-}.-All vehjdeq pur qhq.qedlqwllgQ Dy,LlqnbutS-Tgw1shlp Shell De titled in the
of Hamburg Township. The Supervisor and/or Clerk shall be authorized to sign all
titles for newly acquired vehicles on behalf of the Township as well as titles of
vehicles sold (when approved by the Township Board). All titles are to be stored
in the Clerk's office and under the direct responsibility of the Clerk.

4-slQG) 9pepitis
Iu$ecgrrlxxa{

#.a.-_Assigned Vehicles - The Hamburg Township Board shall assign-vehiclesto
speciflc staff members or depaftments on documented need through a motion of
the Board, indivldual employment contracts, adopted policies or through Collective
Bargaining Agreements. Township vehicles kept at home overnight shall be stored
in a garage or driveway and shall not be parked overnight on the street. Use of
exclusively assigned vehicles shall be limited to travel to and from work and
business only. No personal use of Township owned vehicles is permitted which
generates additiona I mileage.

E}- rcu{np.blp vehicle Ugq - rory19.[ip qwned Ye,hlql_eq ?r9 !9 be uqed !q
the daily functions of the departments. These include but are not limited to the
following:
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. Policing/Patrolling

. Undercover/Surveillance Work (Unmarked Vehicles)

. Attending Couft Cases

. Reviewing Properties for Assessing Purposes

. Reviewing Properties for Zoning Violations/Inspections

. Reviewing Propefties for Construction Activities

. Attending Meetings and Conferences

. Attending Educational Classes

. Re-Evaluating Properties

. Attending Work Related Meetings
r Maintenance of Township Properties and Utilities Systems
. Verification and Maintenance of special assessments
. Banking, mail and election activities

p--. ,Eqg! ; Tgry1ghip oyv.led veltjglgg dfLVen by eUlhorired Tqwngh[p qmp]oy99_I_st1-'

official business shall be authorized to receive fuel from the designated Township "
supplier. For approved out-of-town travel, employees will be reimbursed for fuel
pending receipt submittal.

^4= d-Yellele Apcqicltiorr : fhe -rqwrship ehq[ asquire vehiqleg !o mee! th9
of each depaftment either by lease or purchase. Method of acquisition will be
determined by the Township Board. The model, type and specific standards for
vehicles needed may vary by depaftment. This decision shall be at the discretion
of the Township Board.

i.-,p!Rep!e9eme!!t - Public Sefe[ vehisles .WLll Pe fgpleqgd Whe!' thg

lease has expired, or the
repairs to the vehicle are such that it is no longer cost effective to maintain
serviceability of the vehicle, whichever occurs first. However, 14y _

, athjsth+ djsqr{iql.
request the Township Board of Trustees exempt a specific vehicle from this
poliry by providing a written maintenance expense summary and vehicle
safety inspection cetification from an independent certified mechanic who
does not regularly maintain the vehicle. The Township Board of Trustees,
should it choose to grant the exemption, shall spedff the period or number
of miles the vehicle is to remain in service beyond the parameters listed
above.

L-
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use of another depaftment's vehicle, shall budget an appropriate amount of
funds for fuel, fluids, and general maintenance, i.e. cleaning, etc.

e-E!:rDlgpqSel : The Torn'4ghrp .pgqr.Q shall direct the advertisiqg [o1 gqlq .of
Township vehicle that will be replaced. The proceeds from the sale will be applied
to the department that had use of the vehicle, to defray the costs of acquiring a

replacement. All vehicle disposals should be through MIBid unless approved by the
Township Board of Trustees.

L€-, rue!11!e4eqge E?qh dqpqrtment 9Iq[ be lqspolqiblq fqf lhe dqily
of the vehicle(s) assigned to their respective department. This maintenance
includes, but shall not be limited to the following:

^a|Q1eer!!!s The lllerjqr q!d elteljgt 9t qMqtrylghip yqhiqlea qhqI be*'-.,..
kept clean. The users of each vehicle are responsible for cleaning.

1-b)-Fqel, olf a!!d F[u[ds At lq tjrne qhalllhe fue! leve] dlqpbq[ow
quafter (1/4) tank. Fluids (power steering, brake, washer, oil, transmission,

the Township Board. Oil changes shall be performed at manufacturer
suggested intervals at a site approved by the Township Board.

l-elRepairs -, M[nor repairs shall be p[gmpt]){ lq_Ken pgrq oL Tttg Town h!p'
Board shall make decisions regarding major repairs. The depaftment head
shall notify the Supervisor or Clerk of needed repairs.

^S-LYeh!_c_le 9petation Towqqhip vehiq|es mgy pe pqqylQq( for UsS by qmptgye-es---

for work-related travel. No personal business shall be conducted while operating a '-

Township owned vehicle. Employees are expected to observe all traffic laws,
posted speed limits, and use care and caution while operating these vehicles. Use

of seat belts for drivers and passengers is mandatory. Smoking in Township
vehicles is prohibited. Employees involved in traffic accidents while driving a

Township vehicle are required to notify his/her supervisor as soon as possible after
the accident and when so directed, file a complete written report with respect to
the accident. If it is determined by the Township that the employee was negligent,
the Township may institute disciplinary action against that employee.

I-hYe.h.icle U9e - The C[e(19 gffige i9 f99p9!9!b!e foq schedu[i.ng pCC! qse...
and keys.
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In the event of public emergencies, priority for vehicle sharing shall be given tt-
the Police Depaftment. Expenses incurred during such emergencies shall be
borne by the Police Department.

1-9=Eligib!e D{yeqs; Eryp[oyeqs,yvho a1q e[igible to_ugg Towl hlp vehjqles !1all, -

possess a valid Michigan drivert license.

j,*e-Driving Reqord Ovqrsight 1 Hqmbu.rg Tow1qhip will contract with a vendor- 
of tneiiCrroice roitnis serviCe. wnenever there is iaivltv on an employeet drivinii'
record (accidents, traffic citations, convictions, etc.) Hamburg Township
automatically receives notification. The service also provides an automatic yearly

copy of employee driving records regardless of the activity'
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Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75"All employees must immediately notify the Township in writing of any suspension;'- '

revocation or restrictions placed on the employee's driver's license.

Hamburg Township may refrain from hiring new employees based on an

evaluation of the applicanfs driving record'

Hamburg Township will rescind an employee's authorization to drive on Township

business and/or to operate a Township vehicle when the Township determines

that the employee has compiled a poor driving record'

The following conditions or convictions are examples that are deemed

unacceptable and may result in disciplinary action up to and including dismissal

or reassignment as determined on a case by case evaluation by the Human

Resource Director who will confer with th@
Executive Team.

i. J.Wq (?) e!:fqq!! aSClQeQ!9 in the pqst th.ree veq.r-Q,.o. r .-.. . ..,',-...
ii. Failure to stop and/or report an accident, or
iii. operating after the ingestion of, or being under the influence of, alcohol

or controlled substances, or
iv. Operating with an unlawful blood alcohol content, or

v. Negligen[ homicide, manslaughter, or assaults involving the operation of

a motor vehicle, or
vi. Driving on a suspended or revoked license, or

vii. Operating a vehicle while taking medications that may impair safe vehicle

operation.

It is the employee's responsibility to notify his/her supervisor when the---'

employee has taken prescription or non-prescription drugs which may impair

the employee's abilty to safely operate a motor vehicle.
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5.7 leuUlic Use of Township Facilities updated by Board or rru l.

the Townshi- €lerk, The €lerk shall reeerd eaeh reservation en a faeility ealendar; en a
@is

...-

ient tirne te investigate
re

@i€e

asked
@ity insuranee with an ender ement shewirE Hamburg

1, All approved Hsers mHst -atisry the Township .oard that they will guarantee erderly

bers are behaving impreperly in the hallway+
Itts

e user grou- is unable or
ip .oard reserves the nght'to reQuire one
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pnortethe requested dqte of use, Multi-le and/or lorg term uses of the fa€ility

desird

@

Formatted: Font color: Red,

Commented [m2]: To

ComrenH [m3R2l: Deby, Mike and Mary for review

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

161

Item 7.



HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL

the Hamburg Township Senior/Community Center is available for use by Hamburg Township
taxpayers, local non-orofit organizations. and/or civic organizations for meetinqs and/or
events as outlined in the Senior/Community Center Rental - Facility Information packet. The
rates for use are available in the Hamburo Township Administrative Fee Schedule which can

be found in the Hamburg Townshio Code of Ordinances.

5.7(b) Reservations - Application for use forms shall be made available at the office of
the Townshio Clerk and/or on the Hamburg Township website. The Parks Coordinator shall

record each reservation on a facility calendar on a first-come-first-served basis, process

invoices, and facilitate the customer's access to the building by assioning key fobs. For

regular users, a code may be assigned by Director of Technical Services & Utilities.ta,[t!igh----

will be given to them alonq with a regular key. The Parks Coordinator will keeo record of all

key and code assionments.

organizations, All applications for use must be submitted to the Township Clerk's.

Depaftment for review and aoproval.

2. All aoolications for use of the faciliW shall be submitted no less than two weeks prior to
the requested date of use. All such uses shall terminate at the end of the Township's
fiscal year (ending June 30th of everu vear). Thereafter, a new aoplication must be

made for each succeeding Township flscal vear or portion thereof. Maximum
caoacitY of the buildino is 150.

,3,=App!rqsliqns.qhel!.be=!'tade=qn.t=or='rg.prpyidsd Dy l=he.q!er.BlrPepefilsnt, A1=qppliqeliqns
must be signed bv an authorized party reDresenting the oroup or organization or an

individual who must also provide contact information. The Township Board reserves

the right to revoke any approved use with due notice. Uses may be rescheduled at any
time ls.qed==qn==a=ye[eDjltty==et=.q!h=er==USss.rsquire=d==.0y.=H.qmD]lrg..T=o=!ry=rlshlpl=sgnior-
Communitv Center.

4. The aoolicant mav be asked to furnish proof of liability insurance with an endorsement
showing Hamburg Townshio as an additional insured for an event, if the Clerk or the
Hamburg Township Board so requests, in amounts to be established by the Townshio.
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5. A front door entrance key and alarm code will be assiqned to anv apolicant who app,lies
for a reoccurrinq meeting. There will only be one key assigned per group. Annual
pavment for use is required at the time of issuance and is non-refundable. The
applicant aorees that said key will not be copied or loaned to others. If said key is lost
Gnd/or loaned) a charge of $100 will be invoiced to the applicant. Changes in
scheduled use must be aoproved by the Clerk's Department. Unscheduled use of
the faciliW will result in an automatic loss of rental orivileoes.

6. A front door entrance kev and key fob will be assigned to any aoplicant who aoplies for
infreouent meeting such as annual or ouarterly. Pavment is reouired at the time of
issuance and is non-refundable. Approval can take uo to 5 business days. The applicant
agrees that said key will not be copied or loaned to others. If said kev is lost (and/or
loaned) a charge of $100 will be invoiced to the applicant. Changes in scheduled use
must be aoproved by the Clerk's Deoartment. Unscheduled use of the facility will
result in an automatic loss of rental orivileqes.

7. The facility is accessible through the front double doors of the building. It is the
responsibility of the applicant to secure. lock and alarm the building orior to exiting.
Should the facilitv be left unlocked and unalarmed, the organization will be charged a
fee as outlined Hamburo Township Administrative Fee Schedule - Aopendix
A. Future use may not be guaranteed for habitual offenders.

8. For infrequent use, Aoolicants have seven (7) days afterthe scheduled date ofthe use
of the faciliW to return the key (and fob if aoplicable) to Hamburg Township or the
applicant may be charged a fee as outlined in the Hamburq Township
Administrative Fee Schedule - Appendix A.

9. All aooroved users will be responsible for any damage done to the Communiw Center
resulting from their use of the premises and fees are outlined in the Hamburo
Township Administrative Fee Schedule - Apoendix A. Hamburg Township is not
responsible for damages to any property that belongs to the applicant or users of the
oremises. Any properV that is brought on premises must be removed when the
function ends, before the building and premises are vacated.

10. Hangino of anv documents, signs, posters, oictures or similar items. is not permitted
on any suface in the Senior/Communitv Center. If for any reason. it is determined that
it is necessary to re-key the Senior/Community Center due to the negligence of the
party who has utilized the facility, the Township has the right to charge the applicant
for any costs incurred.

11. All approved users shall have the faciliW cleaned up. locked uo and shall vacate the
Township premises by 11:00 p.m. No applicant shall be on the oremises after this
time without express permission from the Townshio Board.

12. If applicants serve food or refreshments, all means of serving same shall be furnished
by the aoolicant. None of the facility's cooking or refrigeration equioment or supplies
may be used. NO SMOKING, VAPING, OR TOBACCO PRODUCTS IN THE
BUILDING. NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ARE ALLOWED ON THE PREMISES.
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PARTIES AND SHOWERS ARE ALLOWED AT AN EVENT RATE, PROHIBITING
USE OF THE KITCHEN, AND REqUIRE A NON-REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT. NO
MEETINGS OF A PARTISIAN POLITICAL NATURE. NO RELIGIOUS
ACTTVTTIES OR SERVTCES. J:UNpMTSJNS EVENTS MAl',..BF APPROJED BY---

TOWNSHIP BOARD MOTION. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
ORGANIZATION TO REMOVE THEIR TRASH AND RETURN ALL ROOMS TO
THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION. KITCHEN USE IS PROHIBITED FOR ALL
USERS.

13. All items dealing with the application reouirements. not specifically mentioned or
defined above shall be subiect to the interpretation and discretion of the Townshio
Board and Townshio Clerk.

5.7(d) Release of Liabilitv lWaived

personal injurv. including bodilv iniury or death and/or propertv damage. including loss

of use thereof, which arises out of, or is in any way connected or associated with this

contract.

2. The Apolicant covenants and agrees that it will have a representative on the Premises
at all times to monitor the set-up. use and tear-down of the use and all activlties related

thereto and under no circumstances shall the use of the Senior/CommuniW Center be

granted or sublet to any other group or organization without the express written

oermission of the Hamburg Township Board of Trustees.

3. Anv Applicant or group or entity co-hosting the use must comolv with all rules,

regulations and policies of the Township pertaining to the said use and will be

ultimately responsible for any and all damages to anv Hamburg Township propefty

resulting from the use. and shall othenarise restore the Township prooeftv to its
previous condition.

4. No private oroperty shall be kept, stored or maintained in and on the Hamburg TownshiP

Senior/Communitv Center propertv without the express written oermission of the

Hamburg Townshio Board of Trustees. All orivate oropertv kept, stored or maintained

in and on the Hamburg Township Senior/Community Center property shall be so kept,

stored or maintained at the risk of the Applicant.

5. The Applicant acknowledges that he/she/they are an authorized officer of the
group/event aoolying for use of the Senior/Community Center.
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5.8 Routine Maintenance updared bu Board orr

5.8(a) Responsibility - The Director of Technical andUtitities Seruices & Utilities shall be
responsible for monitoring the need for repairs and improvements to Township propefi.
The Director of Technical an*-Utilities Services and Utilities shall use the Township
purchasing and bidding procedure, as outlined in Section 4.8(b), to procure all non-
emergencyrepairstoTownshipbuildings,land,andequipment7.ffi

AII building maintenance, construction, repairs, building and grounds problems, buildings
and grounds equipment, in short, anything associated in any way with the maintenance
of any township property, regardless of the depaftment it is associated with will be
directed to the Director of Technical Services and Utilities, for approval. If the associated
project does not require Township Board approval, do not proceedd with any purchase
or maintenance without the Directort written approval. This does not apply to routine
day-to-day maintenance like switches, lightbulbs, furnace filters and ongoing routine,
reoccurring maintenance, etc.

5.9 _-Snow Removal Uodated bv Board of Trusts rhlE

The Buildings and Grounds Department is responsible for salting and plowing all
township parking lots and sidewalks including The Mike Levine Lakelands Trail. located
within Hamburg Townshio.

The Buildings and Grounds Superintendent, in consultation with the Director of Technical
and Utility Services, will determine when to salt or plow based on actual ground
conditions in conjunction with current and predicted weather. Depending on the
expected severity of a winter storm, two or three employees from Buildings and Grounds
will be on-call if the storm occurs after hours, or on a weekend or holiday.

The following priority list will be used for salting and/or plowing:

Level 1: Police and Fire Depaftments
Level 2: Township Hall, Township Library, and Senior Center
Level 3: Mike Levine Lakelands Trail
Level 4 : !!qq!s.rsf.4q9sq631{ Ppa1k=*ndJ.tr:d! heaO pallins lqts

Level 1 areas will be plowed as soon as possible and as often as needed during the
storm. Level 2 areas will be plowed once Level 1 areas have been taken care of during
the storm. They will not be plowed as frequently as Level 1 areas. Level 3 areas will be
plowed once the storm has ended and higher priority areas have been addressed. Level
4 areas will not be plowed until the storm has ended and all other areas have been
cleared of snow.
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6.1(a) Courtesy - The primary goal of the Township is to serve the public. All staff and
employees will respond to requests for Township information from members of the public
with couftesy and efficiency. All officials and employees shall communicate with the public
in a friendly, courteous and efficient manner at all times.

All visitors to the Township hall shall be greeted in a friendly, helpful manner. The

Depaftment heads shall make every effort to see visitors who need their assistance. When

workload or other commitments do not allow for an immediate meeting, the visitor will be

asked to make an appointment at a mutually convenient time.

6.1(b) Complaints and Problems - All citizen complaints and problems will be directed

to the appropriate office or official.

Complaints or other concerns received from a citizen shall be received with couftesy. The

official or employee will make every effort to resolve a complaint or problem, within the

official's or employee's scope of authority. Department heads will be notified of all

complaints.

The Township Supervisor and Clerk shall be notified in writing of any citizen complaint. The

notice shall include the name and address of the citizen, the nature of the complaint, and

how the complaint was resolved. The Supervisor or Clerk may make a subsequent inquiry

with the citizen to ensure the issue was resolved to the citizen's satisfaction.

6,2--Public Information Officer

The Supervisor and the Clerk shall be the public information officers for the Township and

shall be responsible for public information associated with their departments of

responsibility. The Treasurer is responsible for supervising the preparation of the Township

newsletter. Public service announcements and media releases on Township government

events and responding to inquiries from the media or referring contact to other appropriate

Township officials shall be jointly coordinated by the Supervisor and the clerk.

Township employees will refer all public information announcements to the Supervisor and

the Clerk prior to releasing them to the public or the media.

I e.o_-pugrrc INFoRMATToN ien

I O,f--nublic Contact uooateo ov aoard or rruft
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6.3_-Public Notices
xx/xx/xx

L,Ddated bv Board of Trustees

6.3(a) Meeting Notices - The Township Clerk shall be responsible for posting all regular,
special and rescheduled Board meetings in conformance with the Open Meetings Act and
other State laws. Departments Heads shall be responsible for posting efspee+a} meetings
related to their department.

6.3(b) Public Notices - The Township Clerk shall be responsible for_delegation andlsr
assistance, or publishing and mailing all public notices required by State law, including but
not limited to:

etin S

2, Budget Public Hearings
3. Planninq Commi ion Public Hearinqs

. Zonino Board Appeals Hearinos
5. Special Assessment Dlstrict Hearings
6. Election Notlces
7. Master Plan Adoption and Amendments Public Hearings
B. Truth-in-Taxation Notice
9. Board Meeting Minutes Synopsis
10. Request for Proposals

6.4_-Freedom of Information Act Requests uodated hv Board n

Pursuant to P.A. 1976 No. 442, as amended, and MCL ls.23t, as amended (Freedom of
Information Act - FOIA) Hamburg Township provides access to all Township public
documents except those or portions of those exempt from release under FOIA. The policies
and procedures herein are intended to implement the requirements of FOIA and the release
of documents that exist at the time any requests for them are made.

All req uests for copies
with the exception of

of public documents or to review public documents must be in writing
retri ents s ch tin min rmine

bv the IA Coordinator in coordination with the deoartment rsonnel the following:

1. Copies of assessment/tax records by the property owner of his/her own property_and
records t ttha are reasona ble ant d readilv ava ilable at the time

L2. Cooie of all current meetino aoendas and meetino minutes.

of the reouest.

rk Sder Deputy

theirdepa*mentr

t pdated+y+€ar+of+ru*ee$#fi
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ef+he-resuesh

+-@
a^^i^^ ^6 rll -,,..an+ 6i^, 'l^-

-w
All written requests shall describe the public record or records requested sufficiently to
enable the FOIA Coordinator to find said public record.

A written request , electronic mail, or
other electronic transmission, is not logged as received by the FOIA Coordinator until one
(1) business day after the electronic transmission is made. For a request to be considered
a sulficient writing to satisfiu the FOIA, it must contain the following:

1. The name, address and contact information (i.e. phone number, email address) of
the requester.

2. A statement indicating that the requester will pay the costs allowable under the FOIA,

or documentation that the requester is receiving public assistance or other facts
showing inability to pay due to indigence.

Generally, oral requests for documents do not constitute a request under FOIA. However,

if a citizen making an oral request is disabled, either temporarily or permanently, so that
he/she is unable to make the request in writing, special accommodations must be made. It
is the duty of the depaftment receiving the request to write out the request for the citizen

as an accommodation under American Disability Act (ADA). Once written, the request

should be processed as a formal request under FOIA.

6,4(a) FOIA Coordinators - The Township Board shall appoint a FOIA Coordinator. The

FOIA Coordinator may designate another individual(s) to act on his or her behalf in accepting

and processing requests for the public body's public records, and in approving a denial
pursuant to FOIA.

6.4(b) Processing - Often times a request for documents under FOIA will be received by

the specific department. The request must be immediately turned over to the FOIA

Coordinator for processing. The FOIA Coordinator in turn will request and receive from the
appropriate depaftments, the requested documents together with a memorandum
regarding the request, listi ng the staff time involved in retrieving and if necessarv redacting

the documents The FOIA Coordinator shall review the departmental response for both

compliance with the Township policy and consistency with the Township's response to
similar requests. Any required changes shall be immediately discussed with the responding
department or, if appropriate, the Township Attorney, The responding department shall

immediately make any changes directed by the Coordinator and provide the Coordinator
with revised documents as may be necessary.
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The depatment will provlde the requested records to the FOIA Coordinator no later than
four (4) days from receipt of the request. If this is not possible, the department shall notify
the FOIA Coordinator immediately. The Coordinator will contact the requesting party and
notify them of a 10-day extension of time to respond, if appropriate.

If a depadment cannot provide a requested record because it does not exist, the FOIA
Coordinator will be notified in writing immediately. If a record does not exist in the form
requested, or if it is exempt under FOIA, the Coordinator will send a notice of denial, which
contains the required appeal information (see Section 6.4(d)).

In the event the request is to view public documents, a monitor (Township staff person
designated by the FOIA Coordinator) will be assigned. The requestor shall be notifled of
the scheduled day and time for the inspection.

6.4(c)--Payment of Costs - The requester will be invoiced by the FOIA Coordinator for
actual costs in filling the request. These costs are contained in the Administrative Fee
Sched u le. (inse+nypert+nt<)

Except as provided below, no fee shall be charged for searching, examinlng, reviewing, and
deleting and separating exempt from non-exempt material unless failure to charge a fee
would result in unreasonable high costs to the public body because of the nature of the
request in the particular instance, such as, by way of example, cases requiring advice from
legal counsel, additional staffing or other direct expenses not in the ordinary course of
business. (If a FOIA request is made for an easily identified document consisting of a few
standard size pages, labor for the search, examination, and making deletions under the
FOIA would generally not present a case of unreasonably high costs to a public body. In
such a case, the Legislature has directed that no charge be imposed. If a request for "any
and all" documents as to a particular subject, requires a search of many boxes of records,
including review for exempt material which must be or may be deleted (per Section 13 of
the FOIA), and if that search, examination, and review involves numerous hours of labor,
charges may be imposed to avoid the unreasonably high cost arising from the nature ofthat
particular request.)

In any case where the estimated actual cost to Hamburg Township of responding to a
request for a copy of a public record exceeds 950.00, a good faith deposit equal lo 1/z of
the estimated cost of such response shall be required prior to fillino eomptetingthe request.
The FOIA Coordinator shall be responslble for collecting the computed costs prior to filling
or deoendino on whether a deposit is reouired the release of the requested documents.

An individual who submits an affidavit that he or she is receivino oublic assi nce, or lf not
recetvrno Dublic assistance. statino facts showino inabilitv to oav the c st because of
indigency,A Then a copy of a public record shall be furnished, without charge for the first
$20.00 of the fee for each request, to
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If an individual has an outstanding FOIA bill, the information shall be turned over to the
Accounting Department for collections proceedings. The Township cannot refuse to comply
with subsequent FOIA requests due to an outstanding invoice but may reouire 100%
estimated fee up front.

The Township Board may waive some or all of the costs as may be in the public interest
because furnishing copies of the document(s) would be considered as primarily befltting the
general public.

6,4(d) Response - The initial response may be to either grant or deny the requested

doesments-or extend the time for response up to ten (10) business days. The response

either granting or denying access in whole or in paft to the requested documents must

contain the following:

1. An invoice containing a detailed breakdown and backup of the charges to process the

request.

2. Transmittal indicatlng where the requester may pick up the released documents and pay

the appropriate costi. This transmittal shall also include the following statement: "Ihe
fownihip does not warant or guarantee the accuracy of the information provided.

Rather, it provides the documents only to comply in good faith with the Michigan

Freedom of Information Act, and not for any other purpose'"

3. If any aspect of the response is less than a full granting of the request, the flnal

paragraph MUST be inserted exactly as follows:

"If you receive written notice that your request has been denied, in whole or in part,

unier Section 10 of the Freedom of Information Act, you may, at your option, either 1)

submit to the Hamburg Township Clerk a written appeal that specifically states the word
,bppeal, and identifiis the reason(s) for reversal for the disclosure denial; or 2) file a

lawsuit in the circuit coutt to compel Hamburg Townshipb disclosure of the record' If,
after judicial review, the circuit court determines that the Township has not complied

with ihe lct, you may be awarded reasonable attorneyb fees and damages as specified

under the Act".

4. he requestor shall be notifled of

anv material identified as exempt along with aeeempanie4$fa transmittal letter
'rdicat., th"*pe.,frc ,".sons why any material is not being disclosed together with the

right to appeal or seek judicial review.

+.-Reda€tiens

6.4(e) Appeats - under the Act, the requesting person has the option of pursuing an

upp"ai to't't.1" Hamburg Township Board or proceeding to circuit couft. If the requesting
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person wants to appeal to the Township Board, the requester must submit a written appeal
that specifically states the word "appeal" and identifies the reason or reasons for reversal
of the denial. The Township Board is not considered to have received a written appeal until
the first regularly scheduled meeting following submission of the appeal. Within ten days
after receiving the written appeal, the Township Board must do one of the following:

1. Reverse the disclosure denial;

2. Issue a written notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial;

3. Reverse the disclosure denial in part and issue a written notice to the requesting person
upholding the disclosure denial in paft; or

4. Under unusual circumstances, issue a notice extending for not more than 10 business
days the period during which the Township Board will respond to the written appeal.
The Township Board is prohibited from issuing more than one extension for any
particular appeal.

6.4(f) Document Storage - FOIA Documents tebe released by the Coordinator shall be
held for one year plus one day. Ifthe requester fails to pay the amount due the Township,

the documentsor fails to pick up the documents, the reouest is considered abandoned and
may be rerycled, destroyed, or returned to the appropriate department.

!.J(e) Recora Keeping - The FOIA Coordinator shall maintain a chronological file of all
FoIA requests processed by him/her together with a copy of the document provided,
response letter, and invoice. These files must be maintained for a period of one year and
one day from the date of response.

6.S_-Incoming Mail
)od)odx tlpdated+y+€aF+€f+rustees#efi

2. All mail clearly and p
dlstributed unopened
mail recipient will
(or copies) schedu
fashion.

fT

1. All mail addressed to the Township is considered Township mail. Employees cannot
expect to use the Township p.o. Box or its physical address as a personal mail service.

roperly addressed to a specific individual or department will be
to thelr resoective mailbox The

assume full responsibility for forwarding all invoices and documents
led for retention to the appropriate departments mailbox in a timely

3. AII mail with addressee not clearly specified will be opened to determine proper
distribution with the following exceptions:

a. All mail addressed to the Police Department will be distributed unopened.

b. All mail addressed to the Library, with*heexeeptio*-oFbankttatements,will be
distributed unopened.
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c. Mail from the Assessorb Office returned by the USPS as undeliverable will be
distributed unopened.

d. Mail addressed to a specific individual marked "Personal and Confidential" will be
distributed unopened.

e. All mail marked "Invoice" or other indication of request for payment will be delivered
to.

f. Any questions or concerns regarding the receipt and processing of incoming
Township mail shall be addressed with the Clerk's Office in a timely fashion in order
to expedite resolution.

g. The Clerk's Office reserves the right to open and inspect any suspicious mail with a

Township address that it deems necessary.

h. All mail will be processed and distributed on a daily basis.

6.6_-Outgoing Mail
Update*bfBo#Hrirstee$ &-

Updated by Board of Trustecs jqtrode

All outgolng mail must be stamped/metered and deposited in the outgoing mail box located
next to the postage machine by 4:00 PM, M+ Th. for same day Post Office drop off unless
special arrangements are made with the Clerk's office.

6.7 
-Confidential 

Information

Officials and employees shall not release any information to the media which would be a
violation of a citizen's or a member of general public right to privacy.

6.8 Social Media Pol updated by Board of Trustees 8-4-22

This section is beinq reviewed by a study qroup that will brinq back updates at a later date:

Purpose: Hamburq Township supports the use of social media technoloqy to enhance
communication, collaboration. and exchanqe of information to fufther the qoals of the

ocedur
coverinq all Township emoloyees, TownshiD Board members, and/or Committee members.
This oolicv mav evolve as new technolooies and social media offerinos chanoe. or are
adopted.

ffi(a)-D€+initions
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Websit*t€.

ffi

ffi

6.8(b) (a) Responsibilities

The Social Media Soecialist will:

Develop and distribute social media posts on assioned mediums. such as Facebook.

X, Instaoram, and/or the Township website or cable channel.

Assist Clerk in developinq press releases. newsletter articles. orinted materials.
presentations, etc.

Ensure all social media sites and channels are kept current.

Have authoritv to resDond to comments for all posts.

Informational questions that can be easily responded to.
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Sensitive ouestions/comments. or that the specialist is not comfortable responding

to. will be referred to the assigned Social Media Director for suogested resDonse. if
anv. The Director mav in turn refer to the Technoloqv Director for final action.

Monitors sites dailv and responds to comments in a polite and respectful tone'

Ensures that all content is appropriate. orofessional, and consistent with Township

Policy and brandinq.

Ability to make comments via their own devices after hours as authorized/aDDroved

bv their Department Head and the Social Media Director.

Stay current with social media networks, and have the abilitv to measure

peformance metrics.

Have a familiariW with the ads olatform for each medium. if anv (useful)'

Keep the social Media Director informed of the used social media sites and

activities.

Provide available reoorts. or copies of posts/comments. as requested through

F.O.I.A. or by the Hamburg Townshio Board of Trustees.

The Social Media Director(s) will:

Aoorove the Social Media Activitv plans for their category, as well as the addition of

anv new olatforms, with approval from the Technology Director'

Oversees and Is responsible for content oosted bv the Social Media SDecialist(s't'

Authorizes Advertisino Budgets, if anv. for media campaigns and boosted oosts'

Designate a social Media specialist and back-up responsible for overseeino the

categorv's social media activities. policv comoliance. and responding to comments

completelv. accurately and in a timely manner.

Designate aporopriate usage levels including identifyinq what social media accounts

individuals are approved to use, as well as defining roles'

Monitor Google Information Panels and ensure accurate information is reflected and

post responses to comments as needed.

The Technologv Director will:

Have final authority to edit or remove official social media sites. and any content

therein, should there be a securitv issue.
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intain a list of a ci lm
of authorized site users for the I

manaoement.

r

acceptable content.
unities to staff on est

Work with the Eme ency Manaqement Director to draft and distribute content in
eme en sit ti n.

Fnqr rre rll social medi2 sites ha\/p tha a^rra.t secur ihr settin SWi th fhe 2cciqtrn.a
of Social Med ia Specialist and their assiqned Director.

6.8k) (b) Procedures

While the content for each De tment within the nshio varies. the ove rall theme,
tone. and rofessionalism must carried throuqh. Ex mDles oF tvoical oosts , as well as

esu for mcdir blacfc/n mofinn< rar ill be hrr e Cnri:l Mth .tnr Thaedia Di
Technoloov Director and each Social Media Di rector will ensure that the ff member

iven t sibili lic face ftmen

iliar with t ntent all on e Fede laws
reoula ions, and TownshiD Dolicies . This includes but is not limited to laws reqardino

S

e n entifi mation ntion Fi endmen
urance ili n

relate laws.
bit IPAA T a m

Is res onsible and eouioDed carry-o ut social med ia activiw in accordance wLth the
nt Soci

Deoa nts who choose to uti lize social m ia for thin s other than WDical , such
SM StS ons sh

Submit a Social Media Action Plan to their assioned Social Media Manaoer. for public
even adverti sino. that identifies the eDartmen mission. oals. ob ves, audi nces,

dme S

e VE a n r rts. n
d posts canbes I in reach ino bevon d oroanic reach, and can tarqet s c
ra hics tn SS : com SUTVC blic m nn n

tmDo rta nt related posts.

Mav a Drove the distribution/a ftisino throuoh a vendor hired for s fic ou such
as Dla nino. enoineerino. etc. social medi Dlan would be develooed bv the

approval.
ctor nd subm to the Social Media Dire r and Technoloov Di r forVEndor/contra
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6.8(d) (c) Authorized Use

Hamburg Township respects the riqht of anv emoloyee to engage in online social

networkinq using the Internet. other technologv, and social media networks during their
personal time. This includes instant messages, text, video, ohotos, and audio. While we
respect the emplovee's right of self-exoression. in order to protect the Township's
interests and ensure emplovees focus on their job duties, employees must adhere to the
following guidelines:

Emplovees may not enqage in such activities during work time, or at anv time with
Township equipment or propefty, without Social Media Director's approval. or within the
confines of the expected duties of Social Media Soecialist.

Information published on social media networks that has to do with any asoect of work
must complv with all confidentialiV requirements. HIPAA, and Township Policies.

Information related to persons receiving services from the Township must not be

disclosed. Privacv riqhts of fellow employees and Townshio Board members must be

respected.

Township Departments or employees mav not create a social newvorking site or service to
conduct Township business without a Social Media Action Plan and aoproval from the
Social Media Director assigned to their cateqorv, with review bv the Technology Director'

If the emplovee mentions the Township while engaging in social networking and also

expresses a view or opinion regarding the Township's actions, the oerson must specificallv

note that the statement is his/her personal view or ooinion and not the view or ooinion of
the Township. This standard disclaimer does not bv itself exempt suoervisors. managers,

coordinators, and the Township Board from special responsibilitv when using personal

social networks.

Bv virtue of your position as a Hamburo Township Employee, you are held to a hiqher

standard than general members of the oublic, and your online activities should reflect
professionalism.

Users must immediately report violations of this policv to their manager or suoervisor, as

well to the Human Resources Director.

All managers and supervisors are resoonsible for enforcing this policv. Employees who
violate this policv are subiect to discipline up to and including termination from
employment, orofessional disciDline, or criminal prosecution, in accordance with the
Hamburg Township Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual.

5,8(d (d) Aoproved Social Media Networks, Cable Channels, Websites

Departments shall only utilize Township aporoved social media netvvorks for hosting

official Townshio social media sites. A list will be maintained bv the Technologv Director.
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n m e il le the cial M ia Directo S . Networks m VA for use d ndin

on the cateqory of content.

Sncial Med 2 A.ti on Plans for :nvthinn nthpr than ann roved dail use will he rpviewed
:nd annrnvcd hv the Snri:l Media f)irertnr and Terhnn D irprfnr n nr tn nr rhlir rele:qcn

.Em wh Vi te this res eli lin

the Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual.

roved social media network usaoe ouidelines will be relaved bv the SocialFor eacha DD

media sites. at the direction of their Social Media Director and/or the Technoloov Director.

Media Director.

The tion of Hambu Townshi 's soci

Social media sites will be created usino off,eial Township email accounts, or other
aoDroved email such as Gmail. on file with the Technoloqv Director.

Passwords will be created and maintained the Social Media Specialist, with copies on
file with the Techno oov Director and will conform to oassword reouirements. Passwords
shall be orom ly reset when authorized a ss is removed.

Social Media Directors shall notifu the Technoloqy Directo r immediately in the case ot
I n em lo with authorize f n

the Township.

6.8(fl (e) Authenticitv Establishment & Site Content

Hamburq Township's social media sites shall be created and maintained with identifiable
characteristics of an official Townshi o site. Both creation and maintenance of sites. and
the content there in. shall comDlv with Drocedures as outlined in the Social Media
Handbook. Wherever Dossible. links should direct users back to the Townshio's offlcial

f information forms documents nlinr
of serve as a dunlication of efforts- hrrt aSAWA to further the ooa sand mi ssron of then

Township.

A list of undesirable content and/or words Dosted bv external and authorized users will be
om rem them tr n

bv the direction of the Social Media Directo , as outlined in the Social Media handbook.

rna ro te im
is not limited to removal of ublic mm n n

fl
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All Township content will be informational!nd non-oartisan in nature. Resident and visitor
comments on posts, includinq the request to remove inapDropriate, insensitive, or
misleadinq information, will be responded to in a timelv manner.

6.8fu) (f) Securitv Compromise

If a comoromise is identifled on any officia lTownship social media site, the manaqinq
Snria Mpd aD rprfnr and the Tp.hnnlodv Dirprtnr mr rct hF nntified immedi:fplv The

Social Media Specialist will change appropriate passwords immediatelv to isolate the
incident. and archive comoromisinq content as outlined in the Social Media Handbook.

The Technoloqv Director has final authority to edit or remove official social media sites,
and anv content therein. should there be a securitv issue. or at the direction of the
Township Board.

6.8ftXq) Record of Updates
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6.9 Governmental Access Cable Television Channel Capacity policy

As ofJune 30, 2026, this section will no lonoer be needed s we will no lonqer
mat tn Cable Channel 191 with Soectru Communi tions.

6.9(a) Introduction
As pat of its administration of its cable franchise authority, the Township of Hamburg is
hereby establishing guidelines for the use of channel capacity on the cable system dedicated
by the cable Franchise Grantee for governmental purposes. All reguiations shall be
governed by applicable regulations of the Federal communications commission.

184

Item 7.



HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL

This policy may be included in the Municode version of Hamburg Township Ordinances if so
designated and directed by the Hamburg Township Board ofTrustees.

6.9(b) Background
Under the Cable Franchise Agreement, the Cable Franchise Grantee is required to supply
channel capacity for access to its cable system for governmental access purposes.

At the time of the adoption of this policy, video access is provided over one channel, Channel
191. Its broadcast signal is being carried over the Charter Spectrum Cable W Network.
The Technical Services Department of Hamburg Township maintains and operates Channel
191 under the direction of the Hamburg Township Board of Trustees.

These access guidelines establish rules, procedures and requirements to determine eligibility
to program the capacity and the acceptability of programming material for governmental
access, and otherwise set forth operating policies by which the Township will make use of
governmenta I access capacity.

6.9(c) Purpose U ndated hv Board of Trustees xx/xx/xx

-^,.t -l-^ -'l;ili^--l al',arlianrl -^,{ aL rli- ia€arar}ian uiiaa nr 

-ira

-The 
purpose of governmental and community cable TV access hereunder is to provide

to Hamburg Township Board, commissions, committees, departments and community
organizations an outlet for governmental and community information and-prograffifn+Fg,

and
announcements.

6.g(cX1) Eligible Governmental and Community Entities

A. Access to Channel Capacity: Upon application to the Township, governmental
access information or programming may be insefted over the cable system's
governmental access channel capacity by an eligible governmental or community
entity.

B. Eligible Entities: The term "eligible entity" means the following:
i. Township Board ofTrustees
ii. Executive personnel and administrative personnel of the Township of

Hamburg
iii. The Boards, commissions, committees and departments of Hamburg

Township
iv. The Hamburg Police Depatment;
v. The Hamburg Fire Depaftment;
vi. Executive personnel and administrative personnel of Livingston County; and

the State of Michigan; and
vii. Other entities as may be allowed by the Township Board of Trustees.
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Governmental access is intended both for in-service use by and behveen eligible government
entities and community groups and as a public service to the citizens of Hamburg.

6.9(cX2) Responsibilities of the Technical Services Depaftment
* Updated by_q0ard_0t-frustee5lgood)o(

B.A-Responsible for coordinating the operation of Channel 191 pursuant to the
direction of the Hamburg Township Board of Trustees. The Director of Technical
Services shall designate staff responsibilities for maintenance and operation of
Channel 191's station, equipment and programming.

C.E_Provide the Township with advice concerning governmental issues that are
relevant to Hamburg and the development and procurement of information,
information services and programming responsive to those issues.

F.E _Shall be the primary inteface with the cable television franchisee for the
purpose of scheduling franchisee-provided resources and facilities for the production
and cablecast of governmental access programming. All franchise agreements shall
be approved by the Township Board of Trustees and executed by the appropriate
Township elected officials.

G.E__Shall be responsible for collecting programming information and materials
from eligible governmental and community entities. The Township Board of Trustees
has ultimate authority with respect to programming and material transmitted over
the governmental access capacity.

IF.G.,_Shall assist in and coordinate the production of governmental access
programming both onsite and offsite for such entities as they may require, subject
to available facilities, funds and personnel.

^^r,^,hm^F+- l i--,,^-ggvgrrrrrrgrrEqrT

'r^rr,^-hi^ -I^ff -^,{ ^}h^F- ,,^^h ,^^t t^-t, vvY, rJ'.,P \-,1' 
'u, 

J !lPv, r , LYuuJr,

LLShall review and approve all material or programming cablecast on governmental
access capacity pursuant to policy set by the Township Board.

Shall be responsible for reviewing accessibility options for the deaf and hard
of hearing community as such technologies may become available. The Township
Board ofTrustees shall have final approval for any contracts required to provide such
services.

K
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Shall be responsible for the physical and daily operation of the governmental
access channel capacity.

S+.l._Chain of Command: The Technical Seruices Department shall report flrst to
the Township Supervisor, then to the Township Board of Trustees.

I 6,9(CX3) PfOgfammi[$ updated bv Board of rrustees xx/xx/xx

A. Programming Focus
Programming shall be primarily focused in four main areas:

-government progra mming;
-community programming;
-educational and community interest programming;
-public service programming;

All programming shall be of special interest and benefit to the residents of the Township of
Hamburg, and shall promote and fufther the goals and objectives of the Hamburg Township
Board for Hamburg Township. All applicable FCC regulations shall govern.

B. Programming Types

Automated News
Seruices Programming

Modules provided under agreements with
Leightronics, Inc. and/or other suppliers as
approved by the Township Board of
Trustees.

Live Live coverage may be provided, subject to
the preemption for any material that does
not comply with these quidelines.

Remote Utilizing remote video production facilities
for on-location ta pe-delayed cablecasts.

Video Delayed Events or presentations may be recorded
for cablecast at a later time. Recordings of
live cablecasts may be replayed.

Locally
Programs

Produced Original programs that are governmental
and community programming may be
produced by eligible entities, including
production and production assistance by
Technical Seruices staff or others on behalf
of such eligible entities. Any copyrights to
locally produced programming shall
belong to the eligible entity producing
such program. If such eligible entity is not
organized and authorized to own such a

copyriqht, the copyriqht shall belonq to the
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Township or the County or the State with
direct iurisdiction over the eliqible entiU.

External Programs Governmental, community and
educational programming may be acquired
or borrowed by eligible entities for access.
The eligible entity shall be responsible for
securing all copyright authorizations
required for externally produced programs
and shall provide a written copy of such
authorizations upon application to
Technical Seruices staff to air such
programming.

Alphanumeric
Message Board

A governmental and community bulletin
board may be maintained to display
messages of local interest in Hamburg
Township and Livingston County, Michigan
and a communiW calendar.

Data Computer applications may be integrated
over the access capacity as technology
permits.

e_@
iees

D. Township Control
Hamburg Township reserves the right to control all programming, including all non-

proflt advertising, which is broadcast over the channels. No for-profit adveftising is
permitted due to cable TV franchise limitations. The right of control is a broad right,
including, but not limited to, control over any and all content (video, audio, graphics, text),
length of programming, broadcast schedule times, methods of production and broadcasting,
copyright of materials generated by Hamburg Township and any related fees, production
costs, broadcasting costs and/or equipment costs.

E. Political Programming
No "political programming" shall be accepted for governmental access except as may be
approved by the Hamburg Township Board of Trustees.

i. Definition of "Political programming"
a. That programming which, if inserted on the governmental or community access

channel capacity, would constitute a use by a legally qualified candidate or his or her

188

Item 7.



HAMBURG TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL

supporters (authorized or unauthorized) that would give rise to requirements by a cable
operator, if such programming were to have been insefted on a cable channel subject to
the cable operator's control, to provide equal oppoftunities and quasi-equal oppoftunities to
other such candidates for the same office or their suppofters (authorized or unauthorized)
under Federal Communications Board CFCC") cable television regulationS, e.g., 47 C.F.R.

576.3(q) and 576.205 et seq., and related FCC policies, rules and doctrines, including the
"personal attack rule."
b. 'tMeet the Candidate" and other issues-related forums held prior to elections may be
allowed as approved by the Hamburg Township Board of Trustees even though they may
be considered "political" programming.

ii. Definition of "Non-Political Programming"
For these guidelines, the following are considered news events and are not
"political programming : "

a. Meetings of and hearings before the Hamburg Township Board and Hamburg
Township Planning Commission, Hamburg Zoning Board of Appeals; and any
other Hamburg Township government committees and depaftments.

b. Meetings of and hearings held by Livingston and Washtenaw County depaftments
affecting Hamburg Township residents and propefi owners.

c. Meetings of and hearings held by State of Michigan depaftments such as the
Michigan Depaftment of Natural Resources (MDNR), Michigan Depaftment of
Environment, Great Lakes and Energy(MEGLE), Michigan State
Police(MSP)/Emergency Management, etc.

d. Meetings held by Federal regional government agencies such as FEMA/NFIP,

USCACE, and USGS for issues involving Hamburg Township residents and
property owners.

iii. Right of Refusal
Hamburg Township reserves the right to refuse cable broadcasting of programs which may
contain any of the following:

Unauthorized use of copyriqhted material.
Violation of the State and Federal law regarding obscenity.
No programming shall be accepted for governmental
access if it contains obscene material, sexually explicit
conduct or material soliciting or promoting unlawful
conduct under Section 10(c) of the Cable Television
Consumer Protection and Competition Act of 1992 ("Cable
Act") as implemented by requlations of the FCC.

Advertising of a "lottery" as defined in 18 U.S.C. S 1304
and FCC regulation 47 C.F.R. 5 213.
Unlawful invasion of privacy.

Material which is libelous, slanderous or defamatory.
Material which violates local, state or federal laws.
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Any other material deemed inappropriate by the Hamburg
Townshi Board of Trustees.

F, Preview of Programming
Any programming submitted by an eligible governmental entity for access shall be
previewed by the Technical Services staff, or Township elected officials for acceptance.
Such programming may be edited to conform to these guidelines, or the programming may
be rejected. If concerns develop, the matter shall be referred to the Township Board for
review.

G. Alphanumeric Bulletin Board
Messages programmed into the "Bulletin Board" shall be edited to provide clarity and

to provide maximum use of the memory bank currently available. Message content generally
will not be edited, but will not be inseted if inconsistent with these guidelines

H. Handling of Program Materials

i. Return of Refused Programming
Any programming submitted by an eligible entity for cable W channel access that is not
accepted will be returned.

ii. Program Retainage
Programming accepted for governmental access will be retained, including recordings of live
programming, for the duration of the scheduled run of the programming, including repeat
exhibitions, and for any such period of time as may be applicable under the Township's
policies for programming return, receipt and record retention.

iii. Program Copying

a. Subject to copyright and licensing considerations, programming shall be available to
the public for copying one week after the last scheduled run. All requests for copies shall be
made pursuant to FOIA requirements.

b. The cost for copies of programming shall be set by the Township Clerk according to
the Township Schedule of Fees under FOIA.

c. Programming generated by entities other than Hamburg Township shall be obtained
directly from that entity and not from Hamburg Township.

6.9(cX4) Programming Schedules

A. Day to Day Management
i.-----Dai+y-Sehedcle

U Board of Tru
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ing. The day-to-day management of
schedules shall be through the Technical Seruices office.
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i, l'rogramrning of live seripts or eoneepts for sueh live programming must be submitted
in*

preparation; produetion; if anyi and evaluation for eonsisteney with these guidelines,
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€ableea+date'

6.9(c)(5) Support for Access Programming - Underwriting

A. Franchise Fees
Channel 191 is presently maintained via franchise fees generated by cable TV
subscribers to the Chafter/Spectrum Cable TV Network in Hamburg Township as
budgeted for pursuant to allocation by the Hamburg Township Board ofTrustees.

B. Underwriting Contributions

Individuals or organizations that provide contributions to the Township or to a municipal
instrumentality of the Township that is exempt from federal income tax under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code to support governmental and communlty access
or specific programming of a public interest may be identifled by name and, if a business or
organization, the display of their business or organization logo and tagline, consistent with
Section 3998 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and FCC regulations (47

ii, EmergenE programming is not subjeet to this requirerent'

iii, All seripts shall be submitted to the Teehnieal Serviees Department and a Produetien
Propesa+€omptete+
@i€es
"Bulletin Beard" messages must be subnritted Eo the Teehnieal Serviees Department at least
72 hours prior to the intended insertien date exeepEfor speeial publie announeements (sueh

asemer9en€rc+esings).
E._-__-5€hedut+nS€onfl+ds

ii

" fhe following program eontains material whieh maf be o{fensive to some viewers and may
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B. Underwriting Disclosures

The names, addresses and phone numbers of individuals and/or organizations
providing funding for production of programming must be disclosed to the Technical
Services Depatment and the same noted on the Production Proposal.

C. Underwriting Credits

i. Credit may appear at the beginning and/or end of the program ldentiffing the
underwriter. The display should be no longer than 10 seconds and the word "sponsor"
cannot be used.

ii. The credit may include the words "This program made possible in part by _"
followed by the undenruriter's name or logo. Such underwriting announcements or
acknowledgments shall be for identification purposes only and shall not promote the
contributor's products, services or company. Such announcements may not contain
comparative or qualitative descriptions, price information, calls to action or inducements to
buy, sell, rent or lease.

D. UnderwritingPayments
All underwriting contribution funds shall be submitted to and paid to the Hamburg Township
Treasurer with receipts provided for same.

6,9(cX6) Video Products

A. Video Copies

i. Subject to copyright licensing requirements and FOIA requirements, copies of any
available Township of Hamburg programs, including Township Board meetings, shall be
provided to authorized Township employees or departments for official use only, free of
charge, upon request.

ii. Copies of Township Board and other public meetings shall be provided to any citizen
at cost (to include administrative and overhead) in accordance with the provisions of
Schedule of Fees and Charges as set by the Technical Services Depaftment in accordance
with FOIA requirements.

iii. Simulcasting: Township meetings shall be simulcast via Livestream/Vimeo services
software platform online and/or via Channel 191 on the Chafter/Spectrum Cable TV
network.

C.F.R. 5 73.503(d)) and policies and guidelines governing the noncommercial, educational
broadcast services with respect to so-called "underwriting announcements."
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iv. Archiving/Video-On-Demand: Video recordings will be posted and made available to
the public free of charge on the Livestream/Vimeo or other similar video-on-demand internet
viewing service.

B. Videotape review
Video recordings will be posted and made available to the public free of charge on the
Livestream/Vimeo or other similar video-on-demand internet viewing service. FOIA requests
for video recordings transcribed to physical media such as DVDs or flash drives shall be

directed in writing to the Hamburg Township Clerk.

C. Archives

i. It is the policy of the Township to maintain video tape archlves of meetings of and
hearings before the Township Board of Trustees, the Hamburg Planning Commission (when
the Planning Commission proceedings are recorded), and the Hamburg Township Zoning
Board of Appeals pursuant to Township record retention policy as administered by the
Hamburg Township Clerk.

ii. Recording and record retention policies for all other meetings of and hearings before
other eligible entities shall be arranged by such entity in a manner acceptable to the
Township Clerk, who is the deslgnated Keeper of the Records for Hamburg Township.

iii. All recording and record retention policies shall be handled pursuantto current FOIA
regulations. Video recordings will be posted and made available to the public free of charge
on the Livestream/Vimeo or other similar video-on-demand internet viewing service.

5.9(cX7) Legal

A. Copyright and Trademark/Service Mark

i. Copyright Clearance
All programming accepted for governmental access cable broadcasting shall be cleared for
copyright.

ii. Copyright Use Authorization
The eligible entity submitting the programming must have obtained and provided to the
Technical Services Department a specific authorization from the copyright holder of the
programming authorizing the "Township of Hamburg" to pefform, edit and make ephemeral
recordings of the work consistent with these guidelines.

iii. Personal Release
In the case of live programming or recorded programming produced for access hereunder
that is not a public proceeding, permission or releases must be obtained from persons
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B. Errors and Omissions

i. Warrant to Township

Eligible entities shall represent and warrant to the Township that they have all necessary
copyright, trademark, service mark and likeness (i.e., invasion of privacy) permissions and
authorizations for the Township to cablecast the submitted programming consistent with
these guidelines and that such information or programming is not libelous, slanderous or
defamatory and is otherwise consistent with these guidelines.

ii. Indemnification of Township

Such eligible entities shall indemnifu and defend the Township against damages and
loss, including reasonable attorney's fees, for any claims arising out of such representations
and warranties. Such indemniflcation shall also extend to the cable operator to the extent it
is not exempt from liability under the Cable Act or other applicable law. A copy of the
certificate of copyright authorization is to be attached as part of the Production Proposal.

iii. Broadcasters'Liabilitylnsurance
The Township may obtain appropriate "broadcasters' liability" insurance, in which case it
may name such eligible entities as additional insureds and assess such entities, pro-rata,
the premium amount of any such insurance.

iv. Township as Named Insured
Alternatively, any such eligible entity that has or obtains such insurance shall name the
Township as an additional insured with respect to governmental access programming
cablecast pursuant to these guidelines.

6.9(cX8) Amendment and Repeal

The Hamburg Township Board of Trustees may from time to time amend or repeal
these guidelines as it deems fit.

depicted therein to use their likenesses, including printed, recorded and photographed
material. Written evidence of permisslon shall be submitted to the Technical Services
Depaftment at the time of submission of the programming request by the entity on the
Production Proposal.

iv. Trademark Clearance
Any trademark or service mark, depicted or audible, in any programming accepted

for governmental access shall be cleared in the same manner as for copyright.
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6.10 Tax and Assessment Information Policy
UDdated bv Board of Trustees xxlxxlxx

-Update+bfBear+€gruste##e(

Hamburg Township office hours are Monday through Frida).,+-a=ft+€-tftm' Thursday,
7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.-During these hours Assessing records are available for public
inspection, unless an after hours'time is mutually agreed by Hamburg township staff and
the indlvidual requesting the records.

Residents, banks, mortgage companies and other entities requesting information regarding
tax amounts, special assessment payment amounts, propety record cards, valuation
sheets, all available sale records, and maps can receive this information verbally and without
cost on up to five parcels.

Records or files cannot be removed from the Township Offices.

Township offlcials assisting with the inspection of public records must inform any person

inspecting records that only pencils, and no pens or ink may be used to take notes.

Individuals, corporations or entities requesting the following information on more than five
(5) parcels (with the exception of special assessment payoff amount) must be done in
writing.

Tax Amounts for Specific Years
Paid Status of Taxes
Determination of Special Assessment Status
Amounts of Annual Special Assessment Payments
Assessing Information

May be required to do the following:

--Subm*€ff-ReSuesteHVritrng
. Receive all Responses in Writing Via Fax and Mail
. Pay a fee as established by the Township FOIA policy for each parcel on which

information is requested. The fee is payable at the time of the request by check,
money order, or cash.

The public does not have unrestricted access to township offices, records or facilities. A
person may be required to inspect records at a specific counter or table in the view of
Township staff.

Special assessment payoff amounts will be provided in writing via{ax, ormail or e-mail. No
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(Adopted 5127197 - Amended 71124198 -Amended 2/3/15)
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HAMBURG TEWNSHIT

Effe€tiveDate'€3€€o5 Reseinds:

+tle=€oal€af€fllinances I+e,.-7,e

7.O
,lJpdated bv ggaId.otfIuSteeq 3'4-25

As of 202L, the Hamburg Township Ordinances have been codified, and Municode supplies
web services to ensure our laws are accessible to the public. Our code gets updated on a
schedule agreed to by the Township Board, and any changes must be submitted to the
vendor upon adoption,

All changes in Ordinance, both for General Township Law as well as Zoning, must be

forwarded to Municode with supporting documents to be incorporated as a pending

change until codification is completed. The followinq orocedure should be used for
all Ordinance chanqes and it is hiohlv recommended that the orioinatinq
ordinance document be obtained via the website.

jl his is the current location of our Code:

frttpgl1/f lbrely.,4qn!qode,comlm!1hqmburgJory1g,hjp,_(f lv!ngqtg1_9q.)/codes/q-o(g_gf_pqdi
nanceq

Before ordinance Supplements are processed, the updates are approved at a Township
Board meeting. For General Ordinances revisions there is a 1* Reading and 2nd reading
prior to adoption. For Zoning Ordinance revisions there will be a single reading prior to
adoption after their review process is completed. In both cases the changes must be
published in a newspaper of record before taking effect, The steps of the Ordinance
Supplemental Procedure are:

7.1 Ordinance Supplemental Procedure

#.-Staff proposes change/addition to Township Board at a Work Session meeting
1.

a. Copy of original text is provided to Board along with cover memo/bullet points
b. Board provides comments and authorization to proceed
c. Board indicates if Attorney should be included in development and/or review

process

*-Staff completes change/addition to Ordinance - Draft

Fomatted: Font: (Default) Tahoma

Fomatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: No underline, Font color: Auto

Formattedr No underline, Font color: Auto

Fomatted: Numbered + Level: I + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indentat:0.5"

Page*ef.l+
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a. Assigns a number in the Code of Ordinances - Master Index (Appendix 1) -
shared file

i. General Ordinances - Tab 1 - Ordinance Coordinator will assign
ii. Zoning Ordinances -Iab 2 - Zoning staff will assign

b. Works with Township Aftorney, if applicable, to finalize Draft ordinance
(Appendix 4)

i. Templates for both General and Zoning Ordinances available in shared
file

ii. Examples of General and Zoning Ordinances available in shared file

c. Ordinance changes which include Civil Infraction penalties, must be assigned
a Class

d. Attorney to provide opinion/clarification/review memo, if needed/requested by
Board

3. Staff proceeds with approval process

a. Zoning
i. Planning Commission Approval
ii. Livingston County Planning Commission Approval
iii. Township Board Approval (single reading)

b. General
i. Township Board (first reading)
ii. Township Board (second reading)

4. Once approved byTownship Board:

a. Staff provides draft/red-lined version and/or final word doc of numbered
ordinance to Ordinance Coordinator with:

i. Code of Ordinances - Supplemental Request Form (Appendix 2)
reflecting approval dates

ii. Suppofting Documents in PDF format (including Attorney opinion, if
any)

b. Staff provides Clerk's ffice with publication language either in full or summary
format

c. Clerk's Office determines effective date of ordinance and files publication
iii-.j-New Ordinances will be published in their entirety and must incl ude---

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: i, ii,
iii, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Right + Aligned at: 1.38" +
Indent at: 1.63"

Formatted: Font: Tahoma

Formatted: Numbered + Level: I + Numberinq Style: 1, 2,

3, ... + Shrt at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5"
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Certification clause
ir.jt-Ordinance changes/additions exceeding two pages may be published

in summary format which must be submitted to the Clerk's Office,
prior to the 2nd reading, in a final single-spaced Word version which
must include Ceftification clause

d. Certification Clause is as follows:
v-.i_I, (Clerk), the duly qualified Clerk for the Township of Hamburg,.---

Livingston County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true and complete copy of the Ordinance adopted by the Township
Board at a meeting held on (date). The original is on file in the Office
of the Township Clerk.

vi-.ij-By: (Clerk) (Signature line)
vii-. jjj._Introduced : (First reading date)
viii-.jy-Adopted: (Second reading date/when motion was passed)
ir.y-Effective: (Date the law/change becomes effective) (Clerk assists with

this)
r.vi._Published: (Date the law/change is published) (Clerk assists with this)

i.s--C-teik Staff finalizes O,r.Qlnalqe (orument qnd hqs Clerk sign qnd gga!

ordinance

46-Ordinance Coordinator forwards red-lined version of Word Document, a PDF-----
of signed/ceftified version of the approved Ordinance change/addition, and a proof
of publication in order to process the update with Municode for inclusion in code

!.2_Municode sends back confirmation, and changes are scheduled for the nextr
Supplement (Appendix 3)

GQ-The changes are placed on the Ordinance home page while awaitingr
codification and are available for public review

*,p-Once codified, printed versions (4 copies) will be sent for each Supplement to*'
Ordinance Coordinator for distribution to: Clerk, Police, Fire, Zoning

&.1!-All General Ordinances will be maintained in the Clerk archives & V drive.-.
Originals are permanently housed in the Clerk Depaftment archives,

All oublications and Ordinances are to be retained oermanentlv as outlined in the
Records Retention and Disposal Schedule for Michigan Township Clerks General
Schedute #25, as provided by the Department of History, Afts and Libraries -
Records Management Seruices. 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    December 11, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:  Public Safety Awards 

                 Number of Supporting Documents: N/A 

Requested Action 

 I respectfully request an opportunity to publicly present department awards to members of 

the Public Safety Department at the Township Board meeting on December 16, 2025. 

 

Background  

All of the members of the Hamburg Township Public Safety Department perform their duties in 

an exemplary and professional manner on a daily basis. However, there are certain instances where 

the exceptional actions of an officer or firefighter should be recognized. I am proud to recognize 

the following members and present them with the following departmental awards: 

 

 

1. Sgt. Steve Locke is being awarded a Certificate of Merit for his actions which lead to the 

identification and arrest of a suspect in a fatal hit & run accident on December 23, 2024.  

 

2. Capt. Michael Steinaway, Lt. Timothy Begnoche, Sgt. Joseph Acuff, Sgt. Scott Flohr, FF 

Andrew Turner and Officer Spencer Flavin are being awarded Lifesaving Awards for their 

actions on January 22, 2025 which helped save the life of a 66-year woman who was in 

cardiac arrest. 

 

3. Capt. Michael Steinaway, Lt. Derrick Hill and FF Rebecca Zettel are being awarded a Unit 

Citation for their actions on a medical call on April 7, 2025.  

 

4. Officer Kim Leeds is being awarded a Certificate of Merit for her investigation on June 8, 

2025 which led to the arrest and conviction of a larceny suspect.  

 

5. Lt. Derrick Hill and FF Daniel Clement are being awarded a Certificate of Merit for their 

actions on a medical call on July 15, 2025. 

 

 

I respectfully request an opportunity to publicly present their awards at the Township Board 

meeting on December 16, 2025 where I will provide further details on each of these incidents. 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

 

In addition, I would like to publicly recognize the following firefighters for their years of service: 

 

5 Year Anniversaries: 

 FF Jeremy Nordstrand 

 

10 Year Anniversaries: 

 Lt. Derrick Hill 

 Sgt. Clint London 

 FF Thomas Pawley  

 

15 Year Anniversaries: 

 Capt. Casey Yost 

 Capt. Sam Vultaggio 

 

 

Fiscal Considerations 

Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☐  No ☒   

If YES, are funds budgeted? Yes ☐  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025/2026 

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 
Chief Richard Duffany 

Director of Public Safety 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    December 10, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:  Police Officer Hiring 

                 Number of Supporting Documents: N/A 

Requested Action 

 Motion to approve the hiring of Jay Poet for the position of full-time police officer effective 

immediately.  

 

Background  

The department recently held a hiring process to fill two police officer vacancies with the job 

posting for these positions being publicly posted on October 8, 2025. The closing date for 

applications was October 27, 2025. At the conclusion of the process, Jay Poet finished as the top 

candidate. Officer Poet has a Bachelor’s degree from Saginaw Valley State University and has 

spent the last 6 years as an officer with the Howell Police Department. Officer Poet has 

successfully completed his background check, psychological examination, medical examination 

and drug screening. 

 

Fiscal Considerations 

Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☒  No ☐   

If YES, are funds budgeted? Yes ☒  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025/2026 

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
 

 

Respectfully, 

 
Chief Richard Duffany 

Director of Public Safety 

 

207-000.000-702.000 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    December 10, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:  Firefighter Badge Presentations 

                 Number of Supporting Documents: N/A 

Requested Action 

 Motion to approve the promotion of Firefighters Blake Kasprzak, Caitlin Van Steenis, and 

Larry Ward to the rank of fully-trained Firefighter/EMT effective immediately.  

 

Background  

Firefighters Blake Kasprzak, Caitlin Van Steenis and Larry Ward  have successfully completed all 

requirements as outlined in Public Safety SOP# 200-02: Probationary Firefighter making them 

eligible to be promoted to fully-trained Firefighter/EMT.  

 

I respectfully request that the Township Board authorize their promotions and allow for these 

newly promoted fully-trained firefighters to be publicly presented with their firefighter badges at 

the Township Board meeting on December 16, 2025. 

 

Fiscal Considerations 

Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☒  No ☐   

If YES, are funds budgeted? Yes ☒  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025/2026 

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 
Chief Richard Duffany 

Director of Public Safety 

206-000.000-704.500 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    December 10, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:  Park Ranger Hiring 

                 Number of Supporting Documents: N/A 

Requested Action 

 Motion to approve the hiring of Megan Paul for the position of part-time Park Ranger 

effective January 6, 2025 at a starting wage of $25.10 per hour (Grade 2, Step 10).  

 

Background  

The department has a budgeted vacancy for the position of part-time Park Ranger. The job posting 

for this open position was publicly posted on the department’s website on November 10, 2025. 

The closing date for applications was December 1, 2025. The department received three 

applications. After interviewing the applicants, it was determined that Megan Paul was clearly the 

most qualified candidate. She is a retired Hamburg Township police officer with over 25 years of 

exceptional public safety experience. She has extensive knowledge of the Township as well as the 

Public Safety Department and its procedures, experience in overseeing the Park Ranger program, 

and has established positive working relationships with members of the department. Based upon 

her qualifications, I respectfully request that she be hired with a starting wage of $25.10 (Grade 2, 

Step 10) effective January 6, 2025. 

Fiscal Considerations 

Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☒  No ☐   

If YES, are funds budgeted? Yes ☒  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025/2026 

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
 

Respectfully, 

 
Chief Richard Duffany 

Director of Public Safety 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    December 10, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:  Public Safety SOP 

                 Number of Supporting Documents: 1 

Requested Action 

• Motion to approve new Public Safety SOP# 400-16: Police Officer Job Description.  
 
Background  

The Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards (MCOLES) is now requiring that 
agencies hiring new police officers have the job description in effect at the time of their hiring 
placed in the officer’s personnel file. To meet this requirement, I am submitted new Hamburg 
Township Public Safety SOP# 400-16: Police Officer Job Description to the Township Board for 
review and approval. 

 

Fiscal Considerations 
Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☐  No ☒   

If YES, are funds budgeted? Yes ☐  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025/2026 

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
 
 
 
, 

 
Chief Richard Duffany 
Director of Public Safety 
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT 

STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE 

Title:  Police Officer Job Description No. 400-16 
Distribution: 
POLICE 

☒New   
☐Amended 

Rescinds: 
 

MLEAC Standard(s): 
N/A 

Effective Date:  DRAFT 
 

JOB TITLE:           POLICE OFFICER 
 
JOB SUMMARY:  
  
Hamburg Township Police Officers are sworn members of the department who are licensed as 
police officers through the Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards (MCOLES). 
Police officers are responsible for performing law enforcement duties within the 36 square miles 
of the Township including but not limited to enforcing state and federal laws, enforcing Township 
ordinances, engaging in crime prevention, conducting criminal and traffic investigations, 
conducting traffic enforcement, participating in community events and providing additional 
services as necessary to secure the general welfare and safety of the public. This basic job 
description applies to all MCOLES-licensed police officers within the department regardless of 
rank. 

  

I. ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
1. Patrol Hamburg Township utilizing motor vehicles, ATVs and bicycles as  
            necessary to ensure the general safety of the public and prevent criminal activity. 
2. Patrol the waterways located within the jurisdiction of Hamburg Township  
            utilizing various watercraft. 
3. Respond to routine calls for service from the public and other Township  
            personnel and render assistance as necessary. 
4. Respond to emergency calls for service and secure the scene, address the 
            emergency situation, render aid, and assist Fire/EMS personnel as necessary. 
5. Conduct criminal investigations and traffic-related investigations.  
6. Affect custodial arrests for violations of the law.  
7. Enforce the Michigan Motor Vehicle Code and take enforcement actions as  
            needed including issuing traffic citations.  
8. Write initial criminal and traffic incident reports.  
9. Conduct interrogations of criminal suspects and interviews of witnesses and  
            victims of crimes. 
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10. Conduct searches of persons, vehicles, and properties to locate, preserve and/or  
            collect evidence of a crime. 
11. Participate in community events including providing proactive security, crowd  
            control and traffic control. 
12. Provide testimony in court and other legal proceedings. 

   
II. BASIC JOB QUALIFICATIONS 

1. Must be licensed or licensable as a police officer by the Michigan Commission on 
            Law Enforcement Standards (MCOLES).   

2. Must be a citizen of the United States. 

3. Must have reached 21st birthday at time of appointment. 

4. Must possess a valid driver’s license at the time of appointment. 

5. Must possess a minimum of an Associate’s Degree or 60 credit hours from an 
accredited college. This educational requirement may be waived for veterans who 
have been honorably discharged from a branch of the United States armed forces. 

6. Must be physically capable of performing the essential job functions of a police 
officer and meet the physical fitness requirements as outlined in Hamburg 
Township Public Safety SOP# 300-56: Police Officer Recruitment and Selection. 

7. Must be free from any mental or emotional instabilities which may tend to impair 
the efficient performance of a law enforcement officer’s duties or which may 
endanger the lives of others or the law enforcement officer. 

III. ESSENTIAL KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES 

1. Knowledge of all job-relevant Township ordinances, state laws and federal 
statutes and ability to appropriately apply them in the course of carrying out 
duties. 

2. Knowledge of all department policies/procedures and ability to appropriately 
apply them in the course of carrying out duties. 

3. Knowledge of the locations of Township streets, borders, parks, waterways,  
businesses, subdivisions, and schools. 

4. Knowledge of investigative and law enforcement methods and procedures. 

5. Knowledge of lifesaving and first aid methods and techniques. 

6. Knowledge of self-defense techniques. 
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7. Knowledge of the rules and regulations of other regulatory agencies whose laws  
             are enforced by the department. 

8. Skill and proficiency in the use of all department computer/I.T. apps, programs   
and equipment. 

9. Skill and proficiency in the use of all department firearms and weapon systems 
including the ability to qualify with these firearms/weapons. 

10. Possession of strong decision-making skills and the ability to make appropriate 
decisions within department guidelines 

11. Ability to operate a motor vehicle in a safe and prudent manner including during 
high stress situations and emergency responses. 

12. Ability to operate equipment used in the performance of duties and to perform 
strenuous tasks requiring muscular strength, coordination and cardiovascular 
endurance. 

13. Ability to prepare clear, concise and accurate reports. 

14. Ability to communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing. 

15. Ability to function as  a productive member of a team and maintain effective 
working relationships with co-workers and superiors 

16. Ability to maintain composure during stressful situations. 

17. Ability to comply with laws, rules, regulations, policies, procedures, and orders of 
superior officers. 

18. Ability to make accurate and objective observations and recall these observations 
as needed. 

19. Ability to effectively interrogate suspects. 

20. Ability to effectively interview witnesses and victims of crimes. 

21. Ability to subdue and restrain individuals. 

22. Ability to competently testify in court or other legal proceedings. 

23. Ability to sit, stand, walk, kneel, crouch, squat, stoop, reach, crawl, twist, climb 
and drag up to 150 lbs. 

24. Ability to stand for long periods. 
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 WORKING CONDITIONS:  

1. Job involves traveling to various locations throughout the Township and state with 
      exposure to bodily injury, hazardous materials, adverse weather, fumes, odors and the 
      like at emergency scenes.   

2. Job involves working in stressful, adversarial and hostile situations which may result in  
      physical confrontations. 

3. Job involves exposure to psychologically traumatic and disturbing scenes. 

 

This job description is intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed 
by a person assigned to this job.  They are not to be construed as an exhaustive list of all job 
duties that may be performed by a person so classified.  
     

   

Issued by: 

 
Richard Duffany  
Director of Public Safety 
 
Approved by the Hamburg Board of Trustees:  DRAFT. 
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Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    December 10, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:  Sale of Police Property 

                 Number of Supporting Documents: 1 

Requested Action 

• Motion to approve the sale of retired Officer Sean Hogan’s duty weapon (Glock 21 Gen 4 
.45, Serial # YUV427) to him for $516.00 plus applicable sales tax and fees. 
 
 

Background  

Officer Sean Hogan retired from the department after 10 years of service to the Township effective 
November 17, 2025. As is a tradition, retiring officers are permitted to purchase their duty weapon. 
Officer Hogan’s duty weapon was purchased for $516.00 in 2015. I respectfully request that the 
Board authorize the sale of Officer Hogan’s duty weapon to her for the price of $516.00 plus sales 
tax and any applicable fees. 
 

Fiscal Considerations 
Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☐  No ☒   

If YES, are funds budgeted? Yes ☐  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025/2026 

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Chief Richard Duffany 
Director of Public Safety 
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PART I - CODE OF ORDINANCES 
Chapter 22 - OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

ARTICLE II. BREACH OF PEACE 
 

 

 

Hamburg Township, (Livingston Co.), Michigan, Code of Ordinances    Created: 2025-07-14 16:15:25 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 3) 

 
Page 1 of 5 

ARTICLE II. BREACH OF PEACE1 

Sec. 22-19. Title. 

This article shall be known and cited as the Hamburg Township Breach of Peace Ordinance.  

(Ord. No. 94-C, § 1.0, 3-1-2022) 

Sec. 22-20. Purpose. 

The purpose of this article is to promote the public health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the 
community through the proper regulation of noise and conduct which unreasonably interferes with another 
person's use and enjoyment of private real property, interferes with another person's use or enjoyment of public 
facilities or disturbs the peace, tranquility and good order of the Township of Hamburg.  

(Ord. No. 94-C, § 2.0, 3-1-2022) 

Sec. 22-21. Definition. 

APA standard 87-1 means 2001 APA standard 87-1, standard for construction and approval for 
transportation of fireworks, novelties, and theatrical pyrotechnics, published by the American Pyrotechnics 
Association of Bethesda, Maryland.  

Cemetery means any property owned, operated, or maintained by Hamburg Township used for the burial or 
internment of deceased persons.  

Plainly audible means any sound that can be clearly detected by a person using his or her unaided hearing 
faculties.  

Property line means either (a) the boundary line that separates one parcel of real property from another; (b) 
the boundary line that separates one parcel of real property from a body of water; or (c) the vertical and horizontal 
boundaries of a dwelling unit that is part of a multi-dwelling unit building;  

Public facilities mean public parks, cemeteries and Township buildings as defined herein.  

Public park means any property owned, leased or operated by Hamburg Township or the State of Michigan 
which is used by the public for recreational purposes.  

Residential disturbance means a gathering of more than one person at a residential property between the 
hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m., at which noise associated with the gathering, including human voices, is 
frequent, repetitive or continuous for a period of 15 minutes or more and is plainly audible at a distance of 100 
feet or more beyond the property line or plainly audible within another person's residential dwelling.  

                                                                 

1Ord. No. 94-C, adopted March 1, 2022, repealed and reenacted article II to read as set out herein. Former article 
II, §§ 22-19—22-25 pertained to similar subject matter and derived from Ord. No. 94-A, adopted Aug. 6, 2018 
and Ord. No. 94-B, adopted Nov. 17, 2020.  
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Residential dwelling means any building or structure or part of a structure used by one or more persons for 
habitation and includes, but not limited to, houses, condominiums, apartments, boarding rooms, and mobile 
homes.  

Residential street means any street or roadway, whether public or private, which is located within any of the 
Hamburg Township Zoning Districts, as established by the Hamburg Township Zoning Ordinance, where the 
property adjoining the street or roadway is authorized to be used for dwelling purposes.  

Sports official means any person authorized to act in a sporting or other competitive event as a judge, 
referee or umpire of such event.  

Township means Hamburg Township, Livingston County, Michigan.  

Township building means any building, structure or other facility owned or operated by Hamburg Township 
and used for a public purpose.  

Township employee means any full-time employee, part-time employee, temporary employee, seasonal 
employee or on-call employee of Hamburg Township. It also shall mean any unpaid volunteer or intern performing 
work for Hamburg Township as authorized by the Township Board.  

(Ord. No. 94-C, § 3.0, 3-1-2022) 

Sec. 22-22. General prohibition. 

Any person who shall create or assist in creating or maintaining any unnecessary or unreasonable noise, 
disturbance, trouble or improper diversion or engages in conduct which unreasonably interferes with another 
person's use and enjoyment of private real property, interferes with another person's use or enjoyment of public 
facilities, causing a reasonable person to feel intimidated, threatened or harassed in a place open to the general 
public by means of yelling, screaming or using voice amplification devices, or disturbs the peace, tranquility and 
good order of the Township of Hamburg shall be in violation of this article.  

(Ord. No. 94-C, § 4.0, 3-1-2022; Ord. No. 94-D, § 4.0, 3-1-2023) 

Sec. 22-23. Specific prohibitions. 

The following specific acts and noises are hereby declared to be an unnecessary or unreasonable 
interference with the peace and good order of the Township of Hamburg and/or its residents and are hereby 
deemed a breach of the peace in violation of this article:  

(1) No person shall operate any power lawn equipment including, but not limited to, lawn mowers, leaf 
blowers, power edgers, power sheers/trimmers or power saws within 500 feet of a residential dwelling 
between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.  

(2) No person shall engage in any type of construction, repair, remodeling, drilling, woodcutting or 
excavating within 500 feet of a residential dwelling between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.  

(3) No person shall use or operate or permit to be used or operated any radio, television, phonograph, 
musical instrument, speaker, amplifier or other machine or device for the producing, reproducing or 
amplification of sound with louder volume than is necessary for convenient hearing for the person or 
persons who are voluntary listeners thereto. It shall be prima facie evidence of a violation of this 
Ordinance if sound emanating from such machine or device is:  

a. Plainly audible beyond the property line of the location where the machine or device is being 
used between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.  
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b. Plainly audible at a distance of 100 feet beyond the property line of where the machine or device 
is being used or is plainly audible within a residential dwelling between the hours of 7:00 a.m. 
and 10:00 p.m.  

c. Plainly Audible at a distance of 100 feet from such machine or device if operated from a motor 
vehicle on a public street or parking lot open to the public.  

d. Plainly Audible at a distance of 100 feet from such machine or device when operated in a public 
park or other place open to the public.  

4) No person shall yell, shout, whistle, sing or otherwise communicate in a manner or at a volume:  

a. Where such communication is plainly audible at a distance of 100 feet from the person on a 
residential street between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.  

b. In a Township building if it interferes with the public's use of said building or interferes with the 
ability of a Township employee to effectively carry out the business of the Township.  

c. In a public facility if would cause a reasonable person to feel intimidated, threatened or harassed.  

d. In or near any commercial, retail or other place of business open to the general public if it 
interferes with or disrupts the operation of said business.  

e. In or near any commercial, retail or other place of business open to the general public if it would 
cause an employee or patron of such business to reasonably feel intimidated, threatened or 
harassed.  

(5) No person shall engage or participate in a residential disturbance, as that term is defined herein. The 
person exercising dominion or control over the residential property where said disturbance is occurring 
shall be held responsible for violation of this section.  

(6) A person shall not operate a motor vehicle with unnecessary noise and shall not start, move or turn a 
motor vehicle or apply the brakes or the power on a motor vehicle or in any manner operate the 
vehicle so as to cause the tires to squeal or the tires or vehicle to make any noise not usually connected 
with the operation of the motor vehicle, except in case of an emergency.  

(7) No person shall sound any horn or signaling device on any vehicle, motorcycle or vessel anywhere in 
the Township, except as a danger warning or in compliance with state law.  

(8) No person shall unnecessarily jostle, shove, push or crowd another person in a place open to the 
general public.  

(9) No person shall be in a state of intoxication, either by the consumption of alcohol, drugs or 
combination of both, in a public place and either:  

a. Endanger the safety of another person or of property; or  

b. Act in a manner that causes a public disturbance or alarm. The summoning of the police by a 
member of the public due to the actions of the intoxicated person is deemed prima facie 
evidence that a public disturbance or alarm was created by the intoxicated person.  

(10) No person shall engage in any fight or other physical altercation with any other person in a place open 
to the public. A law enforcement officer having jurisdiction to enforce this article may initiate 
prosecution under this article whether or not any person involved in the fight or physical altercation 
pursues a criminal complaint against the other person(s) involved.  

(11) No person shall engage in any conduct which shall interfere with or interrupt an organized athletic or 
recreational event being held at any Township athletic field or park which has been authorized by the 
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Township Board; nor shall any person act in a manner which would cause a participant, coach, sports 
official or spectator of such event to reasonably feel intimidated, threatened or harassed.  

(12) No person, except authorized Township employees and officials and persons given express permission 
by a Township employee or official, shall enter into or upon, loiter outside of, or remain within any 
publicly owned or leased area or building within the Township that is posted with one or more signs 
stating "public entry prohibited," "public access prohibited," "authorized personnel only," "restricted 
area," "no public access allowed," "Township personnel only," "employees only," or similar statements 
prohibiting or restricting entry or access.  

(13) Nothing in this section shall be construed as to prevent a law enforcement officer from taking 
enforcement action against any person engaged in conduct not specifically prohibited by this section if 
such conduct is in violation of section 22-22 of this article.  

(14) Fireworks-related activities are specifically addressed in Chapter 22, Article VI herein.  

(Ord. No. 94-C, § 5.0, 3-1-2022; Ord. No. 94-D, § 5.0, 3-1-2023) 

Sec. 22-24. Exemptions. 

The following activities are exempted from the prohibitions and limitations of this article:  

(1) Emergency work necessary to restore property to a safe condition following a fire, accident or natural 
disaster.  

(2) Emergency work necessary to restore public utilities or to protect persons or property from imminent 
danger.  

(3) Sound made to alert persons to the existence of an emergency, danger or attempted crime.  

(4) Activities of police, fire or emergency medical service personnel engaged in the lawful performance of 
their duties.  

(5) Activities or operations of Township personnel or of other governmental units or agencies engaged in 
official government business.  

(6) Parades, concerts, festivals or other similar activities approved by the Township Board, subject to any 
limitations on sound or conduct contained in the Township Board's approval.  

(7) The use of speakers, amplifiers or other machines or devices for the producing, reproducing or 
amplification of sound in connection with any otherwise lawful religious or political activity held in any 
public place within the Township between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m.  

(8) The use of sound producing instruments or equipment, musical instruments, speakers, amplifiers or 
other machines or devices for the producing, reproducing or amplification of sound in connection with 
an organized athletic or recreational event on any Township athletic field or park which has been 
authorized by the Township Board.  

(Ord. No. 94-C, § 6.0, 3-1-2022) 

Sec. 22-25. Enforcement. 

(a) A law enforcement officer having jurisdiction to enforce this article is hereby authorized to the extent 
permitted by state and federal law to stop, detain, pursue and obtain identification from any person for 
which the officer has probable cause is in violation of this article.  
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(b) Any person notified, warned or cited for a violation of this article by a law enforcement officer having 
jurisdiction to enforce this article shall immediately cease the noise or conduct which resulted in the warning 
or citation.  

(c) Any person who fails to immediate cease the noise or conduct in violation of this article upon receiving a 
warning, order or citation from a law enforcement officer shall be subject to custodial arrest in accordance 
with appropriate state statutes.  

(Ord. No. 94-C, § 7.0, 3-1-2022) 

Sec. 22-26. Penalties. 

(a) Any person who shall violate any of the provisions of this article shall be responsible for a municipal civil 
infraction. The fines and penalties as set forth in section 6.0 entitled "Sanctions for Violations" of the 
Hamburg Township Municipal Civil Infraction Ordinance, as it may be amended from time to time, are 
incorporated herein by reference.  

(b) For purposes of assessing fines and penalties only, a violation under this article shall be classified as a Class C 
municipal civil infraction.  

(Ord. No. 94-C, § 8.0, 3-1-2022) 

Secs. 22-27—22-55. Reserved. 
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TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Michelle DeLancey, Director of Accounting 
 

DATE: December 11, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Police Special Revenue Fund Deficit Elimination Plan FY 24/25 

 Number of Supporting Documents:  5 

Requested Action 

Motion to move the Police Special Revenue Fund Deficit Elimination Plan resolution as presented. 

Background 

On December 9th I received the attached Notice of Intent to Withhold State Payments letter from the 
Department of Treasury. Please see item 1. Determining a Deficit for Governmental Funds on the 
attached Numbered Letter 2016-1 for a deficit explanation. On page 10, attached, of the 2025 audit the 
$102,503 of nonspendable (prepaids) fund balance exceeded the $77 total fund balance, creating the 
($102,426) unrestricted deficit and requiring the deficit plan. 
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TOWNSHIP OF HAMBURG 
POLICE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND DEFICIT ELIMINATION PLAN RESOLUTION 

 
At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Township of Hamburg, Livingston County, State of 
Michigan, held at the Hamburg Township Board Room on Tuesday, December 16, 2025, beginning at 
7:00 p.m., there were 

PRESENT: 
ABSENT: 
MOVED FOR ADOPTION:   SUPPORTED BY: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, Hamburg Township’s Police Special Revenue Fund has an Unassigned Fund Balance 
deficit of $102,426 on June 30, 2025; and 
 
WHEREAS, 1971 PA 140 requires that a Deficit Elimination Plan be formulated by the local unit of 
government and filed with the Michigan Department of Treasury; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED, that Hamburg Township’s Board of Trustees adopts the 
following as the Hamburg Township Police Special Revenue Fund Deficit Elimination Plan: 
 

 FY 2025-2026 
Unassigned Fund Balance July 1 ($102,426) 
  
Revenue  
        General Fund Transfer $102,426 
Total Revenue $102,426 
  
Unassigned Fund Balance June 30 $0 

Explanation: Transfer from General Fund 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Hamburg Township’s Director of Accounting submits the Deficit 
Elimination Plan to the Michigan Department of Treasury for certification. 
 
A roll call vote on the foregoing resolution was taken and was as follows: 
 
AYES: 
 
NAYS: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED: 
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TOWNSHIP OF HAMBURG 
POLICE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND DEFICIT ELIMINATION PLAN RESOLUTION 

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
I, Michael Dolan, being the duly elected Clerk of the Township of Hamburg, Livingston County, 
Michigan hereby certify that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the Resolution duly 
adopted by the Township Board on December 16, 2025; (2) the original such resolution is on file in 
the records of the Clerk’s office; (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was 
given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 
Michigan, 1976, as amended); and (4) minutes of such meetings were kept and will be or have been 
(or will be) made available as required by the Open Meetings Act. 
 
DATE: 
       ______________________________________  
       Michael Dolan, Hamburg Township Clerk 
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP POLICE FUND 2025-2026 REQUESTED BUDGET

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
2023-24 

AUDITED YEAR 
END

2024-25 
AMENDED 

BUDGET

2024-25 
AUDITED YEAR 

END

2025-26 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET
Estimated Revenue
207-000.000-402.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 3,174,422 3,362,526 3,359,358 3,506,000
207-000.000-412.000 DELINQUENT PP TAX 343 100 22 100
207-000.000-415.000 CHARGE BACKS/MTT/BOARD OF REVIEW (495) (500) (1,462) (1,000)
207-000.000-441.000 PERS PROPERTY TAX REIMB - STATE OF MI 9,893 10,000 0 5,000
207-000.000-480.000 LIQUOR LICENSE FEES 15,399 9,500 6,651 8,500
207-000.000-481.000 SOLICITATION FEES 100 600 1,830 500
207-000.000-501.000 FEDERAL GRANT REVENUE 0 0 0 0
207-000.000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE 0 8,800 8,828 8,800
207-000.000-628.100 INSPECTION FEES 9,800 21,200 21,158 9,000
207-000.000-629.000 GUN PERM/FINGERPRINTS/VIN INSP 386 200 270 300
207-000.000-629.100 BREATHALIZER TEST REQUIRED 110 110 15 110
207-000.000-630.200 SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTION 400 200 200 300
207-000.000-636.000 COPIES/MAPS 1,213 1,000 993 1,000
207-000.000-657.000 ORDINANCE FINES 12,304 12,000 12,580 10,000
207-000.000-664.000 INTEREST REVENUE 4,687 6,500 6,785 0
207-000.000-674.000 CONTRIBUTIONS/DONATIONS/GRANTS 9,375 32,500 23,997 20,000
207-000.000-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS & COST RECOVERY 1,900 61,750 62,735 10,000
207-000.000-676.200 OVERTIME REIMB - OTHER       0 0 0 0
207-000.000-677.000 SUNDRY 0 0 (2,195) 0
207-000.000-678.000 PA302 TRAINING REIMB (556) 500 0 0
207-000.000-693.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 36,189 10,000 7,140 20,000
207-000.000-699.101 TRANSFER IN 101-OPERATIONS 167,161 315,000 359,400 280,000
207-000.000-699.265 TRANSFER IN 265-OPERATION 0 0 0 0
207-000.000-699.932 APPROPRIATION FROM BLDG RESERVE 0 0 0 0
Total Estimated Revenue: 3,442,629 3,851,986 3,871,672 3,878,610
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP POLICE FUND 2025-2026 REQUESTED BUDGET

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
2023-24 

AUDITED YEAR 
END

2024-25 
AMENDED 

BUDGET

2024-25 
AUDITED YEAR 

END

2025-26 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET
Estimated Appropriations
207-000.000-702.000 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES 1,766,766 1,700,000 1,746,833 1,842,500
207-000.000-702.500 LEAVE TIME PAYOUT 2,054 5,200 2,210 5,500
207-000.000-704.000 PART-TIME EMPLOYEE SALARIES 37,652 44,800 46,823 37,700
207-000.000-705.550 RESERVE FOR RET LEAVE TIME PA 0 0 0 0
207-000.000-706.000 HOLIDAY PAY 91,452 118,000 117,413 100,000
207-000.000-709.000 TOWNSHIP FICA 156,880 154,000 165,004 164,700
207-000.000-712.000 PAY IN LIEU OF MEDICAL INS 4,800 4,800 4,800 5,550
207-000.000-713.000 OVERTIME 130,596 198,000 210,514 126,000
207-000.000-713.100 OVERTIME - DRUNK DRIVING (FED REIMB) 0 0 0 0
207-000.000-716.000 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION 368,765 505,000 504,474 420,500
207-000.000-718.000 HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE 300,493 353,350 355,482 423,200
207-000.000-725.100 LONG/SHORT TERM DISABILITY 7,948 9,800 8,474 10,300
207-000.000-725.200 LIFE INSURANCE 1,149 1,600 1,327 1,700
207-000.000-726.500 EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE 11,200 12,600 11,200 12,600
207-000.000-727.000 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 28,940 30,000 27,754 28,000
207-000.000-729.500 MERS FUNDING DEFICIENCY 0 0 0 0
207-000.000-730.000 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 104,000 104,000 104,000 104,000
207-000.000-731.000 EDUCATION INCENTIVE BONUS 12,500 14,500 13,500 13,500
207-000.000-752.000 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT 20,366 15,000 18,424 15,000
207-000.000-752.100 AMMUNITION 9,974 10,000 9,879 10,000
207-000.000-756.000 ACCREDITATION EXPENSES 18,234 11,100 11,088 10,000
207-000.000-758.000 DIESEL FUEL 0 250 0 250
207-000.000-759.000 VEHICLE FUEL 69,332 55,000 53,779 50,000
207-000.000-768.000 UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES 17,371 17,000 17,243 15,000
207-000.000-768.500 UNIFORM CLEANING 5,187 5,000 2,137 5,000
207-000.000-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 11,743 16,000 15,008 12,000
207-000.000-807.000 SWAT TEAM EXPENSES 11,379 4,500 3,214 5,000
207-000.000-807.001 CODE ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES 0 1,000 0 0
207-000.000-809.000 JANITORIAL SERVICES 2,751 11,600 12,044 12,400
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HAMBURG TOWNSHIP POLICE FUND 2025-2026 REQUESTED BUDGET

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
2023-24 

AUDITED YEAR 
END

2024-25 
AMENDED 

BUDGET

2024-25 
AUDITED YEAR 

END

2025-26 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET
207-000.000-826.000 LEGAL FEES 10,460 7,000 6,576 7,500
207-000.000-840.000 LIABILITY/CASUALTY INSURANCE 106,353 109,000 108,686 107,000
207-000.000-851.000 POSTAGE 27 200 138 100
207-000.000-853.000 PHONE/COMM/INTERNET 13,371 15,000 17,988 15,000
207-000.000-914.000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 13,499 12,000 11,270 12,000
207-000.000-916.000 TRAINING 21,502 19,300 20,853 14,000
207-000.000-917.000 SEWER USAGE 3,859 3,500 5,902 0
207-000.000-920.000 ELECTRIC 16,045 15,000 19,300 15,000
207-000.000-921.000 NATURAL GAS/HEAT 3,165 3,000 3,664 3,000
207-000.000-930.002 MAINTENANCE POLICE BUILDING 13,852 19,300 21,009 10,000
207-000.000-930.017 RESERVE FOR BLDG MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0
207-000.000-930.020 MAINTENANCE - FERTILIZER 544 500 544 250
207-000.000-931.000 EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR 1,887 2,000 45 2,000
207-000.000-932.000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 72,414 55,000 61,243 55,000
207-000.000-933.000 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 40,213 26,100 35,059 25,000
207-000.000-933.300 LAW ENFORCEMENT INFO NETWORK 3,109 5,000 4,092 5,000
207-000.000-955.000 SUNDRY 3,289 2,500 1,667 2,000
207-000.000-958.000 DUES/SUBSCRIP/RECERTIFICATION 2,822 4,500 2,504 3,000
207-000.000-967.000 SPECIAL PROJECTS 24,117 20,000 19,921 20,000
207-000.000-967.100 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENDITURES 25 0 0 0
207-000.000-980.000 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL IMP 56,305 62,150 56,696 71,500
207-000.000-981.000 CAPITAL EXPENSE - VEHICLE 161,691 81,000 80,913 78,000
207-000.000-981.500 RESERVE FOR VEHICLE PURCHASE 0 0 0 0
207-000.000-999.101 TRANSFER OUT GENERAL FUND 0 0 0 0
Total Estimated Appropriations: 3,760,079 3,864,150 3,940,696 3,875,750

Net of Revenues & Appropriations: (318,290) (12,164) (69,024) 2,860
Beginning Fund Balance 387,391 69,101 69,101 77
Ending Fund Balance 69,101 56,937 77 2,937
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P.O. BOX 30728 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8228 
www.michigan.gov/treasury • 517-335-7469 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR  

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 
LANSING  

RACHAEL EUBANKS 
STATE TREASURER 

 
 
December 9, 2025 
 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO 
WITHHOLD STATE PAYMENTS 
Municipality Code:   47-1-070 
APR Form ID No:    142406 
 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Hamburg Township 
mdelancey@hamburg.mi.us 
 
 
Dear Chief Administrative Officer: 
 
The Glenn Steil State Revenue Sharing Act of 1971, Public Act 140 of 1971, Section 
21(2) states that units of local government (local units) that end their fiscal year in a 
deficit condition shall formulate a deficit elimination plan.  Any assessment of a local 
unit’s deficit condition should be made using the guidelines provided in Numbered Letter 
2016-1.  
 
The Local Audit and Finance Division received an audit report from your local unit for 
the fiscal year ending 2025, which indicates a deficit in one or more funds as follows: 
 
FUND NAME   AMOUNT 
 
Police Fund   -$102,426  
 
If a deficit exists in the General Fund, the General Fund plan should include a monthly 
breakdown of revenues and expenditures for the first two years of the projection and 
annual detail for the remaining years.  For example, a five-year plan would show 
monthly detail for 24 months, and annual detail for the remaining three years.  When a 
revised plan is submitted in the subsequent year, it would include a monthly breakdown 
for two years and an annual breakdown for the remaining two years.  The monthly 
breakdown shall be for actual revenue and expenditures expected that month.  For 
example, property taxes should be included in the months the taxes are projected to be 
actually collected.  It shall not be merely the annual revenue and expenditures divided 
by 12 months.  This will allow for a more meaningful picture of how the municipality is 
progressing on a monthly basis. 
 
 

 4425 (Rev. 04-15) 
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Page 2 
 
 
Except where indicated “No Plan Necessary,” please submit a deficit elimination plan for 
all funds listed above and a certified resolution to 
Treas_MunicipalFinance@Michigan.gov within 30 days from the date of this letter.  
Should a plan not be filed within 30 days, we may withhold 25% of the local unit’s State 
Incentive Payments or payments issued under Public Act 140 of 1971, the Glenn Steil 
State Revenue Sharing Act of 1971.  Once withheld, payments are not released when a 
plan has been filed, but when a plan has been evaluated and certified by Treasury. 
 
After receiving your plan, we will notify you by email if additional information is needed 
or that your plan has been certified.  If you have any questions or concerns, please do 
not hesitate to contact Bill Sanders at (517) 335-4301 or 
Treas_MunicipalFinance@Michigan.gov. 
 
                                                                  Sincerely,  

  
                                                                  Harlan Goodrich, Municipal Finance Manager 
                                                                  Local Audit and Finance Division 
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P.O. BOX 30728 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8228 
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NUMBERED LETTER 2016-1 
 

Issued By:   Local Audit and Finance Division 
    Bureau of Local Government and School Services 
 
Effective Date:  July 11, 2016 (Revised September 23, 2025) 
 
2016-1    Deficit Elimination Plans 
 
Intended Audience: Chief Administrative Officers, Finance Directors, Certified Public 

Accountants, and Municipal Organizations 
 
Municipalities Impacted: Counties, Townships, Cities, Villages, Authorities, Libraries, 

Hospital Finance Authorities 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: The Glenn Steil State Revenue Sharing Act of 1971, 1971 Public Act (PA) 140, Section 
21(2), states that units of local government (local units) who end their fiscal year in a deficit 
condition shall formulate a deficit elimination plan (plan). Any assessment of a local unit’s 
deficit condition should be made at the fund level of reporting, not at the government-wide 
level. The plan and certified resolution shall be filed with the Department of Treasury (Treasury) 
for evaluation and certification. Primary local units are responsible for filing the plans of 
discretely presented component units. Plans for discretely presented component units should 
be at the full accrual fund level reported in the audit report, not at a sub-fund level. 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Determining a Deficit for Governmental Funds (Modified Accrual) 
 

For all governmental funds (not proprietary funds, fiduciary funds, or discretely presented 
component units), a plan is necessary to eliminate most “unrestricted fund balance” deficits. 
For governmental funds other than the General Fund, if the “deferred inflows of resources 
minus taxes and special assessments receivable” is great enough to cover the “unrestricted 
fund balance,” no plan is necessary. Unrestricted fund balance is the sum of the Committed, 
Assigned, and Unassigned balances. An unrestricted fund balance deficit exists when the local 
unit does not have sufficient resources available to cover the deficit. This occurs when the sum 
of the Nonspendable and Restricted fund balances is greater than the total fund balance. 
Nonspendable and Restricted fund balances may not be used to eliminate an unrestricted fund 
balance deficit. Resources available to cover the deficit include assets that are not restricted by 
federal, state, or local laws, regulatory authorities, bond covenants, contractual agreements, or 
other legal constraints. Therefore, when funds have a total fund balance surplus and an 
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unrestricted fund balance deficit, sufficient unrestricted resources do not exist to eliminate the 
deficit. 
 

2. Determining a Deficit for Proprietary Funds, Fiduciary Funds, and Discretely 
Presented Component Units (Full Accrual) 

 
Various methods have been used to determine the amount of a deficit in a proprietary fund, 
fiduciary fund, or a discretely presented component unit. For purposes of uniformity among all 
units of local government, Treasury will define a deficit as stated below. Local units will be 
expected to apply the same test to determine if a deficit elimination plan is necessary. 
 
 

3. Proprietary Fund, Fiduciary Fund, and Discretely Presented Component Unit 
Deficit Test 

 
Step 1: Does the “unrestricted net position” or “total net position" have a deficit? If both are 
“no,” no plan is necessary. If one is “yes,” is the “deferred inflows of resources (excluding those 
related to Pension or OPEB) minus taxes and special assessments receivable” greater than the 
larger deficit? If “yes,” no plan is necessary. If “no” proceed to Step 2. 
Step 2: Calculate current assets minus current liabilities. For this calculation, current assets 
should not include restricted assets, and current liabilities should not include the current 
portion of long-term obligations. If the answer is positive, no plan is necessary. If the answer is 
negative, proceed to Step 3. 
Step 3: Compare A) the larger deficit between the “unrestricted net position” and the “total net 
position,” and B) current assets minus current liabilities. 
Step 4: Submit a plan to eliminate the smaller deficit between A and B. 
 
Example 1 
Unrestricted Net Position = (430,000), Total Net Position = 1,800,000  
Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and 
Special Assessments Receivable = 150,000 
Current Assets = 75,000, Current Liabilities = 60,000 
Step 1: Unrestricted Net Position has a deficit > Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those 
related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and Special Assessments Receivable. Proceed to Step 
2.  
Step 2: 75,000 – 60,000 = 15,000. Answer is positive. No plan is necessary. 
Step 3: Not Applicable. 
Step 4: Not Applicable. 
 
Example 2 
Unrestricted Net Position = (430,000), Total Net Position = 1,800,000 
Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and 
Special Assessments Receivable = 150,000 
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Current Assets = 75,000, Current Liabilities = 510,000 
Step 1: Unrestricted Net Position has a deficit > Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those 
related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and Special Assessments Receivable. Proceed to Step 
2. 
Step 2: 75,000 – 510,000 = (435,000). Answer is negative. Proceed to Step 3. 
Step 3: A (430,000) or 1,800,000, B (435,000). 
Step 4: A is a smaller deficit than B. Submit a plan to eliminate the (430,000) unrestricted net 
position deficit. 
 
Example 3 
Unrestricted Net Position = (430,000), Total Net Position = 1,800,000 
Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and 
Special Assessments Receivable = 150,000 
Current Assets = 75,000, Current Liabilities = 200,000 
Step 1: Unrestricted Net Position has a deficit > Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those 
related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and Special Assessments Receivable. Proceed to Step 
2. 
Step 2: 75,000 – 200,000 = (125,000). Answer is negative. Proceed to Step 3. 
Step 3: A (430,000) or 1,800,000, B (125,000). 
Step 4: B is a smaller deficit than A. Submit a plan to eliminate the (125,000) difference 
between current assets and current liabilities. 
 
Example 4 
Unrestricted Net Position = (430,000), Total Net Position = (1,500,000) 
Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and 
Special Assessments Receivable = 150,000 
Current Assets = 75,000, Current Liabilities = 510,000 
Step 1: Unrestricted Net Position and Toal Net Position have a deficit > Deferred Inflows of 
Resources (excluding those related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and Special Assessments 
Receivable. Proceed to Step 2. 
Step 2: 75,000 – 510,000 = (435,000). Answer is negative. Proceed to Step 3. 
Step 3: A (430,000) or (1,500,000), B (435,000). 
Step 4: B is a smaller deficit than A. Submit a plan to eliminate the (435,000) difference 
between current assets and current liabilities. 
 
Example 5 
Unrestricted Net Position = (430,000), Total Net Position = (450,000) 
Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and 
Special Assessments Receivable = 150,000 
Current Assets = 75,000, Current Liabilities = 610,000 
Step 1: Unrestricted Net Position and Total Net Position have a deficit > Deferred Inflows of 
Resources (excluding those related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and Special Assessments 
Receivable. Proceed to Step 2. 
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Step 2: 75,000 – 610,000 = (535,000). Answer is negative. Proceed to Step 3. 
Step 3: A (430,000) or (450,000), B (535,000). 
Step 4: A is a smaller deficit than B. Submit a plan to eliminate the (450,000) total net position 
deficit. 
 
Example 6 
Unrestricted Net Position = (470,000), Total Net Position = (450,000) 
Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and 
Special Assessments Receivable = 150,000 
Current Assets = 75,000, Current Liabilities = 610,000 
Step 1: Unrestricted Net Position and Total Net Position have a deficit > Deferred Inflows of 
Resources (excluding those related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and Special Assessments 
Receivable. Proceed to Step 2. 
Step 2: 75,000 – 610,000 = (535,000). Answer is negative. Proceed to Step 3. 
Step 3: A (470,000) or (450,000), B (535,000). 
Step 4: A is a smaller deficit than B. Submit a plan to eliminate the (470,000) unrestricted net 
position deficit. 
 
Example 7 
Unrestricted Net Position = (130,000), Total Net Position = 1,800,000 
Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and 
Special Assessments Receivable = 150,000 
Current Assets = 55,000, Current Liabilities = 60,000 
Step 1: Unrestricted Net Position has a deficit > Deferred Inflows of Resources (excluding those 
related to Pension or OPEB) minus Taxes and Special Assessments Receivable. No plan is 
necessary. 
Step 2: Not Applicable. 
Step 3: Not Applicable. 
Step 4: Not Applicable. 
 
 

4. Electronic Filing Requirements 
 
It is the position of Treasury that a reasonable plan to eliminate a deficit condition is vital to the 
fiscal well-being of a local unit as is early implementation of that plan. By providing better 
guidance on what constitutes a deficit, it is the expectation of Treasury that a local unit will 
submit a plan and certified resolution in a more expeditious manner. A plan and certified 
resolution may be filed as soon as one business day following the submission of the local unit’s 
audit report and Auditing Procedures Report (Form 496) to Treasury. 
 
A plan generally should be for one year, but in no case longer than five years. Local units with 
multiple year plans must submit a revised plan each subsequent year, even if they meet their 
projection, which adheres to the time frame that was originally certified, not to exceed five 

237

Item 15.



Numbered Letter 2016-1 
Deficit Elimination Plans 
July 11, 2016 (Revised September 23, 2025) 
Page 5 of 8 
 

 
 
 

 

years. For example, a local unit has a deficit in 2025. They file a five-year plan covering 2026-
2030. When they file a revised plan in 2026, the revised plan can only go through 2030, or the 
end of the original five-year period. Had the local unit filed a three-year plan in 2025, covering 
2026-2028, when filing a revised plan in 2026, the revised plan could be extended through 
2030. Revised plans also need legislative approval by means of a certified signed and dated 
resolution. Requiring a revised plan each subsequent year, even when meeting the original 
projection, gives both Treasury and the legislative body an update of the plan, and ensures that 
new members of the legislative body are aware of the deficit. Treasury’s continued certification 
of a plan may be contingent on the filing of monthly update reports with Treasury, as deemed 
necessary. 
 
Plans and certified resolutions will no longer be accepted through the U.S. Postal Service, by 
email, or by hand delivery, effective for deficits associated with audit reports filed on or after 
July 11, 2016. Instead, the plans and certified resolutions are to be uploaded online at 
http://www.michigan.gov/MunicipalFinance. Click on the “Deficit Elimination Plans” drop-down 
menu, then select the “Deficit Elimination Plan Upload” link. 
 
If not already acquired, users must obtain a new User ID and Password by clicking on the 
“Request Access New User” link on the login page. Once clicking on “Request Access New 
User,” there is an instruction link available should you require additional assistance. The plans 
and certified resolutions for all of a local unit’s deficit funds must be uploaded as a single file in 
the .pdf format. Each upload would have a minimum one plan and one certified resolution. 
 
Once logged in, from the drop-down lists, select your County, Municipality Type, and 
Municipality. Under the Form drop-down list, select “Deficit Elimination Plan Upload.” In order 
for “Deficit Elimination Plan Upload” to be a selection on the Form drop-down list, the Auditing 
Procedures Report must have been filed at least one business day prior. Last, select the Fiscal 
Year and then select Create Form. One the next page, select Browse, select your file, select 
Continue, and if you agree with the Certifying Information, check the box and select Submit. A 
confirmation of receipt is available by selecting the “Deficit Elimination Plan Upload” associated 
with your recent submission. 
 
Approval and denial letters will no longer be sent via the U.S. Postal Service. Notifications will 
now be sent via email to the local unit contact as provided in the Auditing Procedures Report 
(Form 496). The letters, plans, and certified resolutions will be posted on our website within 
one business day after receipt of the notification email. 
 
 

5. Acceptable Evidence to Support a Plan 
 

• Projected budget approved by the legislative body as evidenced by a certified, signed, 
and dated resolution itemizing yearly revenues by source, expenditures/expenses by 
activity, and changes in the fund balance/net position, beginning with actual numbers 
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from the most recent audit and through the year of the deficit’s eventual elimination. 
For comparative purposes, it is recommended that the projected budget be at the same 
level of detail as the audit. A written explanation of how the deficit will be eliminated 
should accompany the plan. Furthermore, should itemized revenues increase or 
itemized expenditures/expenses decrease by 5% or more from the prior year, an 
explanation of the increase/decrease is required. There is a five-year limit for an 
approved plan; the plan must be revised and submitted each subsequent year. 

• Note that a short-term (due to/from) or long-term (advance) loan from another fund to 
the fund in deficit will not reduce the unrestricted fund balance or net position deficit. 

• If a deficit exists in the General Fund, the General Fund plan should include a monthly 
breakdown of revenues and expenditures for the first two years of the projection and 
annual detail for the remaining years. For example, a five-year plan would show monthly 
detail for 24 months, and annual detail for the remaining three years. When a revised 
plan is submitted in the subsequent year, it would include a monthly breakdown for two 
years and an annual breakdown for the remaining two years. The monthly breakdown 
shall be for actual revenue and expenditures expected that month. For example, 
property taxes should be included in the months the taxes are projected to be collected. 
It shall not be merely the annual revenue and expenditures divided by 12 months. This 
will allow for a more meaningful picture of how the municipality is progressing on a 
monthly basis. 

 
 

6. Failure to Submit an Acceptable Plan 
 
Upon completion of the Auditing Procedures Report, within one business day the local unit will 
be emailed a Notice of Intent to Withhold State Payments. The local unit will have 30 days from 
the date of the notice to file a plan and certified resolution. Should a plan and certified 
resolution not be filed within 30 days, we may withhold 25% of the local unit’s State Incentive 
Payments or payments issued under 1971 PA 140, the Glenn Steil State Revenue Sharing Act of 
1971. Once withheld, payments are released not when a plan and certified resolution have 
been filed, but when a plan and certified resolution have been evaluated and certified by 
Treasury. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact our office at Treas_MunicipalFinance@michigan.gov. 
 
 

7. Sample Deficit Elimination Plan 
 
Treasury has provided a sample proprietary fund legislative body resolution and a multiple year 
deficit elimination plan. The fiscal years are in columns, beginning with the most recently 
concluded year and ending with the year the deficit will be eliminated. Each year starts with the 
beginning unrestricted net position, adds revenues, subtracts expenditures, adds non-operating 
revenues, and concludes with the ending unrestricted net position. The ending unrestricted net 
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position in the first year is then carried over to the beginning unrestricted net position in the 
subsequent year. This is done each year through the elimination of the deficit. 
 
In addition, Treasury has also provided a sample current assets minus current liabilities 
calculation. The fiscal years are in columns, beginning with the most recently concluded year 
and ending with the year the deficit will be eliminated. Each year starts with beginning current 
assets minus current liabilities balance, adds revenues, subtracts expenditures, adds non-
operating revenues, adds back depreciation, subtracts the purchase of capital assets, subtracts 
the principal payment on long-term debt, and concludes with the ending current assets minus 
liabilities balance. The ending current assets minus current liabilities balance in the first year is 
then carried over to the beginning current assets minus current liabilities balance in the 
subsequent year. This is done each year through the elimination of the deficit. 
 
Sample Proprietary Fund  
Legislative Body Resolution and  
Multiple Year Deficit Elimination Plan 
 
WHEREAS (Sample Unit’s) Park Fund has a $12,800 deficit fund balance on December 31, 2026; 
and  
 
WHEREAS 1971 PA 140 requires that a Deficit Elimination Plan be formulated by the local unit 
of government and filed with the Michigan Department of Treasury; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that the (Sample Unit’s) legislative body adopts the following 
as the (Sample Unit’s) Park Fund Deficit Elimination Plan: 
 
 

 2026 Actual 
Audit 

2027 
Projected 

DEP 

2028 
Projected 

DEP 

2029 
Projected 

DEP 
Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit) Jan. 1         $20,000          $(12,800)             $(9,900)             $(4,800) 

     
Revenue     

Property Taxes 65,000 67,000 69,000 71,000 
Charges for Services 95,000 104,500 105,500 106,500 

Other 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Total Revenue 161,000 172,500 175,500 178,500 

     
Expenditures     

Salaries and Wages 167,000 148,000 149,000 150,000 
Supplies 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 

Equipment Repairs 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 
Contractual Services 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Depreciation 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 
Total Expenditures 203,000 184,000 185,000 186,000 
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Non-Operating Revenue/(Expenditures)     
Transfer In from General Fund 10,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 

Interest Payment on Long-Term Debt (800) (600) (400) (200) 
Total Non-Operating 

Revenue/(Expenditures) 
9,200 14,400 14,600 14,800 

     
Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit) Dec. 31 $(12,800) $(9,900) $(4,800) $2,500 

 
 2026 Actual 

Audit 
2027 

Projected 
DEP 

2028 
Projected 

DEP 

2029 
Projected 

DEP 
 Current Assets minus Current Liabilities 

(Deficit) Jan. 1 
$20,000 $(12,800) $(7,100) $(400) 

Revenues 161,000 172,500 175,500 178,500 
Expenditures (203,000) (184,000) (185,000) (186,000) 

Non-Operating Revenue/(Expenditures) 9,200 14,400 14,600 14,800 
Add Back Depreciation 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 

Less Purchase of Capital Assets (10,000) (7,000) (8,000) (6,000) 
Less Principal Payment on Long-Term Debt (2,000) (2,200) (2,400) (2,600) 

Current Assets minus Current Liabilities 
(Deficit) Dec. 31 

$(12,800) $(7,100) $(400) $10,300 

 
Explanation: Increase charges for services 10% in 2027. Decrease park hours and work hours 
thereby decreasing salaries and wages by 11.3% in 2027. Increase transfer from General 
Fund by 50% in 2027. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the (Sample Unit’s) (Official’s Title) submits the Deficit 
Elimination Plan to the Michigan Department of Treasury for certification. 

 
ADD CLERK’S CERTIFICATION. 
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Township of Hamburg

General Fund
Police Special
Revenue Fund

Fire Special
Revenue Fund

Water System
Debt Service

Fund

Assets
Cash and cash equivalenb (Note 2)
Receivables:

Special assessments receivable
Customers and other
Accrued interest receivable
Due from other governments

Due from other funds (Note 3)
Advances to other tunds (Note 3)
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Cash restricted for capital and debt
Land held for resale

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other govemmental units
Due to other tunds (Note 3)
Advances from other funds (Note 3)
Performance bonds payable
Accrued liabilities and other
Uneamed revenue

Total liabilities

Defefled lnllows of Resources - Unavailable
revenue

$ 8,037,950 $ 28,U2 $ 548.768 $

93,795
99,313
22,993

361,014

16,005
153

7,874
1,649

652,739

176,497

3.560

459.648
103.2U

Fund Balancea
Nonspendable
Restricted:

Roads
Police
Fire
Debt service
Capital projects
Future cemetery expenditures
Library

Committed:
Equipment
Vehicles
Flood prevention

Assigned - Capital projects

Unassigned

Total tund balances

102.503 89,840
535.7 52

45,110

223,0E7 i t/u,003 $ 648,131 3 1,368,548

$ 10s,64s $ 51,028 $
772

32.886 $

16.563
459.648

135.045
696.437 79,419 60,788 4,650

s53 690 13'1,219 93,674 464.298

106,357 15.707 7.874 176,497

1,060,047 146,926 101.548 640.795

608.022 102,503 89,840

456,743
727.753

193,7 16
73.759
22,300

7 .265.243 102.426\

8,'163,040 77 546,583 727,753

$ 9,223,087

$9,

Total liabilities and defened inflorvs
of resources

Totrl liabilities, delened inflows of
resources, and fund balances

See notes to financial statements

3 1{7,003 3 6/18,13'l $ 1,368,548
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Govemmental Funds
Balance Sheet

June 30, 2025

2020 Road Fund Library Fund

Crystal DR &
Beach

Subdivision RD
IM SAD

Fund

Nonmajor
Govemmental

Funds Total

$ $ 3,056,144 $

16,327
11.695

8.707

247,181 $

604,528

3,355,473 $

'1,523,362

15,926,597

3,874,030
123.192
64.636

372.709
16.563

459,648
304,314

3.711.302
45,',t10

1.475.U8

3.835

1.275.888

2.531 13.588

16,563

594.861 1,304,801

3 2,755,571 t 3 33 1,4/t9,101 S 6,213,7A7 I 24,898,101

$ 495 $ 9.281 S

25.739
769,485 $ 1,125,028 $

34,483

14.649

2,093,848
26.511
31,212

459,648
135,045
875.777

5,4465.446

34,978

1.44',t,367

1,476,345

1,279.226

604.528

75.088

1,553,116 3,

40.466 769.485 1,139.677 3,627.487

905.446

40,466 1,374,0'13 2,692,793 7,532,933

8,707 809,072

2,013,983

1.029.717

1,800,830
9.194

1,390,394
312,080

8,496

1,800,830
9,194

456,743
2,193,235
'1,591,306

8,496
2,013,983

'193.716

73.759
22,300

1,029.717
7.162,817

279,226 3,Os2,407 75.088 3,520 994 17,365,168

873 3 1,,!19,101 t 6,213,787 t 2,1,898,101I 2,7ss,571 3 3,092
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DRAFT 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON 

TOWNSHIP OF HAMBURG 

ORDINANCE NO. 2025.G.003 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE HAMBURG TOWNSHIP CODE Of ORDINANCES, 

CHAPTER 22, “OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS,” BY ADDING 

ARTICLE VI “FIREWORKS” TO REGULATE THE IGNITION, DISCHARGE AND USE 

OF FIREWORKS WITHIN THE TOWNSHIP, AND REPEALING PROVISIONS THAT 

CONFLICT WITH STATE LAW.  

 

HAMBURG TOWNSHIP ORDAINS: 

 

PART I.  That Chapter 22, “Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions,” is hereby amended to add 
Article VI “Fireworks,” to reads as follows:  

 

ARTICLE VI. - FIREWORKS 

Sec. 22-135. - Title. 

This article shall be known and cited as the Hamburg Township Fireworks Ordinance. 

Sec. 22-136. - Purpose. 

The purpose of this article is to promote the public health, safety, comfort and general welfare 
of the community through the proper regulation of the ignition, discharge and use of fireworks 
within Hamburg Township. 

Sec. 22-137. - Definitions. 

Act means the Michigan Fireworks Safety Act, Public Act No. 256 of 2011, MCL 28.451 et seq., 
as amended. 
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(a) “Alcoholic liquor” means that term as defined in section 1d of the Michigan vehicle code, 
1949 PA 300, MCL 257.1d.. 

APA standard 87-1 means 2001 APA standard 87-1, standard for construction and approval for 
transportation of fireworks, novelties, and theatrical pyrotechnics, published by the American 
Pyrotechnics Association of Bethesda, Maryland. 

Articles pyrotechnic means pyrotechnic devices for professional use that are similar to consumer 
fireworks in chemical composition and construction but not intended for consumer use, that 
meet the weight limits for consumer fireworks but are not labeled as such, and that are classified 
as UN0431 or UN0432 under 49 CFR 172.101. 

Consumer fireworks means fireworks devices that are designed to produce visible effects by 
combustion, that are required to comply with the construction, chemical composition, and 
labeling regulations promulgated by the United States consumer product safety commission 
under 16 CFR parts 1500 and 1507, and that are listed in APA standard 87-1, 3.1.2, 3.1.3, or 
3.5. Consumer fireworks do not include low-impact fireworks. 

(b) “Controlled substance” means that term as defined in section 8b of the Michigan vehicle 
code, 1949 PA 300, MCL 257.8b.. 

Display fireworks means large fireworks devices that are explosive materials intended for use 
in fireworks displays and designed to produce visible or audible effects by combustion, 
deflagration, or detonation, as provided in 27 CFR 555.11, 49 CFR 172, and APA standard 87-
1, 4.1. 

Fire Official means a full-time firefighter of the Township who possesses a certification in NFPA 
Fire Inspector I and has been designated by the Director of Public Safety to review and process 
fireworks permit applications. 

Fireworks means any composition or device, except for a starting pistol, a flare gun, or a flare, 
designed for the purpose of producing a visible or audible effect by combustion, deflagration, 
or detonation. Fireworks consist of consumer fireworks, low-impact fireworks, articles 
pyrotechnic, display fireworks, and special effects. 

Low-impact fireworks means ground and handheld sparkling devices as that phrase is defined 
under APA standard 87-1, 3.1, 3.1.1.1 to 3.1.1.8, and 3.5. 

Minor means an individual under 18 years of age. 

NFPA means the National Fire Protection Association. 

Novelties means that term as defined under APA standard 87-1, 3.2, 3.2.1, 3.2.2, 3.2.3, 3.2.4, 
and 3.2.5 and all of the following: 

(a) Toy plastic or paper caps for toy pistols in sheets, strips, rolls, or individual caps 
containing not more than .25 of a grain of explosive content per cap, in packages labeled 
to indicate the maximum explosive content per cap.  
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(b) Toy pistols, toy cannons, toy canes, toy trick noisemakers, and toy guns in which toy 
caps as described in subparagraph (a) are used, that are constructed so that the hand 
cannot come in contact with the cap when in place for the explosion, and that are not 
designed to break apart or be separated so as to form a missile by the explosion.  

(c) Flitter sparklers in paper tubes not exceeding one-eighth inch in diameter.  

(d) Toy snakes not containing mercury, if packed in cardboard boxes with not more than 12 
pieces per box for retail sale and if the manufacturer's name and the quantity contained 
in each box are printed on the box; and toy smoke devices. 

Sec. 22-138. – General prohibitions on ignition, discharge, and use of fireworks. 

No person shall ignite, discharge, or use fireworks within the Township at any time, except that: 

(a) Consumer fireworks may be discharged on the following dates and times: 
(1) After 11:00 a.m. and before 11:45 p.m. June 29th through July 4th; 
(2) After 11:00 a.m. and before 11:45 p.m. on July 5th, only if that date is a Friday 
or Saturday; 
(3) After 11:00 a.m. and before 11:45 p.m. on the Saturday and Sunday 
immediately preceding Labor Day and Memorial Day; 
(4)  After 11:00 a.m. on December 31st or before 1:00 a.m. on January 1st. 

(b) Fireworks may be discharged after 11:00 a.m. and before 10:00 p.m. on any other day 

of the year not specifically cited in section 22-138(a) of this ordinance, without a 

permit issued in accordance with Section 22-140 or 22-141. 

(b) (c) Consumer Fireworks may be discharged in strict compliance with a permit issued by 

the Township Board of Trustees in accordance with Section 22-141 of this Ordinance for 

dates other than those set forth in Subsection (a), above. 

(c) (d) This section shall not apply to low impact fireworks and novelties. 

Sec. 22-139. – Additional prohibitions. 

(a) Consumer fireworks shall not be ignited, discharged, or used on public property, 
including public streets and rights-of-way, or on school property, church property, or 
the private property of another, without the express written permission from the person 
or entity legally in possession and control of that property to undertake such action. 

(b) No fireworks shall be ignited, discharged, used, stored or sold on Township property 
without a permit authorized by the Township Board of Trustees. 

(c) Fireworks shall not be ignited, discharged, or used by a person under the influence of 
alcoholic liquor or a controlled substance or a combination of both. 

(d) No person shall ignite, discharge, or use consumer fireworks or low-impact fireworks if 
a “no burning” restriction has been implemented by the Fire Department. 

Sec. 22-140. – Permit required for discharge of display fireworks and articles 
pyrotechnic devices; permit process. 

(a) No person shall discharge any display fireworks or articles pyrotechnic devices without 
a permit issued by the Township Board of Trustees. 
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(b) Applicants for a permit under this section must file with the Township’s designated Fire 
Official an application in writing on a form to be provided by the Department of 
Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, as set forth in MCL 28.466, at least 30 days in advance 
of the event.  

(c) The person, firm, or corporation applying for the permit shall include with their permit 
application materials proof of financial responsibility by a bond or insurance in an 
amount, character, and form deemed necessary by the Township Board of Trustees to 
satisfy claims for damages to property or personal injuries arising out of an act or 
omission on the part of the person, firm, or corporation or an agent or employee of the 
person, firm, or corporation, and to protect the public. 

(d) A permit granted under this section is not transferable and shall not be issued to a 
minor. 

(e) Upon receipt of the application required by this section, the Fire Official shall review 
the application and shall make a recommendation to the Township Board of Trustees 
on whether the permit should be granted. This recommendation shall be based on the 
competency and qualifications of the articles pyrotechnic and display fireworks 
operator, as furnished by the operator on the operator's application form, in accordance 
with the requirements provided under NFPA 1123, and on the time, place, and safety 
aspects of the display of articles pyrotechnic or display fireworks. 

(f) The Township Board of Trustees shall review the application form and recommendation 
of the Fire Official and may issue a permit after ruling on the competency and 
qualifications of the permit applicant.  

(g) Consumer fireworks discharged pursuant to a permit issued under this section shall be 
in strict adherence to the date(s) and hours outlined in the permit and no permit shall 
be issued permitting the discharge of consumer fireworks before 11:00am nor after 
11:00pm. 

(h) Persons issued a permit under this section shall be responsible for the clean up of all 
debris and other material associated with the discharge of fireworks, provided further 
that the permit holder shall: 

(i) Remove and clean up all debris and other material on public property, including public 
streets, parks and rights-of-way within 24 hours of the discharge of the fireworks. 

(j) Remove and clean up all debris and other material on private property within 24 hours 
of receiving notice from the property owner of the presence of debris or other material 
associated with the discharge of fireworks on their property. 

(k) On the Monday of each week of the year, the Township shall post on the official 
Township website a notice of all fireworks permits issued under this section for the 
upcoming week 

(l) The fees for the permit required by this section shall be charged by the Fire Official in 
an amount to be established by the Township Board of Trustees.  

Sec. 22-141. – Permits for discharge of consumer fireworks; permit process. 

(a) A person may discharge consumer fireworks outside of the permissible hours specified 
in section 22-138(b) (a) of this Ordinance with a permit issued by the Township Board 
of Trustees. 

(b) Applicants for a permit under this section must file with the Township’s designated Fire 
Official an application in writing on a form to be provided by the Fire Official. 
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(c) A permit granted under this section is not transferable and shall not be issued to a 
minor. 

(d) Upon receipt of the application required by this section, the Fire Official shall review 
the application and shall make a recommendation to the Township Board of Trustees 
on whether the permit should be granted. This recommendation shall be based on the 
on the time, place, and safety aspects of the display. 

(e) The Township Board of Trustees shall review the application form and recommendation 
of the Fire Official and may issue a permit for the discharge of consumer fireworks 
outside the otherwise allowable hours contained in section 22-138(b) (a). 

(f) No more than two (2) three (3) permits for the display of consumer fireworks under 
this section shall be issued to any person, firm, corporation or location in any calendar 
year. 

(g) Consumer fireworks discharged pursuant to a permit issued under this section shall be 
in strict adherence to the date(s) and hours outlined in the permit and no permit shall 
be issued permitting the discharge of consumer fireworks before 11:00am nor after 
11:00pm. 

(h) Persons issued a permit under this section shall be responsible for the clean up of all 
debris and other material associated with the discharge of fireworks, provided further 
that the permit holder shall: 

(1) Remove and clean up all debris and other material on public property, including 
public streets, parks and rights-of-way within 24 hours of the discharge of the 
fireworks. 

(2) Remove and clean up all debris and other material on private property within 24 
hours of receiving notice from the property owner of the presence of debris or 
other material associated with the discharge of fireworks on their property. 

(i) On the Monday of each week of the year, the Township shall post on the official 
Township website a notice of all fireworks permits issued under this section for the 
upcoming week. 

(j) The fees for the permit required by this section shall be charged by the Fire Official in 
an amount to be established by the Township Board of Trustees.  

Sec. 22-142. – Penalties. 

In accordance with MCL 28.457, any person found to be in violation of the provisions of this 
Ordinance shall be responsible for a municipal civil infraction with a civil fine of $1,000.00 for 
each violation. $500.00 of the fine collected under the section shall be remitted to the local law 
enforcement agency responsible for enforcing this Ordinance. 

 
PART II.  Severability.  Should any section, subdivision, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance be 
declared by the courts to be invalid, the validity of the Ordinance as a whole, or in part, shall not 
be affected other than the part invalidated. 
 
PART III.  Savings Clause.  The amendment of the Hamburg Township Code of Ordinances 
set forth in this Ordinance does not affect or impair any act done, offense committed, or right 
accruing, accrued, or acquired or liability, penalty, forfeiture or punishment, pending or incurred 
prior to the amendment of the Hamburg Township Code of Ordinances set forth in this Ordinance. 
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PART IV.  Repealer.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, including Section 
22-23 (4) of the Code of Ordinances, are hereby repealed. 
 
PART V.  Effective Date.  The provisions of this Ordinance are ordered to take effect following 
publication in the manner prescribed by Hamburg Township. 
 
PART VI.  Adoption.  This ordinance is hereby declared to have been adopted by the Hamburg 
Township Board of Trustees in a meeting thereof duly held and called on the ___ day of 
__________, 2025, in order to be given publication in the manner prescribed by Hamburg 
Township. 
 

Moved by ____________________ and supported by _____________________. 

 
 

_________________________________________ 

Mike Dolan, Hamburg Township Clerk 

 

 

Certificate of Adoption 

I, (Clerk), the duly qualified Clerk for the Township of Hamburg, Livingston County, Michigan, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the Ordinance adopted by the 
Township Board at a meeting held on (date). The original is on file in the Office of the Township 
Clerk. 
 
By: _______________________________________ 
Mike Dolan, Hamburg Township Clerk 
 
 
Introduced:  
 
Adopted: 
 
Effective:  
 
Published: 
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TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Jennifer Daniels, Treasurer 

DATE: December 9, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Summer Tax Collection Agreements. 

 Number of Supporting Documents:  2 

Requested Action 

 Motion to direct the Treasurer to sign the 2026 Summer Tax agreement with Livingston 
Educational Service Agency and both the Treasurer and Supervisor to sign the 2026 Summer Tax 
agreement with Brighton Area Schools. 

 Motion to direct the Clerk to sign the 2026 Summer Tax Collection Resolutions for both Brighton 
Area Schools and Livingston Educational Service Agency. 

 

Background 

We charge a collection fee from entities wishing to collect taxes during the summer tax season. 

 

Fiscal Considerations 

Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☐  No ☒   

Are funds budgeted? Yes ☐  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: Choose an item.  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
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November 12,2025

Treasurer
Hamburg Township
PO Box 157

Hamburg, MI 48139

Dear Treasurer:

Enclosed is the agreement for collection of summer school propfity taxes of the Board of
Education ofBrighton Area Schools, Livingston County, Michigan, whereby the Board,
pursuant to statute, has determined to impose a sunmer property tax levy in 2026 of all
annual school district operating property taxes.

The Board ofEducation requests the Township to collect the diskict's sumrner school
opemting property taxes. The district is willing to enter into the same collection expense
agreemert for 2026, please sign and return the enclosed copy. If the Township will not
agree to collect the district's surruner tax lely, please noti!, the Board ofEducation so

other arrangernents may be made as the district may agree to have the levy collected by
the County Treasurer or collect the taxes itself.

Sincerely,

VgC*"
David Jones
Assistant Superintendent of Finance

Enclosures
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AnnuaI Summer Tax Resolution

A rcgular meeting ofthe board ofcducation ofthe District (the "Board") was held:

I in the BECC board roorn8rigbton Area Schools, within the boundaries of the
District,

a

on the 10th day of November, 2025, at7 o'clock in the P.M. (the "Meeting")

The meeting was c aneao oraeray P-&llL-filult\ , Presidenr.

-l p."sent, Members (Zqr l1qrrS,7firv,;{crl|tArLr, Wtt LrtbS'
KrnStaL{, N Sgym eitclc< (tr brt\, [-4f,1 e Ticrue7

Absent: Members I

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
add supported by Member Gr lar i t,\ : ^c

WHEREAS, this Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a sunmer tax levy to
collect 100% of annual school property taxes, excluding debt service, upon property located
within the District -6 "qlliauing 

from year-to-year rmtil specifically revoked by fte Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED THAT:

l. The Board, pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended (the Revised School Code),
invokes for 2026 its previously adopted ongoing resolution imposing a sunmer tax levy ofall of
annual school property taxes, excluding debt service, upon property located within the Disfict
and continuing from year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board and requests that each

city and/or township in which the District is locatcd collect those summer taxes.

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the
governing body of each city and/or township in which the District is located a copy of this
Board's resolution imposing a sulurcr property tax levy on an ongoing basis and a copy of this
resolution requesting that each such city and/or township agree to collect the surnmer tax levy for
2025 il the amount specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the
request to collect the surnmer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by the
appropriate goveming bodies before Janvry 1,2026.

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 1613(I) ofthc Revised School Code,
the Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of the District
with the goveming body of each city and/or township in which the District is located for the
reasonable experxies for collection ofthe District's summer tax levy that the city and/or township
may bill under MCL 380.161 I or MCL 380.1612.

4. All resolutions and parts ofresolutions insofar as they conllict with the provisions
ofthis resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.
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, Ayes: Members R

Vq\ Sh,J^l t
Nays: Members

6t( t\.4<rs . T<aa; l<r n u LS t fr'"yl+ t"cl >,

ry fu^ , fit;ci. hrbn , hFc1lernt T

Resolution declared adopted.

\.s.
The unders dul

Board of Education

Secretary of the Board of Education of
hereby certifies that the foregoing

adopted by the Board at the Meeting, the

acting
d

a true and complete copy of a resolution
original of which is part ol the Board's minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of
the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the "Open Meetings Act" (Act
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended).

'lVSecretary, Board of Education

2

I
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AGREEMENT made this l2'' day ofNovember, 2025 by and between Brighton Area Schools, with
o{fices located at 125 S. Church St., Brighton, MI 48116 (hereinafter "School District") and
Hamburg Township with offices located at PO Box 157, Hamburg, MI 48139 (hereinafter
"Township"), pursuant to 1976 PA 451. as amended, for the purposes ofproviding for the collection
by thc Township ofa Summer levy of School District property taxes for the year 2026.

The parties agree as follows:

1. The Township agrees to collect 100% of the total school non-homestead operating
property taxes as certified by the School District for lely on July I, 2026 on property
located within the Township. Interest eamed on said taxes will be retained by the
township.

$ 4.00 per parcel

It is understood that the tax rate as spread by the Township would also reflect the sum of
100% of the taxes of the Livingston Education Service Agenry.

No later than May 31, 2026 the School District shall certiS to the Township
Supcn isor the school millage to be leded on property for summer collection in 2026.

4 The Tow:rship Treasurer shall account for and deliver sunmer school tax collections
as follows:

Summer Tax collections shall be paid to the School District within ten (10)
business days from the 1st and 15th of each month via electronic transfer
(wire transfeq ACH, etc.)

3

a

L S CT

Signaturc authorizcd by Board
of Education Resolution of
November 10, 2025

TOWNSHIP

Supervisor

Treasurer

ACRF,EMENT FOR COLLECTION OF SUMMER SCHOOL PROPERTY TAXES

The School District agrees to pay Township costs of assessment and collection as

follows:

Signahre authorized by Board
of Trustees Resolution of

tt-t- /al--1
SecretaryJ
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TOWNSHIP OF HAMBURG 

BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOLS 2026 SUMMER SCHOOL PROPERTY TAXES 

 

      At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Township of Hamburg, Livingston County, State 

of Michigan, held at the Hamburg Township Board Room on Tuesday, December 16, 2025, beginning at 

7:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time, there were 

 

PRESENT:  

 

ABSENT:  

 

MOVED FOR ADOPTION:   

 

SUPPORTED BY:   

 

RESOLUTION 

 

WHEREAS, the Brighton Area Schools has passed a resolution whereby the Board, pursuant to statute, 

has determined to impose a summer property tax levy in 2026 on all property located within the school 

district; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township of Hamburg will collect non-homestead 

school taxes during the 2026 summer tax collection on Brighton School properties located within 

Hamburg Township. In addition, the Brighton School District agrees to pay Hamburg Township the cost 

of assessment and collection at $4.00 per parcel, and directs the Supervisor and Treasurer to sign the 

Agreement presented by Brighton Area Schools.  Interest earned on said taxes will be retained by the 

Township. 

 

A roll call vote on the foregoing resolution was taken and was as follows: 

 

AYES:     

 

NAYS:    

                 

ABSENT:    

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED:  ADOPTED 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

      I, Michael Dolan, being the duly elected Clerk of the Township of Hamburg, Livingston County, 

Michigan hereby certify that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the Resolution duly adopted 

by the Township Board on December 16, 2025; (2) the original of such resolution is on file in the records 

of the Clerk’s office; (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and 

in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as 

amended); and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have been (or will be) made 

available as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 

DATE:  December 16, 2025 

       __________________________       

                         Michael Dolan 

  Hamburg Township Clerk 
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ANNUAL 5UI\,4MER TAX RESOLUTION

Livingston Educational Service Agency

A regular meeting ofthe Board of Education (the "Board") was held in the Livingston
Educational Service Agency Education Center on the 'l 2th day of November, 2025, at six o'clock
p. m.

The meeting was called to order at .m., by PresidentLt o3 La

Present: A artez, Fr1.r, Lo1, lrekrLtewtc z.

Absent: l'!to-r" e.fl< - D' Lenr.l

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member

WHEREAS:

1. This Board of Education previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer
property tax levy to collect all of school property taxes, including debt services, upon property
located within the school district and continuing from year to year until specifically revoked by
this Board of Education; and

2. The Revised School Code, as amended, requires formal action ofthe Board of
Education prior toJanuary 1 every year to continue the summer tax levy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT

1. This Board of Education, pursuant to the Revised School Code, as amended, hereby
invokes for 2026 its previously adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy of all

of school property taxes, including debt service, and continuing from year to year until
specifically revoked by this Board of Education, and requests each city and/or township in

which this Agenry is located (and in which a local school district or city is concurrently
imposing a summer tax le!y) to collect those summer taxes.

2. The Superintendent, school business official, or his/her designee, is authorized and

directed to forward to the governing body ofeach city and/or township in which this Agency is

located (and in which a local school district or city is concurrently imposing a summer tax levy)

a copy of this Board's resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an ongoing basis and

a copy of this resolution requesting that each city and/or township agree to collect the summer
tax lely for 2025. Said resolutions and the request to collect the summer tax le\,y shall be

forwarded so that they are received by the appropriate governing bodies before January '1 
,

2026.

lY,. tcknr teurc z
€-.,n.

-,)
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3. The Superintendent, school business official, or his/her designee, is authorized and
dire.ted to negotiate on behalf of this Agency with the governing body of each city a nd/or
township in which the Agenry is located for the reasonable expenses for collection of the
Agency's summer tax levy that the city and/or township may bill under IVICL 380.161 1 or MCL

380.1512.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the
provisions of th;s resolution are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members (url.'-, €r1rr, Lo3, NL,-kn,.atcu

Nays: N,lembers
Abs-,;f : O\arcella- O' L<o-r

Resolution declared adopted.
J

Secretary, Board ducation

The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education ofthe
Livingston Educational Service Agency, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true
and complete copy of a resolution adopted by said Board of Education at a regular meeting
held on November 12,2025,lhe oriSinal of which is part ofthe Board's minutes. The

undersigned further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the publlc pursuant to the
provisions ofthe "Open Meetings Act'(1976 PA267, as amended).

Secretary, Board of ucation
Z*,zsZ-
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SUMMER TAX COLLECTION AGREE,MENT

The Township of Hamburg with offices located at 10405 Merrill Rd., Hamburg,
Michigan (the "township") pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended, for the purposes of providing
for the collection by the Township of a summer levy of Livingston Educational Service Agency,
Michigan (the "Agency") property taxes for the year 2026 and hereafter as provided below:

The Agency and the Township agree as follows:

The Township agrees to collect 100% of the total school millage in the summer as

certified by the Agency for levy on all taxable property in addition to and not within
the K-12 school district summer tax collection, including principal residence and
other exempt property not subject to the l8-mill levy within the Brighton Area School
district.

2. The Agency waives any right to interest earned on tax receipts collected and help by
Hamburg Township until disbursement.

3. The Agency agrees to pay the Township costs of assessment and collection at $4.00
per parcel which represents reasonable expenses incurred by the Township in
assessing and collecting Agency taxes, to the extent that the expenses are in addition
to the expenses ofassessing and collecting other taxes at the same time.

4. The Agency shall certify to the Township Treasurer the school millage to be levied on
property for summer collection to the Township via a signed L-4029 within 3 weeks
of Livingston County Equalization delivering their tax roll information to the Agency,
or by June 15. whichever is earlier.

5. The Township Treasurer shall account for and deliver summer school tax collections
to the Agency within ten (10) business days from the l't and [5!h ofeach month via
electronic transfer, if and when possible.

6. In the event that state law is amended necessitating changes to this Agreement, the
parties agree to negotiate changes to the Agreement in good faith to conform the
Agreement to state law. Collection of summer taxes and payment for said collection
shall not be disrupted or delayed due to the negotiation of or revision to this
Agreement.

7. By execution of this Agreement, both parties certily and represent that the Agreement
is authorized by the laws ofthe State of Michigan, that the individuals responsible for
collecting the Agency taxes are and will follow all laws pertaining to their duties and

responsibilities as a tax collecting agent, and that the signors are authorized by their
respective governing bodies to execute this Agreement.

8. This Agreement is effective on the date of its execution and shall expire twelve
months from the effective date.
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9. In the event the Agency shall levy any other or additional taxes on properties within
the Brighton Area School District, or any other district, during any other tax
collection periods and ask the Township to collect those taxes as well, the terms of
the Agreement shall apply.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the respective
dates indicated below.

LIVINGSTON EDUCATIONAL SERVICE AGENCY, MICHIGAN

By

TOWNSHIP OF HAMBURG:

u

Its

Dated

Stephanie L. Weese

Its: Depu(v Superintendent for Administrative Services

Dated: November 20. 2025
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TOWNSHIP OF HAMBURG 

LIVINGSTON EDUCATIONAL SERVICE AGENCY 

2026 SUMMER TAX COLLECTION RESOLUTION 

 

      At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Township of Hamburg, Livingston County, State 

of Michigan, held at the Hamburg Township Board Room on Tuesday, December 16, 2025, beginning at 

7:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time, there were 

 

PRESENT:  

 

ABSENT:  

 

MOVED FOR ADOPTION:      SUPPORTED BY:   

 

RESOLUTION 

 

WHEREAS, Livingston Educational Service Agency (LESA) has determined to impose a summer 

property tax levy in 2026 upon property located within the Brighton Area School District;  

 

In addition, LESA agrees to pay Hamburg Township the cost of assessment and collection at $4.00 per 

parcel, to the extent that the expenses are in addition to the expenses of assessing/collecting other taxes at 

the same time. Furthermore, LESA is waiving any right to interest earned on tax receipts collected and 

held by Hamburg Township until disbursement. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township of Hamburg will collect non-homestead 

school taxes during the 2026 summer tax collection season on LESA properties located within the 

Brighton Area School District, and authorizes the Treasurer to sign the proposed Summer Tax 

Agreement. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the City of Brighton authorizes the levying of additional taxes on 

the LESA properties located within the Brighton Area School District, that the fee of $4.00 per parcel will 

similarly apply to any tax season where the levy takes place. 

 

A roll call vote on the foregoing resolution was taken and was as follows: 

 

AYES:     

 

NAYS:    

                 

ABSENT:    

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED:   

 

CERTIFICATION 

 
      I, Michael Dolan, being the duly elected Clerk of the Township of Hamburg, Livingston County, Michigan 

hereby certify that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the Resolution duly adopted by the Township 

Board on December 16, 2025; (2) the original of such resolution is on file in the records of the Clerk’s office; (3) the 

meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended); and (4) minutes of such meeting were 

kept and will be or have been (or will be) made available as required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 

DATE:  December 16, 2025 

       __________________________       

                         Michael Dolan 

  Hamburg Township Clerk 
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TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Jason B. Negri, Supervisor 
Hamburg Township Municipal Utilities Committee 
 

DATE: December 9th, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Roth Sewer Connection Refund Recommendation  
10636 Pine Bluff Avenue; Parcel #15-27-402-023 

 Number of Supporting Documents:  1 

Requested Action 

• Approval by the Board to direct the Accounting Department to refund the overpayment from the 
Roth sewer fee deposit in the amount of $1,764.70 to the property owner as noted in the Utilities 
Coordinator’s attached cost review memo. 

 

Background 

• The property owner deposited the estimated sewer connection fees in the amount of $34,048.40 
with the Township on September 24th, 2025.  The sewer connection was completed on November 
20th, 2025 and there is a remaining balance of $1,764.70 from the actual construction charges that 
should be returned to Mr. Roth. 
 

Fiscal Considerations 
Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☐  No ☒ - this is a refund of pre-paid 
funds. 

Are funds budgeted? Yes ☒  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025-2056 

Is a budget amendment required? 
Yes☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
590-000.000-198.098 pre-paid by the property owner for the sanitary sewer connection. 

N/A 
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EXCERPT FROM HAMBURG TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL 
UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

To the attention of: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
Marcy Miller, Accounting Dept. 
Michelle DeLancey, Accounting Director 

Re: Roth Sewer Connection Cost Review 
– 10636 Pine Bluff Ave.; Parcel #15-27-402-023

Please be apprised of this excerpt from the [X]Unapproved  [_]Approved Minutes of the Meeting 
of the Hamburg Township Municipal Utilities Committee: 

Date of Meeting: December 9th, 2025 

Committee Members Present:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels 

Committee Members Absent:  None 

Text of Motion: MOTION BY NEGRI, SECONDED BY MENZIES TO RECOMMEND 
TO THE BOARD TO DIRECT THE ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 
TO REFUND THE OVER PAYMENT FROM THE SEWER FEE 
DEPOSIT IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,764.70 TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AS NOTED IN THE UTILITIES COORDINATOR’S COST 
REVIEW MEMO.  

Ayes:  Negri, Menzies, Daniels        Absent: None       Nays: None  

MOTION CARRIED. 

State of Michigan } 
County of Livingston  } 
Township of Hamburg} 

I, BRITTANY K. CAMPBELL, Hamburg Township Utilities Coordinator and recording 
secretary to the Municipal Utilities Committee, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct excerpt of the Minutes of the aforementioned Regular/Special Meeting of the Hamburg 
Township Municipal Utilities Committee. 

 Date:    December 9th, 2025 
BRITTANY K. CAMPBELL 
HAMBURG TOWNSHIP UTILITIES COORDINATOR 

10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
Phone:  810.231.1000  ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
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MUC Cover Sheet 

Roth Direct Sanitary Sewer Connection 
Cost Review and Refund Request 
10636 (10640) Pine Bluff Avenue 

Reason for MUC Review: 
Pursuant to the Policies and Procedures for Sewer Connection, James R. Roth deposited 
$34,048.40 with Hamburg Township on September 24th, 2025, to cover the sewer installation 
and connection costs for his home located at 10636 (10640) Pine Bluff Avenue. The grinder 
pump installation and sewer hook-up were completed by C & E Construction Co. pursuant to 
the Agreement for Sewer Services dated January 15th, 2025. 

The sewer installation work began on Wednesday, November 19th, 2025, and was completed on 
Thursday, November 20th, 2025. The primary home at 10640 Pine Bluff Avenue now has a fully 
functioning sanitary sewer connection. 

Actual Construction Charges: 
The estimated construction charges under the bid proposal were $17,793.70. The actual 
construction charges were $18,593.70 a difference of $800.00. The additional charge of 
$800.00 was a result of the Owner cancelling the original Duplex grinder pump installation the 
night before the job was scheduled and requesting a change to only connect his primary home 
which required only a Simplex grinder pump station.  The charge covers the pickup, pouring of 
the concrete ballast, and returning of the Duplex grinder pump to the Township.  However, a 
refund of $1,764.70 for overpayment of the estimated sewer connection charges should be 
issued to the property owner.  Please see the attached revised Estimate of Cost for Simplex gp 
install charges/fees. 

Proposed Action by MUC: 
Upon review and approval by the Committee, a motion should be made requesting that the 
Accounting Department refund the property owner in the amount of $1,764.70 for the 
overpaid sewer installation and construction charges pursuant to the Agreement for Sewer 
Connection. 

NOTE:  On August 21, 2012, the Township Board voted to amend the sewer refund policy to require that 
the estimated sewer project costs be deposited into a non-interest bearing Escrow account.  Therefore, 
no interest payments are due as part of the sewer cost review. 

December 4th, 2025 

10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
Phone:  810.231.1000  ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
www.hamburg.mi.us 
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Refund Due to Participant

Sewer Project Address Participant (Payee) Amount

10636 (10640) Pine Bluff Ave./Roth1 10636 (10640) Pine Bluff Ave. James R. Roth $1,764.70
10636 Pine Bluff Avenue
Whitmore Lake, MI 48149

Total to be Refunded: $1,764.70

Restoration has been completed by the Contractor.

Sewer Project Cost Reviews
Amounts effective through 12/16/2025

1Pending approval of C & E Construction Co. invoice 3119.

V:\BrittanyC\Sewer Extensions - Connections\Sewer Connects and Extensions\Finished\FY '25-'26\12-09-2025\Roth Summary - 10636 - 10640 Pine Bluff Ave.xls 12/4/2025  8:23 AM
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Sewer Connection -
Parcel Tax ID Number Address

G/L Acct 198-098

Costs
Item Provider Date Invoice Costs Balance
Construction 12/03/25 3119 $18,593.70
Legal Fees $0.00
Inspections ($1.50/ft) $0.00
Engineering Fees $0.00
Administration Fee $400.00
Grinder Pump Purchase $5,790.00
Connection Charge $7,500.00

$32,283.70
Deposit 09/24/25 $34,048.40 $1,764.70

Feet Rate (/ft)
Oversizing Credit $0.00

Subtotal $1,764.70
Accrued Interest Due To Property Owner $0.00

Total Due To (From) Property Owner $1,764.70

Amount
Debit or 
Credit

Main Line Main Line
GPS system 18593.70 Cr GPS system
Legal Legal
Inspections Inspections
Engineering Engineering
Interest
A/R 18593.70 Dr

G/L Distribution

590-000.000-041.000

590-003.000-620.000

Original EstimatesAccount Number

590-000.000-198.98

Pine Bluff Avenue/Roth

10636 (10640) Pine Bluff Ave.

C & E Construction Co.
Beth Saarela
Hamburg Township
IMEG Corp.

15-27-402-023

None

Hamburg Township
Hamburg Township
Hamburg Township

Change

V:\BrittanyC\Sewer Extensions - Connections\Sewer Connects and Extensions\Unfinished\Pine Bluff Avenue (10636) - Roth.xls 12/4/2025   8:17 AM
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Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 
*Simplex Grinder Pump Station for Service to 10640 Pine Bluff Only*

EXHIBIT B 

Job Address: 10640 Pine Bluff Ave. (Primary Home) 
Tax I.D. #:  15-27-402-023

Connection to Owner:       James R. Roth  
Low Pressure Sewer System Mailing Address: 10636 Pine Bluff Ave., Whitmore Lake, MI 48189  

Phone:  Day:   (734) 904-5056   Evenings: (734) 904-5056
      Date:  October 15th, 2025 

Item  
Construction Costs (Contractor     C & E Construction Co.      )    System Cost 
 Sewer Main line Extension/Engineering $     N/A 
 Install Grinder Pump Station (GPS) - (Tie into the grinder pump station control panel) $ 3,247.00 
 Equipment Mobilization $     0.00 
 1-1/2” Discharge Pipe - Directional Bore $   3,117.50 

(    145     L.F. at $  21.50  /L.F.) 
 Lateral Sewer Connection – 4” HDPE Sewer Main $           1,556.00 
 Restoration of Property (Grass Seed, Straw, etc.) $        764.00 
 Electrical Service for Grinder Pump Station (From Control Panel to Structure)

(Optional – MUST be completed by a licensed electrician, requires permit.) 
Residential Structure – Tie into electrical supply from existing meter box $  N/A 
Residential Structure – Tie into electrical supply from existing circuit panel $           3,566.00 

*Custom Electric will have to remove the Duplex Control Panel previously
installed for the job and connect a Simplex Control Panel on-site (x 2).
Commercial Structure – Tie in price to be agreed upon with Contractor $     N/A 

 4” Building Sewer Pipe (connection to GPS)-(Optional - may be completed by Homeowner)   $    N/A 
 Abandon Septic Tanks - (Optional - may be completed by Homeowner) $     5,543.20 
NOTE: House has one (1) 1,000-gallon septic tank plus three (3) additional

 drywell tanks to be abandoned plus 15-ft additional 4” bldg. sewer pipe. 

Subtotal Construction Costs $  17,793.70 

Materials & Services Provided by Township 
 Administration* $    400.00 
 MI DEQ Permit #   Issue Date:  $ 
 Simplex Grinder Pump Station System $ 5,790.00 
 Sewer Tap Fee/Connection Charges (1.0 REU x $7,500.00 ea.) $   7,500.00 

Subtotal Mtl. & Serv. Provided by Township $  13,690.00 

TOTAL (to be paid prior to starting Installation) $  31,483.70 

* Administration includes: Easement Preparation & Recording; Engineering for GPS Location; Contractor and Supplier
Coordination; Inspections; Permanent Records; System Activation.
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lnvoiceC & E CONSTRUCTION CO INC

PO BOX 1359
HIGHLAND, MI 48357
248-889-1716

BILL TO

Hamburg Township
PO Box 157

Hamburg MI 48139

DATE TNVOTCE #

t21312025 3t l9

PROJECT

GP Hamburg Twp

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Hamburg Township Grinder Pump Install @ 10640 Pine Bluff

Install Grinder Pump, Existing Constnrction
Electrical Service ( From Sation to Inside Circuit Panel, Includes Permit)
Service Lateral 1.5" CTE HDPE DR-9
Empty, Abandon, Fill Existing Septic Tank - 1000 Gallon With Permit & l0 feet of 4"
PVC Pipe
E*pty, Abandon, Fill Existing Septic Tanks
4" SCH 40 PVC Residential In Excess of l0 feet - (Total installed -25 ft)
Tap For Service Lateral Line To Main ( 2 lnch HDPE Sewer Main)
Topsoil, Seed, and Grass - New House
Extra - Duplex Grinder Station ( Picked Up, Poured Concrete Ballast, Then Returned
To DPW )

This work was completed on llnln025
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800.00
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3,566.00

3,1 17.50
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3,247.20
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764.W
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Tota! $ 18,593.70
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GRINDER PUMP LOCATION SHEET
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TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Jason B. Negri, Supervisor 
Brittany K. Campbell, Utilities/Special Projects Coordinator 
 

DATE: December 11th, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Jones Sewer Connection Invoice Request  
6845 Hamburg Road; Parcel #15-01-400-025 

 Number of Supporting Documents:  1 

Requested Action 

• Approval by the Board to direct the Accounting Department to invoice the additional charges due 
for the sanitary sewer connection completed at 6845 Hamburg Road in the amount of $2,620.73 to 
the property owner as noted in the Utilities Coordinator’s attached cost review memo. 

 

Background 

• The property owner deposited the estimated sewer connection fees in the amount of $24,574.86 
with the Township on September 26th, 2023.  The sewer connection was completed on December 
8th, 2025, after a property owner/Builder relocation of the grinder pump from the initial location in 
which the estimated connection costs were calculated. As a result of the relocation, additional 
charges in the amount of  $2,620.73 for the actual construction charges should be billed to Mr. 
Jones. 
 

Fiscal Considerations 
Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☐  No ☒ - this invoice will be charged 
directly to the property owner pursuant to the Agreement for Sewer Connection signed by Mr. Jones. 

Are funds budgeted? Yes ☒  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025-2056 

Is a budget amendment required? 
Yes☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
590-000.000-198.077 Sewer fees pre-paid by the property owner for the sanitary sewer connection.  
The additional construction charges will be billed to the property owner and if not paid by September 
1st, 2026, will be added to the property owner’s 2026 winter tax bill for collection. 

N/A 
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Hamburg Township Board Cover Sheet 
 

Jones Sewer Construction 
Cost Review and Invoice Request 

6845 Hamburg Road 
 
Reason for Township Board Review: 
Pursuant to the Policies and Procedures for Sewer Connection, Bradley R. Jones deposited 
$24,574.86 with Hamburg Township on September 26, 2023, to cover the grinder pump 
installation and connection costs for his new home constructed at 6845 Hamburg Road.  The 
grinder pump installation and sewer hook-up were completed by C & E Construction Co. 
pursuant to the Agreement for Sewer Services dated January 15th, 2025.   
 
The grinder pump installation work started on Friday, December 5th, 2025, and was completed 
on Monday, December 8th, 2025.  The home now has a fully functioning sanitary sewer 
connection. 
 
Actual Construction Charges: 
The estimated construction charges under the blanket contract pricing were $11,534.86.  The 
actual construction charges were $13,997.59, a difference of $2,462.73. The grinder pump 
location was changed from its original proposed location resulting in the need for a 100-foot 
power cable vs. the standard 50-foot cable that comes with the grinder pump station. The 
difference in price is $158.00 ($416.00 for 100’ cable minus $258.00 for returned 50’ cable). An 
additional 20 feet was required for the electrical connection into the interior circuit panel due 
to the equipment relocation. The footage installed for the 4” building sewer pipe was 85 feet 
resulting in the installation of 55 feet more than estimated footage of 30 feet. The Contractor 
also included the cost for cleanup (topsoil, seed, and mulch) for the tap on Hamburg Road that 
will be completed in the spring.  The difference in the cost for the 100-ft. power cable of 
$158.00 plus the additional construction charges, in the amount of $2,462.73, have resulted in 
a balance due of $2,620.73.  As a result, the total shortage of $2,620.73 should be billed to the 
property owner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
Phone:  810.231.1000  ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
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Proposed Action by Township Board:  
Upon review and approval by the Board, a motion should be made requesting that the 
Accounting Department invoice the property owner in the amount of $2,620.73 for additional 
sewer installation and construction charges pursuant to the Agreement for Sewer Connection. 
 
 
NOTE:  On August 21, 2012, the Township Board voted to amend the sewer refund policy to require that 
the estimated sewer project costs be deposited into a non-interest bearing Escrow account.  Therefore, 
no interest payments are due as part of the sewer cost review. 

 
 
 
 

December 11th, 2025 
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Additional Payment Due to Hamburg Township

Sewer Project Address Participant (Responsible Party) Amount

Hamburg Road/Jones 6845 Hamburg Rd. Bradley R. Jones $2,620.73
6240 Hiawatha Ave.
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189

Total to be Invoiced $2,620.73

1Pending approval of C & E Construction Co. invoice #3120.

Restoration to be completed for this project.

Sewer Project Cost Review
Amounts effective through 02/17/2026

V:\BrittanyC\Sewer Extensions - Connections\Sewer Connects and Extensions\Finished\FY '25-'26\02-10-2026\Jones Cost Summary - 6845 Hamburg Rd..xls 12/11/2025  8:58 AM
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Sewer Extension -
Parcel Tax ID Number Address

G/L Acct 198-077

Costs
Item Provider Date Invoice Costs Balance
Construction 12/10/25 3120 $13,997.59
Legal Fees $0.00
Inspections ($1.50/ft) $0.00
Engineering Fees $0.00
Administration Fee $400.00
Grinder Pump Purchase $5,140.00

Hamburg Township $158.00
Connection Charge $7,500.00

$27,195.59
Deposit 09/26/23 $24,574.86 ($2,620.73)

Feet Rate (/ft)
Oversizing Credit $0.00

Subtotal ($2,620.73)
Accrued Interest Due To Property Owner $0.00

Total Due To (From) Property Owner ($2,620.73)

Amount
Debit or 
Credit

Main Line Main Line
GPS system 13997.59 Cr GPS system
Legal Legal
Inspections Inspections
Engineering Engineering
Interest
A/R 13997.59 Dr

Hamburg Township
IMEG Corp.

15-01-400-025

None

Hamburg Township
Hamburg Township

Hamburg Township

Change

100-ft. Power Cable Fee

Original EstimatesAccount Number

590-000.000-198.77

Hamburg Road/Jones

6845 Hamburg Rd.

C & E Construction Co.
Beth Saarela

G/L Distribution

590-000.000-041.000

590-003.000-620.000

Hamburg Road (6845) - Jones.xls 12/11/2025   9:01 AM
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C & E CONSTRUCTION CO INC

PO BOX 1359
HIGHLAND, MI 48357
248-889-1716

BILL TO

Hamburg Township
PO Box 157

Hamburg MI 48139

lnvoice
DATE tNVO|CE #

t211012025 3r20

PROJECT

GP Hamburg Twp

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Hamburg Township Grinder Pump Install @6845 Hamburg Road

Install Grinder Pump, New Construction
Electrical Service ( From Station to lnside Circuit Panel, Includes Permit)
Electrical Feed ( Over 50 feet)
Service Lateral 1.5" CTE HDPE DR-9
New Building Sewer Connection
4" SCH 40 PVC Residential In Excess of l0 feet - (Total installed - 85 ft)
Tap For Service Lateral Line To Main ( l0 Inch DIP Sewer Main)
Topsoil, Seed, and Grass - Tap Location On Hamburg Road

This work was completed on 121812025

GL CODE
gd)- 1q8.0-1tl

sg,^/APPHOVED

DEC 1 707

ENTERED
DUE DATE-

I

l
20

r85

I

75

I

I

2,836.19

1,620.68

23.15

20.25

67t.42
27.78

1,881.97

694.58
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463.00

3,746.25

671.42

2,083.50

1,881.97

694.58

Total $13,997.59

)F Addli]ton'l Seuxr Qsnnnt-qh'D,n

C,hrr$es -tD he- br \t<cL{ro q^q-

P.oftewrNi/r- *Lf
274

Item 19.



GRINDER PUMP LOCATION SHEET
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TO: Board of Trustees  

FROM: Michael Dolan, Township Clerk 

DATE: December 11, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: General Fund, Fund Balance Policy 

   

Requested Action 

 Motion to approve the General Fund – Fund Balance Policy and add to the Administrative Policy 
Procedure Manual 

 

Background 

It is recommended that we have a General Fund Balance Policy. Previous Boards have discussed such a 
policy however never enacted one. I present a policy for discussion purposes.  

 

Fiscal Considerations 

Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☐  No ☒   

Are funds budgeted? Yes ☐  No ☒  

Fiscal year affected: Choose an item.  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
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GENERAL FUND – FUND BALANCE POLICY 

Adopted by the Township Board on:  

 

1. Purpose 

The purpose of this Fund Balance Policy is to establish the minimum fund balance level 

necessary to ensure the financial stability of the Township of Hamburg. This policy provides 

guidelines for classifying, maintaining, and using fund balance in accordance with GASB 

Statement No. 54, while supporting long-term fiscal sustainability, stabilizing service delivery, 

and maintaining adequate reserves for emergencies and unexpected events. 

 

2. Scope 

This policy applies to the General Fund of the Township only. Other funds may maintain 

separate reserve or fund balance policies if required by law, debt covenants, grant agreements, or 

board directive. 

 

3. Fund Balance Classifications 

The Township adopts the five classifications of fund balance required by GASB 54: 

1. Nonspendable Fund Balance 
Amounts not in spendable form or legally/contractually required to be maintained intact 

(e.g., prepaid expenses, inventories). 

2. Restricted Fund Balance 
Amounts constrained for specific purposes by external parties, constitutional provisions, 

or enabling legislation. 

3. Committed Fund Balance 
Amounts constrained by formal action of the Township Board. 

o Commitments require a resolution of the Township Board. 

o Commitments can only be changed or removed by equivalent Board action. 

4. Assigned Fund Balance 
Amounts intended for specific purposes but not formally committed. 

o Authority to assign fund balance is delegated to the Township Supervisor. 

o Assignments may include appropriations for the next fiscal year’s budget. 
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5. Unassigned Fund Balance 
Available for any purpose and only reported in the General Fund. This represents the 

Township’s primary operating reserve. 

 

4. Minimum Unassigned Fund Balance Requirement 

To ensure stable operations, protect against revenue volatility, and maintain adequate cash flow, 

the Township shall maintain an Unassigned General Fund Balance equal to no less than 

100% of annual General Fund expenditures. 

 

5. Conditions for Use of Fund Balance 

Unassigned fund balance may be used only under the following circumstances: 

1. Operational emergencies such as severe revenue shortfalls, unexpected major 

expenditures, or significant timing delays in revenue collection. 

2. Declared emergencies or disasters, including those recognized by the State of Michigan 

or federal government. 

3. Non-recurring expenditures or investments that improve long-term efficiency, reduce 

future costs, or address public safety or infrastructure needs. 

4. Cash flow needs, particularly in the first half of the fiscal year before property tax 

collections are received. 

Use of fund balance shall not be for recurring operational costs unless a plan exists to sustain 

operations thereafter. 

Any use that brings reserves below the minimum required level must be accompanied by a 

formal repayment plan (see Section 6). 

 

6. Replenishment of Fund Balance 

If unassigned fund balance falls below the minimum threshold: 

1. The Township Supervisor shall prepare a replenishment plan for Township Board 

approval within 90 days of the deficit determination. 

2. The plan must restore fund balance to required levels within three (3) fiscal years, using 

any combination of: 

o spending reductions 

o revenue enhancements 
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o one-time transfers where appropriate 

o postponement of capital outlay 

3. The Township Board may extend the replenishment period in extraordinary economic 

conditions, such as statewide recession or declines in taxable value. 

 

7. Order of Resource Use 

When expenditures are incurred for purposes with multiple fund balance classifications 

available, the Township will use resources in the following order unless otherwise directed by 

Board action or legal requirements: 

1. Restricted 

2. Committed 

3. Assigned 

4. Unassigned 

 

8. Authority Over Fund Balance Actions 

 Township Board: 

o Adopts and amends this policy 

o Approves all committed fund balance amounts 

o Approves use of unassigned fund balance falling below minimum levels 

 Township Supervisor and/or Clerk: 

o May assign fund balance for specific purposes 

o Monitors compliance with this policy 

 

9. Compliance with Michigan Law 

This policy is consistent with and subordinate to the requirements of: 

 Michigan Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act (PA 2 of 1968) 

 Michigan General Law Township Act / Charter Township Act 
 GASB Statement No. 54 and subsequent accounting standards 

Where conflicts arise, statutory requirements supersede this policy. 
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10. Annual Review 

The Township Board shall review this policy as part of the annual budget process. The Director 

of Accounting shall report the fund balance position annually, including: 

 Total General Fund balance by classification 

 Compliance with the minimum fund balance requirement 

 Cash flow sufficiency during the fiscal year 

 Recommendations for adjustments, if necessary 

 

11. Policy Adoption 

This policy shall become effective upon adoption by the Township Board of Hamburg, 

Michigan, and remain in effect until amended or rescinded by formal board action. 
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